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33. ESSAR Power Transmission Company Ltd.,

A-5, Sector -3, Gautam Buddha Nagar,
Noida, Uttar Pradesh-201301 ...RESPONDENTS

PETITION UNDER SECTIONS 14, 15, 18, 79(1)(c), 79(1)(d),
79(1)(e) AND 79(1)(k) OF THE ELECTRICITY ACT, 2003

MOST RESPECTFULLY SHOWETH:

SCOPE OF THE PRESENT PETITION

1.

It is stated that the instant petition is being filed by Jindal Power Ltd.
(hereinafter referred to as the “Petitioner”) which is a company
registered under the Companies Act, 2013 having its registered office

at Tamnar 496107, Dist. Raigarh, Chhattisgarh.

It is submitted that the Petitioner set up a generating station of 1000
MW (4 X 250 MW) in Phase -I and 2400 MW (4X 600 MW) in Phase
-II totalling 3400 MW Thermal Power Plant at at Tamnar, Raigarh

District.

The Petitioner states that, as part of the generation project, it also
established a 258 Km, 400 kV double circuit, dedicated transmission
line from the Tamnar Power Plant of the Petitioner to Power Grid
Corporation of India Ltd. (PGCIL) substation at Kumharl, Raipur for
evacuation of power from the place of generation to the said inter-

connection point for onward Inter-state transmission.

Since, the above transmission line also catered for evacuation of
power from 4 X 135 MW Captive Thermal Power Plant at

Dongamahua, Chhattisgarh power plant of M/s Jindal Steel & Power
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Ltd., the Petitioner fulfilled the requirement of Regulation 6(c) of the
CERC (Procedure, Terms and Conditions for grant of Transmission
Licence and other related matters) Regulations, 2009 (hereinafter
referred to as “Transmission License Regulations”). Accordingly, the
petitioner approached this Hon’ble Commission for grant of inter-
State transmission license for use of the aforesaid dedicated line as
ISTS, which license was granted vide order dated 09.05.2011 in
Petition No. 105/2010. The transmission assets covered under the

transmission licence were the following:
(a) 400 kV JPL Tamnar Raipur D/C line;

(b)  400/220 kV Transformer along with 4 Nos. of 400 kV bays and
2 Nos. of 220 kV bays at Tanmar Sub-station. After the issue
of licence, these assets are considered to be part of the ISTS

system with effect from 9.5.2011; and
(¢) 2 Nos. 315 MVA.

It is stated that at the time of applying for transmission license, the
Petitioner inadvertently failed to include 2 x 400kV bays and bus
sectionalizer bays at Raipur Sub-station of PGCIL within the
aforementioned transmission assets for which the transmission
license dated 09.05.2011 was granted by the Hon’ble Commission.
It is stated that the Petitioner asked for the capital cost pertaining to
the above 2 bays in the tariff petition filed for the first control period,
09.05.2011 to 31.03.2014, being Petition No. 135/TT/2012. The
Hon’ble Commission denied the above capital cost of the 2 bays by

holding that in the said tariff petition, tariff is being granted for only
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those transmission elements which were included in the transmission

licence.

4, The Petitioner, therefore, through the present petition is seeking an
amendment of the aforementioned transmission license so as to
include the 2 x 400kV bays and bus sectionalizer bays and part of
400/220 kV sub-station equipment in the transmission assets. The
Petitioner, in the present petition, is providing details as to the fact
that the 2 x 400 kV bays and bus sectionalizer bays and part of
400/220 kV sub-station equipment are material ingredients of the
transmission system, and were always part of the planning and

functioning of the said system.

FACTUAL MATRIX

5. It is stated that the Petitioner has set up a thermal generating station
of 1000 MW (4 X 250 MW) Thermal Power Station at Tamnar, Raigarh
District. As a part of the said generation project, the Petitioner
established a 258 km, 400KV double circuit dedicated transmission
line from its power plant to the Power Grid Corporation of India
Ltd.(PGCIL) substation at Kumhari, Raipur (Chhattisgarh) for the

purposes of evacuation of power.

The schematic diagram of the transmission line from the place of
generation to the Inter-connection point of PGCIL, is attached hereto

and marked as ANNEXURE P-1.

6. It is stated that M/s Jindal Steel and Power Limited (JSPL),
independently established power generating units at Raigarh,

Chhattisgarh having an aggregate capacity of 358 MW. JSPL
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established another power plant with an additional capacity of
540MW at Dongamahua, Raigarh District. The said power plants of
JSPL are primarily captive generating plants, with an option to JSPL
of selling any surplus power, after catering to the captive load, to
third parties. It is stated that the power units of JSPL are connected
to switchyard of generation project of the Petitioner, and the above
mentioned dedicated transmission line of the said Petitioner was to
be used for evacuation of power whenever the surplus capacity is

available in the said line.

A schematic diagram of the transmission line connecting the power
projects of JSPL with the Switchyard at the generation project of the

Petitioner, is annexed hereto and marked as Annexure P-2.

On or around 23.08.2004, the Petitioner applied for and was granted
Long Term Open Access by PGCIL for transfer of 500 MWs of power
in the Western Region from its 4 x 250 MWs generating plant located
at Tamnar, Raigarh, in the State of Chhattisgarh. The said application
was made pursuant to the CERC (Open Access in Inter-State
Transmission) Regulations, 2004 (herein "CERC Regulations, 2004").
Pursuant to commissioning of its power plant, the Petitioner has been
a regional entity in the Western Region with effect from April 2008

and has been discharging all obligations attached therein.

Pursuant to the aforementioned application of the Petitioner dated
23.08.2004 for availing LTOA, in June 2006, PGCIL prepared a
Feasibility cum Detailed Project Report (DPR) for establishing a
transmission system for evacuation of power of the Petitioner. The
DPR covered the 400kV Jindal generation switchyard-Raipur D/c line

as a part of identified transmission system of Phase-II (2X250 MW)
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generation project. The relevant extract of the said feasibility report

is set out herein below:

2.0 DESCRIPTION OF TRANSMISSION SYSTEM

Based on the transmission requirement for transfer of
power from the Phase-II (2X250 MW) of the generation
project to GUVNL and CSEB, following transmission

system is proposed:
1. Jindal generation switchyard- Raipur 400kV D/c

The Schematic of the proposed Tr. System is shown at
Exhibit-1.0.

2.1 Reactive Compensation

In order to control the voltage under different
conditions, following shunt Reactors are proposed for
the Jindal-Raipur kV D/c line as a part of Jindal

generation project.

Line Reactor

2 X 50MVAR line reactors at Raipur end of 400kV Jindal-
Raipur D/c.”

3.0 JUSTIFICATION OF THE SYSTEM

Jindal generation project is proposed to be set up in two
phases of 2x250MW each near Raigarh in Chhattisgarh
Power from Phase-I (2X250 MW) of the project is
proposed to be delivered locally to various Industrial
Estates and M/s JSPL. However, power from Phase-II (2
X250MW) shall be transferred to GUVNL (Gujarat) at
Asoj. Dehgam & Kasor and CSEB (Chhattisgarh) at

Raipur in Western Region.

Power from the generation project is to be step up at
400kV level. Therefore, for transfer power to above

beneficiaries with reliability, a 400kV transmission



system is required. Accordingly, a 400kV D/c line
between JPL generation switchyard and Raipur, a major
station in Chhattisgarh, is proposed. This would facilitate
transfer of power to CSEB as well as onward
transmission of power to GUVNL through WR

transmission system.

Thus, above proposed transmission system would help
in evacuating power from the Phase-II (2X250 MW) of
the project with reliability. However, for drawal of power
by the beneficiaries, augmentation of transformation
capacity at few 400/220kV substations in Gujarat and
Chhattisgarh are required, which are not part of the
present DPR.”

4.2 SCOPE OF WORK

Transmission Lines

. Jindal generation switchyard-Raipur 400kV D/c -
253 Km

Substations

i) 400/200kV Raipur (POWERGRID) Substation

(Extension)

400kV
- Line Bays 12
- 400kV, 50 MVAR line reactors : 2

Note: 400kV line bays at Jindal generation switchyard
will be under the scope of Jindal generation switchyard

package and have not been considered in this DPR.”

4.3 NOTE:

24
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i) It may be mentioned that proposed transmission
system of JPL Phase-II (2X250MW) generation project
shall be built, own and operate as well as entire cost
shall be borne by M/s JPL. Further, M/s JPL need to share
the regional transmission charges beyond the ISTS
terminating/interconnecting points viz, Raipur
corresponding to entire generation capacity of phase-II
(500MW)

iv)  As per the proposed scheme, the proposed JPL
generation switchyard-Raipur 400kV D/c line is getting,
terminated at Raipur [ a sub-station of CTU
(POWERGRID)]. As per the notification of CERC, if the
Inter State Transmission System (ISTS) is to be used
then the generating company/long term customer would
need to apply to CTU (POWERGRID) for grant of Long
term Open Access."
From the above, it is evident that the 2 x 400 kV line bays and 400
kV, 50 MVAR line reactors were part of the transmission system being

planned for evacuation of power from the project of the Petitioner,

as well as that of JSPL.

A copy of Feasibility cum Detailed Project Report for Transmission

System is annexed hereto as ANNEXURE P-3.

It is stated that the CEA conducted the 25th meeting of the Standing
Committee on Power System planning of Western Region, on
30.09.2006, with the constituents of Western Region. In the said
meeting, it was informed by PGCIL that based on the systems
studies, long-term access can be granted to the Petitioner.
Accordingly, it was decided to grant long-term access to the

Petitioner for a capacity of 500 MW.
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A copy of the minutes of the 25th meeting of the Standing Committee
on Power System planning of Western Region, which was held on

30.09.2006, is annexed herewith and marked as ANNEXURE P-4.

For the purposes of timely creation of the evacuation infrastructure
for the Petitioner, on 14.11.2006, PGCIL entered into an agreement
with the Petitioner for undertaking execution of the 2 nos. of
extension bays at PGCIL substation, Kumhari near Raipur. Under the
said agreement, the said bays were to be developed by PGCIL on a
depository work basis. The reason for execution of the said
agreement was that the 2 x 400 kV bays were to be constructed at
the PGCIL sub- station, and that PGCIL, for the purposes of grid
security, undertakes any work which may be required for system
strengthening by itself. As such, the construction of the said bays

was to be done by PGCIL, on behalf of the Petitioner.

A copy of agreement dated 14.11.2006 is attached herewith and

marked as ANNEXURE P-5.

On the basis of the Long Term Open Access granted to the
Petitioner, on 19.03.2008, PGCIL executed a Bulk Power
Transmission Agreement (herein “BPTA”) with the Petitioner. With
reference to the BPTA, the relevant extracts of the same are
reproduced herein below:

“Therefore, the following is agreed between the

parties:

- M/s Jindal Power Ltd shall share the WR transmission
charges corresponding to 500 MW power immediately

on connectivity at Raipur and shall have Long-term
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Open Access to the tune of 500 MW for power transfer
to Gujarat and Chhattisgarh.

- However, power transfer to other than Gujarat and
Chhattisgarh may be affected through short-term
open access which M/s Jindal Power Ltd shall approach
WRLDC separately.

And Whereas in accordance to the system studies
carried out by POWERGRID, following additional

transmission _system is required for the evacuation

system to facilitate long term open access:-

“i)  Jindal TPS- Raipur 400 kV D/C line
i) 2 nos. of 400 kV line bays at Raipur

The above dedicated system required for transfer of
power (500 MW) from the Generation Project near
Raigarh shall be built, owned, operated and
maintained by JPL.”

A copy of BPTA dated 19.03.2008 is attached herewith and

marked as ANNEXURE P-6.

On 04.06.2008, the Petitioner executed an MoU with PGCIL for
Operation & Maintenance of the 2 x 400kV baysAsituated at the
sub-station, Raipur. The MoU for maintenance of the above bays
was for a period of 5 years upto 15.05.2013, and since the 258
km, 400 kV transmission line was double circuit, the said MoU was
effective from 16.04.2008 for circuit 1, and from the date of
commissioning for circuit 2. On expiry of the said MoU, the

Petitioner and PGCIL executed another MoU dated 22.07.2013.
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Copies of the MoUs are annexed hereto and marked as

ANNEXURE P-7(Colly).

On 16.04.2008 the Petitioner commissioned the 400kV Tamnar-
Raipur D/c line transmission line from its Power Plant to the
substation of PGCIL located at Kumhari, Raipur District, for

evacuation of power.

A copy of the commissioning certificate of the 400kV Tamnar-
Raipur D/c line transmission line, is annexed hereto and marked

as ANNEXURE P-8.

As already mentioned herein before, JSPL, is engaged in the
business of manufacture of steel and steel products, and has also
established captive power plants at Raigarh, having a capacity of
358 MW, and at Dongamahua (near Petitioner’s plant) having a
capacity of 540 MW. JSPL has surplus generation from time to
time which it can sell to third parties. The power units of JSPL are
connected to switchyard of generation project of the Petitioner,
and as such, the aforementioned dedicated transmission line
constructed by the Petitioner was to be used for evacuation of
such surplus power, whenever there is any surplus capacity

available in the said line.

As such, since the dedicated transmission line constructed by the
Petitioner was to be used for evacuation of power of more than
one generating company, the said line, along with the associated
infrastructure including the 2 x 400 kV bays, fulfilled the

requirements for being treated as part of the inter-state
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transmission system. The said evacuation of power was for the
purposes of inter-state transmission/ conveyance as the said
power was to be transmitted outside the State of Chhattisgarh
through Inter-State Transmission System (ISTS) of PGCIL.
Further, the Petitioner had intended to use the dedicated
transmission line as a main transmission line and as part of the
inter-state transmission system. The same entitled the Petitioner
for grant of an ISTS license, which was in accordance with
Sections 12, 14 and 15 of the Electricity Act, 2003 read with the

relevant provisions of the CERC Transmission License Regulations.

Thereafter, PGCIL wrote a letter to the Petitioner on 12.11.2009
offering consultancy services for carrying out Reactive
Compensatibn Studies for 400kV generation switchyard of
4X250MW Power Plant of the Petitioner at Tamnar, Raigarh and to

decide the requirement of Bus Reactor along with its rating.

A copy of letter dated 12.11.2009 is annexed herewith and marked

as ANNEXURE P-9.

Accordingly, the Petitioner filed a petition, being Petition No. 105 of
2010, seeking grant of a transmission license for the 400 kV Tamnar-
Raipur D/C transmission line, including the associated infrastructure.
The said petition was filed in accordance with Sections 14, 15 of the
Electricity Act read with Regulation 6(c) of the CERC Transmission

Licence Regulations.

A copy of Petition No. 105 of 2010 is attached herewith and marked

as ANNEXURE P-10.
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It is stated that PGCIL, as Central Transmission Utility, had sent its
recommendation vide a letter dated 29.06.2010, thereby recognizing

that the power flow under the above line was ISTS in nature.

Copy of letter dated 29.06.2010 is attached herewith and marked as

ANNEXURE P-11.

It is submitted that this Hon’ble Commission, vide an Interim Order
dated 10.12.2010, observed that the request of the Petitioner for
grant of license shall be considered pursuant to fulfilment of certain
conditions contained therein. Additionally, Petitioner/ JPL was
directed to implead the beneficiaries of Western Region. Accordingly,
the Petitioner impleaded the beneficiaries in the above petition

seeking grant of Transmission Licence.

Copy of the order dated 10.12.2010 is attached herewith and marked

as ANNEXURE P-12.

It is stated that this Hon’ble Commission was prima facie satisfied
that the Petitioner fulfilled the conditions of being an Inter-State
Transmission licensee, and therefore, vide an order dated
17.03.2011 directed that a notice of the license petition is to be
published in two daily newspapers inviting objections/ suggestions
from the public. Such public notice was duly published by the
Petitioner in all editions of Times of India and Dainik Bhaskar on
29.03.2011. However, no objections were received pursuant to the
said notice, and the Hon’ble Commission proceeded to grant an Inter-
State Transmission Licence to the Petitioner vide its final order dated

09.05.2011 (“Licence Order”).
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It is however stated that in the above proceedings related to the
grant of transmission license, the Petitioner inadvertently failed to
include the element, being the 2 x 400kV bays and bus sectionalizer
bays and part of 400/220 kV sub-station equipment at Raipur Sub-
station of PGCIL, as part of the transmission system even though the
said bays were material components of the transmission system
developed by the Petitioner, which is evident from a reading of the

first DPR as well as from the BPTA dated 19.03.2008.

Copy of the order dated 09.05.2011 is attached herewith and marked

as ANNEXURE P-13.

Copy of JPL’s Transmission Licence Certificate is annexed hereto and

marked as ANNEXURE P-14.

It is stated that the power generated from the 4x250 MW power plant
and the Dongamahua Captive Power Plant of JSPL is evacuated
through the 400KV Raipur-Tamnar double circuit Twin Moose lines,
which are connected to the 2 bays at PGCIL sub-station, Raipur. It is
stated that the bus sectionalizer/ bus reactor bays are required for

reliability of the system to facilitate maintenance and continuity of

supply.

Single line diagram of the Project and assets is annexed hereto and

marked as ANNEXURE P-15.

The Petitioner submits that, as is evident from a reading of the DPR
and the BPTA, the 2 bays and bus ‘sectionalizers at Raipur end were
proposed by PGCIL for evacuation of power from phase-II (2X250
MW) power plant of the Petitioner. Therefore, the said bays form an

essential part of the Petitioner’s transmission network.
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It is submitted that the Petitioner filed a petition, being Petition No.
135/TT1/2012, for determination of annual fixed cost and
transmission tariff of the Petitioner. In the said petition, the Petitioner
mentioned the 2 x 400 kV bays and bus sectionalizers. It is stated
that at the time of commissioning of the Transmission business i.e.
16.08.2008, the bay on circuit 1 of the transmission line was
commissioned. The Petitioner, in the above petition, also filed an
affidavit thereby furnishing the detailed justification of the capital
cost pertaining to transmission asset as on the date of issue of
transmission licence, supported by an auditor certificate. The said
affidavit was filed pursuant to the data gaps issued by the Hon’ble

Commission vide a letter dated 08.08.2012.

At the time of COD of Transmission system i.e.16.08.2008, it is
stated that the capital expenditure pertaining to the transmission
asset was Rs. 301.49 Crores. It is further stated that an additional
capital expenditure of Rs. 20.37 Crores was incurred from the date
of commissioning to 09.05.2011 so as to arrive at the aggregate
capital expenditure of the entire transmission asset of Rs. 321.86
Crores, which includes the 2 x 400 kV bays and bus sectionalizers,

as on the date of issue of transmission licence i.e.09.05.2011.

A copy of affidavit dated 14.09.2012 is annexed hereto and marked

as ANNEXURE P-16.

A copy of the letter issued by the Hon’ble Commission dated

08.08.2012 is attached hereto and marked as ANNEXURE P-17.

Further, the Petitioner vide an affidavit dated 22.05.2014 submitted

its response to the further data gaps issued by the Hon’ble
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Commission vide its letters dated 28.03.2014 and 21.04.2014.
Through the said letters, the Petitioner was required to furnish details
of the 2 x 400 kV bays which were considered in the capital cost,
additional capital expenditure and O&M charges. Through the
aforementioned affidavit, the Petitioner gave clarification that the
said bays were inadvertently not included in the petition for grant of
transmission licence despite the fact that the same forms an integral

part of the Transmission License.

A copy of affidavit dated 22.05.2014 is annexed hereto and marked

as ANNEXURE P-18.

Copies of letters dated 28.03.2014 and 21.04.2014 are annexed

hereto and marked as ANNEXURE P-19 (Colly.).

However, in Petition No. 135/TT/2012 order dated 18.12.2015, the
Hon’ble Commission excluded the Cost of 2 x 400 kV bays at Raipur
and bus sectionalizer bays and part of 400/220 kV sub-station
equipment, thereby reducing the total Gross Asset by 3930.83 Lakhs.
In this context, the relevant extracts of the said order are set out

herein below:

"10. The petitioner has also claimed the cost of ICTs
and bays at Raipur Substation apart from the assets
covered in the transmission licensee. The petitioner
has submitted that 400 kV bays at the PGCIL Raipur
end are required for connectivity of the licensed line
with the ISTS network just as the 400 kV line bays at
JPL end. The petitioner has submitted that the bays
were erroneously not included in the petition for grant
of license but the same are an integral part of the ISTS
element. The petitioner has submitted that 2 nos. of

400 kV bus sectionalizer bays for reliability of the



system were installed to facilitate maintenance and
continuity of supply of power. The petitioner has
further submitted that while these bays at the PGCIL
Raipur end are owned by the petitioner, they are being
maintained under a contract with PGCIL against
payment of annual maintenance charges by the
petitioner to PGCIL. The petitioner has also prayed to
include these bays in the licensed project and to allow

transmission charges for the same.

11. We have considered the submissions of the
petitioner. The two bays were not included in the
scope of the project for which licence was granted.

While seeking the transmission licence, the petitioner

could have sought licence for the two bays. In the

absence of the licence for the two bays, we are not

inclined to allow tariff for the two bays and the tariff

has been granted in the instant petition for only those

transmission elements _which have been included in

the transmission licence. The details of the elements

granted tariff in the instant petition are as under:-

34

S. Name of Transmission Quantity

No. element

1 400 kV JPL Tamnar-PGCIL 258.4 km
Raipur D/C line

2 315 MVA, 400/220 kV 2 Nos.
Transformer
400 kV Bays at Tanmar# 4 Nos.

4 220 kV Bays at Tanmar 2 Nos.

#Capital cost of the bays at Raipur and Bus

Sectionalizer bays has not been allowed.

19. The capital cost has been determined and allowed
by applying the net fixed asset approach upto

effective  date after considering cumulative



depreciation i.e. capital cost as on actual commercial
operation date has been considered after segregation
of the assets by excluding the cost of bays at Raipur
end and Bus sectionalizer bays and part of 400/220
kV sub-station equipment as it is not part of the
transmission license. The capital cost considered for

the purpose of computation of transmission charges is

as under:-

(in lakh)
Capital cost as per auditors’ 32186.47
certificate
Less: Cost of bays at Raipur & 3930.83
cost of bus sectionalizer
Gross fixed assets on actual 28255.64
COD i.e. 16.8.2008

20. The petitioner has submitted the amount of the
cumulative depreciation upto effective date vide
affidavit dated 5.12.2014 and  has reduced the
cumulative depreciation from the gross block. In view
of the exclusion of bays at Raipur and bus
sectionalizer bays, the cumulative depreciation upto
effective date has been recalculated. Thus, the
recalculated cumulative depreciation has been
reduced from the gross fixed assets in line with the
petitioner’s claim. The summary of the depreciation is

as given hereunder:-

35

(in lakh)
Particul 2008- 200 201 2011-12
09(pro- |9-10 0-11 (pro-
rata)* rata)**
Depreciation 912.97 1480.08 1480.08 154.09
during the
year
Cumulative 912.97 2393.05 3873.13 4027.22
depreciation
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*16.8.2008 to 31.3.2009, **1.4.2011 to 8.5.2011"
(Underline supplied)
A copy of the order dated 18.12.2015 is annexed herewith and

marked as ANNEXURE P-20.

The Petitioner filed a review agéinst the order dated 18.12.2015
passed in Petition No. 135/TT/2012 praying for modification of the
order in respect of the issues concerning Return on Equity and
servicing of normative debt. The Hon’ble Commission disposed of
the said Review Petition vide an order dated 08.02.2017. The
Petitioner, however, mentioned in the above Review Petition that
the above bays at Raipur end and bus sectionalizer were
inadvertently not included in the scope of transmission licence,
and that the Petitioner reserved the right to seek amendment to

the transmission licence for inclusion of the said assets.

A copy of review petition 6/RP/2016 filed in CERC is annexed

herewith and marked as ANNEXURE P-21.

A copy of the order dated 08.02.2017 is annexed herewith and

marked as ANNEXURE P-22,

It is submitted that the Petitioner, after the promulgation of the
CERC (Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2014, filed a
petition seeking approval of annual fixed cost and determination
of tariff for the licensed transmission business for the financial
year 2014-19 and truing up for the financial year 2011-14. The
Hon’ble Commission has already reserved final order in the said

petition.
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A copy of the ROP dated 11.07.2017 is annexed herewith and

marked as ANNEXURE P- 23.

The Petitioner submits that the 400kV bays at the PGCIL Raipur
end are required for connectivity of the licenced line with the ISTS
network in a similar way as the 400kV bays at JPL are connected
to the line. It is stated that the Bays are connecting incoming
circuit i.e. Power line to Busbar assembly. Each bay typically
comprises of Circuit breaker, Isolator, Instrument Transformer &
Surge arrestor. A Bay is used to control the power flow as well as
for isolating the circuit in case of Shutdown and automatically
isolation in the case of a faulty condition. It is further submitted
that reactors and bays are required for termination of line at
Raipur end and the said asset forms a part of downstream system
for a transmission line without commissioning of which the

transmission line cannot be put to intended or optimal use.

It is stated that the Hon’ble Commission in the Statement of
Reasons of Tariff Regulations, 2009 has clearly specified the
number of bays to be allowed for a transmission line and other
sub-station equipment. Relevant extracts of Statement of Reasons

has been quoted as under:

“23.6

) In order to avoid any confusion as to
how bays are to be counted, we would like to lay down
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following guidelines based on the current practice in
this regard:

e For each AC sub-station, there will be one bay for
each circuit emanating from or terminating into that
sub-station. This means that in case of sub-station
having one-and-half breaker scheme, tie breaker will
not be counted as bay. Similarly in case of sub-station
with two main 81 and one transfer bus scheme, bus
coupler and bus transfer breakers will not be counted
as bays.

e Each transformer will have two bays- one for HT side
and other for LT side.

Bus reactor will have one bay

Switchable line reactor will have one bay

Fixed Series compensation will have one bay

Variable Series compensation will be considered to

have two bays

e Each SVC will be considered to have one bay Circuit

breaker employed for bus sectionalization /extension

for each bus will be counted as one bay.”
Therefore, it is evident from the above Statement of Reasons that
One Bay for each circuit along with One Bus Reactor is statutorily
permissible for being required towards the working of the
substation and that the bay Circuit breaker employed for bus
sectionalization/extension for each bus is to be counted as One
Bay. Since, the Petitioner has established 400 kV double circuit

transmission line, therefore, 2 number of bays and 2 numbers of
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bus reactors along with part of 400/220 kV sub-station equipment
are statutorily permitted for being required towards the working
of the Raipur Substation. As such, the 2 x 400 kV bays and bus
sectionalizer are required to be incorporated into the transmission

license of the petitioner by amending the original license.

Further, as is evident from the order dated 18.12.2015, the
Petitioner is required to seek amendment of the transmission
license for including the 2 x 400 kV bays and bus sectionalizer
bays and part of 400/220 kV sub-station equipment in the said
license. The aforementioned 2 bays at Raipur end and bus reactors
are a sine qua non for the existing Transmission system of the
Petitioner, It is also submitted that the bays and reactors were
inadvertently not included in the petition for grant of licence and

that the same are an integral part of the ISTS.

It is further submitted that that while the capital assets for the
above bays at the PGCIL Raipur end are owned by the Petitioner,
however, the same are being maintained by PGCIL on a depository
work basis. The Petitioner has entered into MoUs dated
04.06.2008 and 22.07.2013 with PGCIL for maintaining the said
bays at Raipur end against payment of annual maintenance
charges.

Copies of payment for each bay along with their invoices raised
by PGCIL are attached hereto and marked as ANNEXURE P-24
(COLLY.).

It is stated that the present Petition is being filed in accordance

with Section 18 of the Electricity Act, 2003 read with Regulation
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19 of the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Procedure,
Terms and Conditions for grant of Transmission Licence and other
related matters) Regulations, 2009 which provide that this Hon’ble
Commission may make such alterations and amendments in the
terms and conditions of the license, if the public interest so
permits. It is submitted that the principle enumerated under
Section 61(b) of the Electricity Act, 2003 provides that
transmission of electricity is to be conducted on commercial
principles. It is further submitted that the benefits arising qua
usage of the 2 x 400 kV bays and bus sectionalizer bays, as part
of 400/220 kV sub-station transmission asset, are already being
availed by the beneficiaries of the said transmission system,
including the end consumers, thereby, it is in public interest that
the said bays be included in the transmission system in place, the
usage of which is necessary for the operation of the said

transmission system.

A copy of the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Procedure, Terms and Conditions for grant of Transmission
Licence and other related matters) Regulations, 2009 is annexed

herewith and marked as ANNEXURE P-25.

Accordingly, the Petitioner, through the present petition, is
seeking amendment to the transmission license granted vide
an order dated 09.05.2011, passed in Petition No. 105 of
2010, for including the 2 x 400kV bays at Raipur Sub-station
of PGCIL and bus sectionalizer bays and part of 400/220 kV

sub-station equipment.
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The Petitioner states that the amendment of the transmission
license is necessary since the 2 bays and bus sectionalizers
were always a part of the transmission system of the
Petitioner. It is only that the Petitioner inadvertently, failed
to incorporate the above element as part of the transmission
license. The Petitioner is filing the present petition under
Section 18 of the Electricity Act, 2003 read with Regulation
19 of the CERC Procedure, Terms and Conditions for grant of
Transmission Licence and other related matters)
Regulations, 2009 thereby seeking amendment of the
transmission license granted by the Hon’ble Commission vide

order dated 09.05.2011 passed in Petition No. 105 of 2010.

The present petition is bona fide, and is being made in the
interest of justice. The Petitioner craves leave to submit any
further information/ documents/ affidavits, in the interest of
justice, if required at a later stage.

PRAYER

In view of the aforementioned facts and circumstances of the

present case it is, therefore, most respectfully prayed that this

Hon’ble Commission may, graciously, be pleased to:

(M

Amend the transmission license granted by the Hon’ble
Commission, vide the order dated 09.05.2011 in Petition No.
105 of 2010, by including the 2 x 400 kV bays situated at the
PGCIL sub-station, Kumhari, Raipur and bus sectionalizer

bays as part of 400/220 kV sub-station equipment; and
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pass such further and other orders, as the Hon’ble Commission
may deem fit and proper, keeping in view the facts and

circumstances of the case.

A

Through

/

HEMANT SINGH/ MATRUGUPTA MISHRA/ SHIKHA OHRI
' SHOURYA MALHOTRA

ADVOCATES FOR THE PETITIONER

M/S PRAXIS COUNSEL,
ADVOCATES AND SOLICITORS,
C-250 GROUNDR AND LGF
DEFENCE COLONY,

NEW DELHI-110024.

PHONE: +91-11-43552390
FAX: +91-11-43552391
E-MAIL: desk@praxiscounsel.com

PLACE: Naw Dol b
DATE: ) &-u -7

Authorized Signatory of the Petitioner



BEFORE THE CENTRAL ELECTRICITY REGULATORY }
COMMISSION,
AT NEW DELHI
PETITION NO.

IN THE MATTER OF:

Jindal Power Ltd. ...PETITIONER
VERSUS
Power Grid Corporation
of India Limited & Ors. ...RESPONDENT
AFFIDAVIT

I, Siddharth Barik, S/o Shri Anantaram Barik, aged about 35years,
working for gain at Jindal Power Ltd., working as Manager R/o 101,
Tower D26, Ireo Victofy Valley, Sec-67, Gurgaon, Haryana , presently
at New Delhi, do hereby solemnly affirm and say as follows:

1. That I am the authorized representative of the Petitioner
Company in the abovementioned matter. I have been dealing
with the matters relating to the above mentioned case and I am
conversant with the facts of the case.

2. @I have read the accompanying petition and I say that its

’ ‘contents are true to my knowledge and belief and based on

records which are believed to be true and correct.

“The annexures filed along with Petition are true copies of their

sshective originals.
”*’;j} K~
2%,

L 4

VERIFICATION

-1, the Deponent above named do hereby verify that the contents of the

- \ﬁ"bi e affidavit are true to my knowledge, no part of it is false and

thg material has been concealed therefrom.
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PREAMBLE

This proposal covers the Feasibility cum Detailed Project Report for |
establishing the Transmission System associated with Jindal ,
Power Project PI!-I{%XZSOMWJ prepared by POWERGRID on behalf of '
M/s JINDAL POWER L

The total estimated cost of the project based on 2™ Quarter 2006 price level
is as follows :

{Rs in crores)

Total
cost
1 Transmission System 303 98
2 Interest during Construction - NIL -
TOTAL 303.98

Note - Above cost is excluding POWERGRID Consultancy fee
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DETAILED PROJECT REPORT FOR
TRANSMISSION SYSTEM ASSOCIATED WITH
2x250 MW JINDAL POWER PROJECT PHASE - il
(CONSULTANCY WORK)

BACKGROUND

M/s Jindal Power Ltd (JPL) has proposed to set up a Coal based generation
project of 1000 MW capacily at Tamnar (Raigarh) in two phases of 2x250MW
each Power from Phase-! of the generation project is proposed to be delivered
to a number of local industries in the Industrial Estate set up by JPL's promoter
company Mis Jindal Steel & Power Ltd (JSPL) near Raigarh and also to M/s
JSPL to meet their commitment of sale of power to CSEB/GEB

Power from Phase-Il (2x250MW) of this generation project shall be transferred
to Gujarat (GUVNL) and Chattisgarh(CSEB) As indicated by M/s JPL.
expected commissioning schedule of the Phase-ll of generation project is
September 2007 and power shall be drawn by GUVNL at Asoj, Dehgam and
Kasor while by CSEB at Raipur

For transfer of power from Phase-ll (szSUMW} to above beneficiaties,
transmission system requirement has been identified which is to be built, own
and operate by M/s JPL

Now, Mis JPL has engaged POWERGRID for providing consultancy services
for preparation of Detailed Project Report (DPR) for 400kV Jindal generation
swilchyard — Raipur D/c line as a part of identified transmission system of
Phase-11 (2x250MW) of the JPL generation project

The present Detailed Project Report covers the 400kV Jindal generation

switchyard — Raipur D/c line transmission system of JPL Phase-ll (2x250MW)
generation project

DESCRIPTION OF TRANSMISSION SYSTEM

Based on the transmission requirement for transfer of power from the Phase-l|
(2x250MW) of the generation project to GUVNL and CSEB, following
tranismission system is proposed:

| Jindal generation switchyard — Raipur 400kV Dic

The schematic of the proposed Tr. system is shown at Exhibit-7.0.
I

3
.7} NNDAL POWER LIMITED



3.0

4.0

51

Reactive Compensation
In order to control the voltage under different condilions, following shunt
Redctors are proposed for the Jindal — Raipur 400KV Dfc line as a part of
Jindal generation project.

Line Reactor

5 2 x 50MVAR line reactors at Raipur end of 400kV Jindal- Raipur D/c

JUSTIFICATION OF THE SYSTEM

Jindal generation project is proposed (0 be set up in two phases of 2x250MW
each near Raigarh in Chhatlisgarh Power from Phase-| (2x250MW) of the
project is proposed to be delivered locally to various Industrial Estates and M/s
JSPL However, power from Phase-ll (2x250MW) shall be transferred to
GUVNL (Gujarat) at Asoj, Dehgam & Kasor and CSEB(Chhatlisgarh) at Raipur
in Western Region

Power from the generation project is to be step up at 400kV level. Therefore,
for transfer power to above beneficiaries with reliability, a 400KV transmission
system is required. Accordingly, a 400kV Dic line between JPL generation
swilchyard and Raipur, a major pooling station in Chhattisgarh, is proposed
This would facilitate transfer of power 1o CSEB as well as onward transmission
of power to GUVNL through WR transmission syslem

Thus, above proposed transmission system would help in evacuating power
from the Phase-1 (2x250MwW) of the project with reliability. However, for drawal
of power by the beneficiaries, augmentation of transformation capacily at few
400/220kV substations in Gujarat and Chhattisgarh are required, which are not
part of the present DPR.

PROJECT OBJECTIVES

The objective of the project is to provide adequate transmission arrangement
for evacuation & transfer of power from Jindal generation project to beneficiary
state as indicated at Para 10

-

)
~7 NHNDAL POWER LIMITEDR



4.1

4.2

43

52

Project Highlights

a) Project : Transmission System associated with Jindal
Power Project Ph-Il{2x250MW )
b) Location of the : Western Region

Project
c) Beneficiary : GUVNL ang CSEB
States
d) Project Cost © Rs. 303.98 Crores
(at 2™ Qtr. 2006 price level)
) Commissioning : The transmission system identified would be
Schedule executed in 24 montgg from the zero dale

Note : Above cost is excluding POWERGRID Consultancy fee
SCOPE OF WORK:

Transmission Lines

« Jindal generation switchyard — Raipur 400kV D/c - 253 Km

Substations

i) 400/220kV Raipur (POWERGRID) Substation {Extension)
400KV,

« Line Bays - 2
o 420KV, 50 MVAR line reaclors - 2

Note: 400kV line bays at Jindal generation switchyard will be under the scope of
Jindal generation switchyard pdckage and have not been considerad in this™
DPR

- —

NOTE:
This work of evolution of transmission system and the preparation of DPR has

been carried out as a consultancy work for M/s Jindal Power Ltd (JPL) and it
should not be considered as approved scheme of CTU (POWERGRID)

1
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i) For power transfer beyond iISTS Grid siations 1o various load centres of the
beneficiaries, there may be requirement of lransmission strenglhening, for
which M/s JPL need to co-ordinale with the concerned STUICTU

i) I may be mentioned that proposed transmission system of JPL Phase-
I1(2x250MW) generation project shall be buill, own and operate as well as
enlire cost shall be borne by M/s JPL. Further, M/s JPL need to share the
regional transmission charges beyond the ISTS terminating/interconnecting
points viz, Raipur corresponding to entire generation capacity of phase-ll
(500MW)

iv) As per the proposed scheme, the preposed JPL generation swilchyard -
Raipur 400 kV D/c line is getting terminaled at Raipur{a sub-station of CTU
(POWERGR!D)] As per the notification of CERC, if the Inter State

Transmission System (ISTS) is (o be used then the genera 'f‘:qg_c_gmnanyﬂmg_,
M@M d need to apply to CTU (POWERGRID) for grant of Long
e Open Access =

e ———

v) Trm____gr‘t\_is_sioﬂistem brought out herein is a proposed one and the same,
need fo be discussed with CEA and the constituents in the concerned rmnons

for their concurrence and finalization, after receipl of complele long tferm open—_
.access application by CTU Therefore, this should not be considered as a

Wﬂ&nﬁm@ station of POWERGRID. Upon
approval of open sccess, M/s JPL shall execute orpayment of
Transmission charges according to CERC norms for utilization of IS1S
network. U —
‘-_-_._..,.-—-""

vi) In case, STU systam is ulilized for power transler heyond ISTS -M/s-JRL-shall _
be resﬁonsibiﬁ for_co-ordinating with concerned STU for transmission charges
as well as permission for open access for STU sysfem

vii) All issues related o institutional and legal framework would be looked into by
Mis JPL

viil)M/s JPL has to arrange the implementalion of transmission system and

alion _of lransny
WTBTeVEr _Toquired, nicense for mersstate” fransmission system need to be

ontamud

—

ix) POWERGRID shall nol be responsible for any loss and M/s JPL shall

indemnify POWERGRID for any loss thal may arise in the implementation of
the project

Therefore, Mis JPL is advised lo take necessary action for timely
implementation of the transmission system
4
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5.0 TARGET BENEFICIARIES

The target beneficianes of this project are as indicated al Para - 10 above

6.0 LEGAL FRAMEWORK

It is proposed o execute the above enlire ransmission scheme as per
provisions contained in the Indian Electricity Act, 2003 and the rules made
there-under and the Electricity (Supply) Act, 1910 and 1948, in so far as these
are applicable

7.0 TECHNOLOGY ADOPTED

7.1 Salient features of 420 KV_Sub station Equipment and
facilities

The design and specification of substation equipment are to be governed
by the following factors:

7.4.1 Insulation Coordination

420 KV System would be designed to limit the Switching over vollage to 2.5
pu and is axpected to decay to 15pu in 5 lo 6 cycles Consistent with these

values and protective levels provided by lighthing arrestors, the following
insulation levels are proposed to be adopted for 420 KV system :

420 KV
a Impulse withstand voitage for
ransformer and reaclors 1300 KVP
Eor other equipment 1425 KVP
b Switching surge withstand voltage 1050 KVP
¢ Minimum creepage distance 10500 mm
d Max faull current 40 KA
@ Duration of fault 1 Sec
{ Corona extinction vollage 320 KV rms

o control the steady state, wansient and dynamic overvoltage to specified
Jevels, compensation equipment shall be provided

7.1.2 Steady State Stability

The Steady State Stability is the ability of a system, 1o return/remain in the
state of equilibrium when subjected to a small or gradual changes of
disturbances The steady slate stability limit is the maximum power that can
flow through some lines in the system when the entire or part of the system 1o
‘which the stability limit refers is subjected o a small disturbance without loss
of its stability

3
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The steady state stability is usually quantified by measuring the relative
angular displacement (also called as swing curve) betwaen the lwo buses
(nodes) in a network when a small disturbance is applied somewhere into the
syslem

in an inlegrated power system consisting of large number of generalor, load
and line etc, a maximum relalive angular separation of about 30 deg
hetween the lwo buses may be assumed 1o be acceptable (safest) limit for
maintaining the steady state stability of the system Angular separation for
different aiternatives have been studied and found to be in order

Switching Schemes

The following switching schemes have been considered in substation:

Sl. No. | Name of Work 400 KV Side
1 | 400/220kV Raipur One & Haif Breaker
(FOWERGRID) Substation Scheme
= (Extension)

7.1.4 Substation Equipment:

Substation equipment shall be in accordance to IEC : 62271-203 The
swilchgear shall be designed and specified to withstand operating conditions
and duly requirements

7.1.4.1 Shunt Reactors

Shunt Reactors, wherever provided, shall comply to IEC:289/1S:5553 in
general 420 kV Shunt reaclors shall have linear characteristics upto 1.5 p.u
voltage These should be ONAN Cooled The neulral of line reactors shall be
grounded through adequately rated neutral grounding reactors lo facililate
single phase reclosure against trapped charges The neutral of 420 kV class
shunt reactors shall be insulated lo 550 kV peak for lightning impulse and
shall be protected by means of 145 KV Class surge arresters

7 .1.4.2 Circuit Breakers

Circuit breakers shall in general comply to IEC 62271-100 & |EC-60694 and
shall be of SF6 Type The rated break time shall not exceed 40 ms for 420KV
circuit breakers Circuit breakers shall be provided with single phase and
three phase auto reclosing The Circuit breakers controlling 420 KV lines
wherever required shall be provided with pre insertion closing resistor of aboul
400 ohms with 8 ms insertion time The short line fault capacity shall be same
as the rated capacity and this is proposed to be achieved wilhout use of
opening resistors

[
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7 1.4 3 Isolatois

The isolators shall comply to IEC 62271-102 in general Isolators shall be
horizontall double! vertical break! pantograph type keeping in view the bus
swilthing schemes proposed [solators shall be motor operated  Earth
swilches are provided at various locations lo facilitate maintenance  iain
blades and earth blades shall be interlocked and interiock shall be fail safe
type All earth switches shall be motor operated type

7 1.4 4 Current Transformers/ Voltage Tranformers

Current Transformers shall comply to IEC 60044-1 in general Al ratios shall
be obtained by secondary taps Current transformers shall have five
secondaries, four for protection and one for metering.  The burden and knee
point vollage shall be in accordance with the requirements of the system
including possible feeds for telemetry

7.1.4 5 Capacitor Voltage Transformers

Voltage transformers shall comply to 1EC 60044-2 in general These shall
have three secondaries out of which two shall be used for protection and one
for metering Accuracy class for protection core shall be 3 P and for metering
core shall be 02 The voltage transformers on lines shall be suitable for
Carrier Coupling. The Capacitance of CVT Shall be 4400/6600/8800 pF
depending on PLCC requirements

7.1.4.6 Surqe Arresters

145

Station class current limiting, heavy duty gapless type Surge arreslers
conforming to IEC 60099-4 in general shali be provided The raled vollage of
Surge arrester and other characteristics are chosen in accordance wilh
system requirements Surge arresters shall be provided near line entrances,
transformers and 400 KV buses so as to achieve proper insulation
coordination These shall be filted with pressure relief devices and diverting
ports suitable for preventing shallering of porcelain housing providing path for
the flow of rated currents in the event of arrestors failure  The swilchgear
shall be designed and specified to withsland operating conditions and duly
requirementis

Substation Support facilities

In existing substation wherever tequired, augmentation / extension of AC/OC
supply system and illumination etc shall be provided

e
I
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Praotection & Control

Protective Relaying System

The prolective relaying system proposed to be provided for transmission lines,
auto-transformers and bus bars to minimize the damage lo the _equrpmenls in
the events of faulis and abnarmai conditions, is dealt in this seclion

Transmission Lines

400 kV lines shall have MAIN-I and MAIN-II protection as three zone distance
type with carrier aided inter-tripping feature. All 400 kV lines shall also be
provided with two stage over voltage protection

Further, all 400 kV lines shall be provided with single and three phase auto-
reclosing facility to allow reclosing of circuit breakers in case of transient
faulls. These lines shall also be provided with distance to fault locators to
dentify the location of fault on transmission lines

420 kV Reactors

Reactor shail be provided with the following protections -

i) Differential protection '

i) Reslricted earth fault protection

iii) Back-up impedance protection. .
Besides, these reactors shall also be provided with Bucholz relay, protection
against oil and winding temperatures & pressure relief device

Bus bar Protection

The high speed bus bar differential protection which is essential to minimize
the damage and maintain system stability at the time of bus bar fauits shall be
provided for 400 KV buses Bus bar protection scheme shall be such that it
operates selectively for each bus and incorporale necessary fealures required
for ensuring security The scheme shall have the provision for future
expansion

Local Breaker Back up Protection

This shall be provided for each 420 kV breaker and will be connected to de-
ancrgize the affected stuck breaker from both sides

Disturbance Recorders, Evenl Loggers and Time synchronisation
equipment

Each 420 kV line shall be provided with disturbance recorder for analysis of

system disturbances trippings and equipment performance. Event logger is

provided for each substation to record all events taking place in the subslalion

wilh the date and time in sequential manner wherever automation is not
§
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pravided in the existing Subslation Time synchrenisalion equipment complele
n all respect including antenna, cable, processing equipment required lo
receive time signal through GPS or from National Physical Laboralory(NPL)
lhrough INSAT shail be provided

PLCC

Power line carrier communication (PLCC) equipment complete for speech
transmission, line prolections, and dala channels shall be provided on each
420 KV transmission line.  The protections for transmission line and the line
compensating equipment shall have hundred percent back up communication
channels The PLCC equipment shall in brief include the following :-

Coupling device, line traps, carrier terminals, protection couplers, HF cables,
trunk selectors, automatic exchange, maintenance and testing instruments

Coupling devices shall be suitable for 4400/6600/8800 pF for 420 kV CVTs
for phase lo phase coupling The pass band of coupling devices shall have
sufficient margin for adding communication channel in future it required.
Necessary prolection devices for the safety of personnel and low voltage parl
against power frequency voltages and transient over voltage shall also be
provided The line traps shall be broad band tuned suitable for blocking the
complete range of carrier frequencies :

Line Trap shall have the necessary protective devices such as lightning
arresters for the protection of tuning device and shall be equipped with corona
fings The carrier terminals shall be of single side - band (SSB) amplitude
modulation (AM) type and shall have 4KHz band width. Decoupling network
consisting of line traps and coupling capacitors may also be required al
certain substation in case of extreme frequency congestion.

Control Concept

All the EMV breakers in subslation shall be controlled and synchronized from
the switchyard control room Each breaker would have two sets of trip circuits
which would be connected to separately fused DC supplies for greater
reliability Al the isolators shall have control from remote/local whereas the
earth switches shall have local control only

e
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7.2 Salient features of Transmission Lines

'he salient features of the proposed lransmission lines are giver: here under
(Details of Transmission Line is given at Annexure - 2.0 )

400 KV AC (Twin Bundle) Transmission Line
7.2.1 Design Criteria

The design parameters are generally based on the report of standardization
commitlee of CEA The details of equipment have been given in subsequent
clauses The fransmission lines would be designed with maximum conductor
temperature of 85 Degree C so that its loadability can be increased in fulure

7.2.2 Line Configuration

Single circuit (S/C) 400 KV AC lines shall have horizontal configuration
whereas Double ckt (D/C) 400 KV line shall have verlical configuration

of conductors For 400 KV single circuit line ,the configuration of suspension
insulator string shall have 1,11 and for double circuit line configuration shall
have 1.}

7.2.3 Wind Zone
The identification of wind zone is based on the wind zone map given in
1S:875 (part-l) 1987 and the past experience in the region The lines are
falling under Wind Zone — 3 (44 m/sec)

7.2.4 Towers
Self supporling latticed bolted steel towers, fabricated from structural steel
angle seclion shall be used Tower components and bolts & nuts shall be
hot dip galvanised Normally the following four types of single circuil
and double circuit tower shall be used in these lines
i) AIDA type suspension towers for 0 degree angle of deviation

ii) B/IDB 1ype tension towers uplo 15 degree angle of deviation. These may
also be used as seclion lowers

iiiWn towers upto 30 degree angle of devialion These may
@ used as section towers and_also_as lransposition_towers.

1
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) IHDD type tension towers upto 60 degree angle of deviation and suitable
for dead end condition These may aiso be used for terminal locations

All standard and special towers shall be designed in accordance with the
falest odition of 1S-802 (part-l) Near Raipur S/s end Multi - Circuil lowers
shall be used due to right of way constraints

7.2 4 1 Revetment and benching

Wherever hilly and/ or undulated stretch shall be encountered revetment &
benching shall be provided as per site conditions.

7.2.5 Conductors

For Twin Bundle Lines:

For 400 KV AC lines, twin 'Moose' ACSR conductors (54/3.53 Aluminium
and 7/353 mm steel) of overall diameter 31 77 mm shall be used per
phase. The horizontal sub-conductor spacing will be 450 mm as it has been
found the most optimum with respect to line inductance and line loss
characterislics

7.2.6 Earthwire

Two 7/3 66 rmm galvanized steel earthwire shall be used on the line so that
it can withstand two successive lightning stroke of 150 kA Shielding angles
of 20 deg is considered for transmission fines.

7 2.7 Grounding
The tower footing resistance shall be kepl below 10 ohms. Normally pipe
type grounding shall be used In case of rocky ground where the ground
resistance is high, counterpoise earthing shall be used to bring the tower
footing resistance down to acceptable level

7 2.8 Insulator and Hardware Fittings
Hiah strength glazed electro porcelain /toughened glass disc/ porcelain long

fod insulators are proposed lo be used The following types of insulaior
stiings along with hardware fittings shall be used :

3}
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No of Dia- Ballto  Nominal Electro-
discs meler ball creepage mechanical
spacing distance strength
{mm) (mm) {mm) Disc(kN) String(kN)
a) ixz3 singie I 23  255/280 145 315 120 120
suspension
b) 1x24 single 24 255280 145 315 120 120
fension
c) 2x23 double 46 280 170 330 160 2x160
tension
d) 2x24 double g6  255/280 145 315 120 2x120
V'suspension
e) 3x24 Triple 72 280 170 330 160 3x160
lension
fy 1x23 single 23 255/280 145 315 120 120

suspension (pilot)

ltem (a) and (c) are mostly used for suspension and tension lowers
respectively tem (d) and (e) are used in river crossing towers and river
crossing anchor towers respectively Item (b) & (f) are used in transposition
towers Item (f) also shall be used in heavy angle towers (DC & DD types) lo
testrict jumper movement Sultable hardware fittings shall be used for
altachment of the insufators with the tower al one end and also for
supporting the conductors at she other end Corona control rings or grading
rings will be used for improving corona and RV performance as well as 10
improve the vollage distribution across the insulators discs The voltage
across any disc shall not exceed 9 9 in case of suspension string and 10 % in
case of tension string of the line to earth vollage This will reduce aging
and also minimize radio interference.

=~
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7 2.3 Line Accessories

i) Mid span compression joint for conductor/ earthwire

Mid span compression joint suitable for conductor/ earthwire shall be
used for joining two lengths of conductor / earthwire The minimum slipping
strength of the jein! after compression shall not be less than 95 % of the UTS
of conductor / earthwire

ii) Repair sleeve for conductor

Repair sleeve shall be used only for repairing not more than two sirands
broken in the outer layer of conductor It shall be of compression type in two
parts with provision of seat sliding of keeper piece

iii) Flexible copper bond for earthwire

Flexible copper bonds shall be used fer goed electrical continuity between
the earthwire and the tower. Two bonds per suspension tower and four
bonds per tension tower shall be used

iv) Vibration dampers for conductor/earthwire

Stockbridge vibration dampers shall be used to reduce the maximum dynamic
strain caused by aeolian vibrations 0 @ value of 150 micro-strain

v) Spacers/ Rigid Spacers

For Twin Bundle, armour grip bundie spacer with retaining rods shall be used
for the line to maintain a sub-conductor spacing of 450mm under ail working
conditions This shall also help in restoration of the bundle after abnormal
electrical conditions  Rigid spacer for jumper shall be used at all tension
towers

7.2.10 Power line, Railway line, Road and P&T line crossing
The transmission lines shall be crossing power lines, rallway lines roads and
P&T fines for which suitable extensions of towers shail be used
The standard extension normally used for various types of lowers are as
follows:

ADA & DIDD: 3m, 6m, 9m, 18m, 26m
B/DR & C/OC : 3m, 6m,Sm

13
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MEANS OF FINANCE AND PROJECT BUDGET

Project Cost Estimate

The estimated cos! of the project based on 2" Quarter 2006 price level is
as follows

(Rs in crores)

Total cost
1 Transmission System 303 98
2 Interest during Construction - NIL -
TOTAL 303.98

Note : Above cost is exciuding POWERGRID Gonsullancy fee .

Tl{\le abstract cost estimate for Transmission Line is given at ANNEXURE -
1.

The cost estimale for all Transmtssron line equipment is inglt
Duty and CST (as funding wed to be done from domes
: rxmﬁﬂ(@lmﬂﬁwmmmmw-f al
o wheTever applcable have.heen.considercdinthe Estimale

The cost estimate does not include the payment that may be made towards
compensatory afforestation. However, it in i i 2

estimated cost__ .

TIME FRAME

The transmission system identified would be executed in 24 months from the
zero dale

14
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10.0 Operation & Maintenance of Transmission System :

10.1

Operation & Maintenance Procedures:
Ihe operalion & maintenance of lransmission system shall be carried oul as
dascribed below:

Transmission Lines:

1) Routine O & M | preventive maintenance of the transmission line to be
carried out without shul-down

ii) Minor rectification/repair works involving shut down but not involving
lower collapse or foundation failure

iii) Punctured insulator Delection in insulator failure prone stretches shall
be carried out on need basis withoul availing shut down

iv) Breakdown rectification work due to natural calamities/acts of God or

otherwise involving collapse of towersfioundation failure etc. which are
of capilal nature

Services to be carried oul for O & M of Transmission Lines are .

* Routine patrolling of ransmission lines at regular intervals

« Visual inspection of jumpers
« Visual inspection of insulator discs

 Lopping & chopping and bush clearance not involving tree cutting/crop
compensation and right of way problems

* Inspeclion of foundations and completeness of tower members
* Replacement of missing/damaged tower members
« Minor reparrs of tower foundations

« Pre and post monsoon inspections

13
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» Speciai pateoliing on ripping of the line

*  Repair of conductos

» Punctured insulator Deteclion in insulator failure prone sirelches shall
be carried out on need basis without availing shut down

* Replacement of accessories like spacers and vibration dampers

» Reclification in respect of conductor and earthwire snapping not
involving lower collapse

» Replacement of tower members

=SSR u el P o PR gt B
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SCOPE OF WORKS FOR
TRANSMISSION SYSTEM ASSOCIATED WITH
GFJSIPP [2&250 Mw) GEN PROJECT FOR M/S.JINDAL POWER LTD.

A Transmission Lines Length (Km)
10 JINDAL (RAIGARH) - RAIPUR 253

400 KV DIC TRANS LINE

B Substation Works

10 RAIPUR 400/220 kV (EXTN) S/S 2 nos. 400 kV Line bays
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ANNEXURE -1.0
ABSTRACT COST ESTIMATE

(BASE COST)

TRANSMISSION SYSTEM ASSOCIATED WITH
OPJSTPP (2X250 MW) GEN PROJECT. FOR M/S.JINDAL POWER

LTD.
CONSULT ]
(Cost updated to 2nd Qtr. 2006 price level)
Sr. DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
No. (Rs. in Crs.
A Preliminary Survey & Soil Investigation (Annex - 11) 014\~
B Land Acquisition for Substation and R & R Compensation (Annex - 1 1) 000
C Cost of Compensation for Transamission Lines (Annex - 1.1)
i) Compensation towatds Crop, Tree & PTCC 253 4
.
i) Compensation towards Forest 000
D Civil Works (Annex. - 1.1)
i) Infrastructure for substations 010
ii) Non Residential Buildings 000
iii) Colony for Trans Lines & Substations 000
E Equipment (Supply & Erection) Cost
a) Trans Lines (Annex -1 2) 27017
b) Sub-Stations (Annex -1 3) 22 27
Sub Total E 292.44
F Contingencies (@ 3% of E) 877
GRAND TOTAL 303.98 | <

NOTE As the details of forest enroute the Transmission Line is not known, the cost towards
Compensatory Afforestation have not been included in the above cost
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ANNEXURE - 1.1.1

DETAILS OF PRELIMINARY WORKS FOR TRANSMISSION LINES

(PRELIMINARY SURVEY )

RATE PER AMOUNT INCL

LINE
LENGTH KM SERVICE TAX
{Km ) (Rupees) (Rs Lakhs)
JINDAL (RAIGARH) - RAIPUR 253 5,000 14.20
{400 KV D/IC TRANS LINE
Nate' Amauril ig inclusive of Service Tax & 12 24% considering education cess e2%
| ANNEXURE - 1.1.2
|
COST OF COMPENSATION FOR CROP & PTCC ;
i LINE RATE PER AMOUNT {
l LENGTH KM (Rs. Lakhs)
{ (Kmy/Ha (Rupees)
I
JINDAL (BAIGARH) - RAIPUR
400 KV D/C_TRANS. LINE
'!A. Cost of Crop & PTCC compensation
ii) Cost of Crop compensation 25300 50,000 1286 50
]ii) Cost ol PTCC compensation 253.00 50,000 126.50
Total Cost of Crop & PTCC compensation 253.00
Total Cost of Compensation towirds Crop & PTCC 253.00




ABSTRACT COST ESTIMATE
TRANSMISSION LINES

: EE2R250 M0 5]

PROJ: IRANSMISSION SYSTEM ASSOCIATED WITH. :
OPJSTPP (2X250 MW) GEN PROJECT FOR M/S.JINDAL POWERLID..

S.NO DESCRIPTION

JINDAL (RAIGARH) - |

RAIPUR ,

400 KV D/C

TRANS LINE
253KM

TOTAL

10 (TowerSlee |

L S LN ot s s

" 7884.02

Conductar !

9015.54

Earthwire

185.83

40 {nsuaor

954.00

Mardware Filings

80 |Conductor B E'wire Accassories

732.98

595.62

Sub-Total - Supply Cost

14357.98

Fraight, Insurance & Taxes

Eniry Tax :

_1389.47

210.17

83107

Eroction _

100 _[Stringing _

709.a1

501.37

110 [Gii Vorks

" 3665.42

~ TSub-Total " Nl

'Egunpmon -I_('iorst'gsr Krr-1_ -

|River Crossings

27016.88

[ | Y N, o =
| Total Equipment Cost

T T CostperkKm iy =L REC ] [
 Proliminary & Gan CiviWorks  ____ @8720| 267.20

Total Cost

27284.08

“Total Gost ver Km

1o78d |

—t———
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PROV: TRANSISSSION SYSTEM ASSOCIATEQ WITH

SUL
st DESCRIPTION Aco20 KV
N0 : RAIPUR TOTAL

-L_ EXTENSION /S L

g Ao Transtormes
FI8 MVA 100/220 KV 3PH Trime oo 000

11 SOMVAR 120KV Line Reasier 980 70/ 980 70
12 [BOMVAR 420KV Bus. Roactor a0, aoe
|§u5-Tnlni 10- ' £, = » e 9;50

20 AGKVEQUIPMENT _

{isclator e s IR ) NI

R T e (e ) SRS

s 1 - .
_ subToml _ 20 E e e 55701 |
T e epll s A e o, I S |
55 iRV R e e oo
__tpfsﬂ_ﬂig-f;'_"__.; IR s h 000 | 00

' inolator ) e .00 a0

i {Curren Translormes e Rl 000
'*r'iﬁmﬂsﬁfmﬂww‘fm"_—. —= om0
ﬁ.',__._""' R ol — _Toeo| __ = 680

R - 8 L— e TR N || a —

- lsibTowi 30 . _ Yoo emoy T
e L e P i ==X il o] | = —t!
i 725 KV EQUIPMENT e bg0 | 8

BN e RS - e (S el

5 {x@lﬂew'ﬂ : i S 8 o0l 0.00
(N e L Sl St o I ol

e ol ey PR | e VRBE 17266

B o R — T HI—
"§ | SWITCHVARD ERECTION | S e B

B .
5 'sustation Auxiianies | T Thmee | 110,08
e s | e
Toial Equipmant Cast i 2226580) 3226 90

| Pratiminaty & Gun Civil Works ] “ieoel _ 1000

% ot Cost i = 223890 " 2236,
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New Delhi-110066

N0.26/10/2002-SP&PA/

Dated 30™ Oct. 2006

The Member Secretary, 8 Member. (Transmission & Distribution),
Western Regl. Electricity Board, Chhatisgarh State Electricity Board,
MIDC Area, Marol, Andheri East, Mumbai Dangania, Raipur (CG)-492013
Fax 022 28370193 Fax 0771 4066566
The Executive Director (Engg.), 9 Member (Transmission),
Powergrid Corp. of India Ltd., “Saudamini”, MAHATRANSCO, 'Prakashgad', Plot No.G-9,
Plot No. 2, Sector-29, Gurgaon-122001 Bandra-East, Mumbai-40005 1
Fax 95124-2571760 Fax 022 26452868
The Executive Director (Engg.), 10 The Chief Engineer,
NTPC Ltd., Engg. Office Complex, Electricity Department,
A-8, Sector-24, NOIDA 201301 The Government of Goa, Panaji
Fax 95120-2410201 Fax 0832 222354
Shri N.S.M. Rao, 11 The Director (O)
Chief Engineer (ED/TAPS), PTC Ltd., 2™ Floor, 15 NBCC Tower,
Nuclear Power Corp. of India Ltd., Bhikaji Cama Place, New Delhi-66
124 Floor, North Wing, VS Bhavan, Fax 011 28659502
Anushakti Nagar, Mumbai-400094
Fax 022 25556513
Member (Power), 12 ShriR. N. Sharma,
Narmada Control Authority, 113-BG, Scheme Officer on Special Duty,
No.74-C, Vijay Nagar, Indore-452010 UT of Dadra & Nagar Haveli,
Fax 0731 2559888 Silvasa Pin-396235 Fax 0260-2642787
The Managing Director, 13 Executive Engineer (Projects)
GETCO, Sardar Patel Vidyut Bhawan, Electricity Department, 220/66 kV Kharadpada
Race Course, Baroda-390007 S/S, UT of Dadra & Nagar Haveli, Post Naroli-
Fax 0265 2337918 /2338164 396235
Ph. 0260-2650857
Member (Transmission), 14  Executive Engineer

MPPTCL, Block No.3,
Shakti Bhawan, Rampur, Jabalpur-482008
Fax 0761 2665593

Electricity Department, UT of Daman & Diu Moti

Daman-396220
Ph. 0260-2250889, 2254745

Subject: 25" meeting of Standing Committee on Power System Planning in Western
region

Sir,

Minutes of the 25% meeting of Standing Committee on Power System Planning in
Westemn region held on 30" Sep. 2006 at CEA, New Delhi are enclosed.

Encl. As above

(P. K. Pahwa)
Director, SP&PA, CEA
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The 25" meeting Standing C ommittee on P ower S ystem P lanning of Western
Region was held on Saturday the 30" September, 2006 in CEA Conference Room,
New Delhi. - '

The list of participants is at Annex-1.

Shri V. Ramakrishna, Member (Power System), CEA welcomed the participants
to the meeting and stated that under the Government of India’s initiative a number of
ultra mega power projects having capacity of 4000 MW were being perused by the
Government through Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV). Out of these, ultra mega
projects at Sasan in M.P. and Mundra in Gujarat, both located in Western Region,
were on fast track and bidding document was being finalized and the response from
various developers was encouraging. Northern Region and Western Region
constituents would be the beneficiaries from these projects. Power from these projects
would get injected in to Western grid requiring evacuation system together with system
strengthening in Western grid and the Northern Region constituents would be getting
power from these projects through displacement requiring strengthening in Northern
grid. Associated transmission system and switchyard provision for Sasan and Mundra
Ultra Mega Projects was to be deliberated and finalized.

Thereafter, the agenda items were taken up for discussions.

Thereafter, the minutes of the meeting were confirmed.
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CE (SP&PA) stated that transmission system associated with Gandhar-ll and
Kawas-Il was agreed during the 23™ meeting of the Standing Committee of WR
held on 23 November, 2004. Subsequently, during the PIB meeting for
investment approval of these schemes, investment approval for transmission
system associated with Gandhar-Il was accorded with the stipulation that
implementation would commence only after gas supply agreement was done. For
Kawas-Il transmission due to uncertainty in time frame of generation project, it
was recommended that system strengthening e lements covered under Kawas-II
transmission namely Vapi-Navi Mumbai 400 kV D/C, LILO of Kalwa-Pune at Navi
Mumbai and establishment of 400 kV GIS sub-station at Navi Mumbai be
implemented separately and the other elements oqf evacuation system for Kawas-l|
be implemented along with generation project. DNH had also intimated that they
had taken up works for 220 kV Khadoli substation for which Vapi-Khadoli 220 kV
D/C line was required on priority. As implementation of these works was required
to meet the increased load drawls of Mumbai and DNH area, these should be

taken up as regional system strengthening works.

To a query from Chief Engineer, MPTRANSCO regarding justification of Vapi-Navi
Mumbai ahead of Gandhar-ll/Kawas-Il, CE (SP&PA) clarified that though the time
frame of Gandhar-Il and Kawas-Il was uncertain, some other projects viz. Torrent
Power Plant (1095 MW) near Surat, Hazira CCPP (2x700 MW) in Hazira, Korba-
lll of NTPC , Jindal TPP (4x250 MW) in Raigarh, Lanco Amarkantak Pathadi TPS
(300 MW) in Korba , and Bhilai Electric Supply Company Ltd generation project
(5600 MW) were likely to materialize early and Western Region constituents would
be availing this power. Thus, the proposed transmission elements would be
meeting the transmission needs for increasing load demand of Mumbai as well as

handling additional power.

Member (PS) CEA stated that at the time of planning of transmission system for
Gandhar-1l and Kawas-Il, Torrent CCGT which was located in the same area was
also considered and LILO of Gandhar-Vapi 400kV line at Torrent and Torrent-
Dehgam 400 kV D/C line were identified as a requirement for power evacuation
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The 25" meeting Standing C ommittee on P ower S ystem P lanning of Western
Region was held on Saturday the 3o September, 2006 in CEA Conference Room,
New Delhi. '

The list of participants is at Annex-1.

Shri V. Ramakrishna, Member (Power System), CEA welcomed the participants
to the meeting and stated that under the Government of india’s initiative a number of
ultra mega power projects having capacity of 4000 MW were being perused by the
Government through Special Purpose Vehicle (SPV). Out of these, ultra mega
projects at Sasan in M.P. and Mundra in Gujarat, both located in Western Region,
were on fast track and bidding document was being {inalized and the response from
various developers was encouraging. Northern Region and Western Region
constituents would be the beneficiaries from these projects. Power from these projects
would get injected in to Western grid requiring evacuation system together with system
strengthening in Western grid and the Northern Region constituents would be getting
power from these projects through displacement requiring strengthening in Northern
grid. Associated transmission system and switchyard provision for Sasan and Mundra
Ultra Mega Projects was to be deliberated and finalized.

Thereafter, the agenda items were taken up for discussions.
1. Confirmation of the minutes of 24™ meeting of Standing Committee
CE (SP&PA) informed that minutes of the 24" meeting of the Standing Committee
on Power System Planning of Western Region held on 26.9.2005 at Mumbai were
circulated vide CEA letter no.26/10/2002-SP&PA/498-511, dated 8.11.2005.

No comments had been received from any of the constituents.

Thereafter, the minutes of the meeting were confirmed.
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from
could be by D/C line from up to
Gandhar and LILOing this in to one of the existing Gandhar-Dehgam

400kV D/C line. Later, when Gandhar-ll materializes, the 400kV D/C line from
Torrent could be extended up to Dehgam and LILO from Gandhar-Dehgam circuit
removed so that finally to have Gandhar-Dehgam 400kV D/C as per exvisting and
the T orrent-Dehgam 400kV D/C. He further stated that with Mundra Ultra Mega
Project, the flow patterns would undergo change and hence Gandhar-|l
transmission agreed e arlier may need a re-look which could be done whenthe

time frame of Gandhar-1l generation project was firmed-up.

AGM, POWERGRID stated that there was also a requirement for 400kV s/s at
Pirana on the route of Torrent-Dehgam 400kV D7C line with which the proposal for
the line from Torrent to Dehgam would become Torrent-Pirana-Dehgam 4 00 kV
D/C line. As such, in the first phase (pre-Gandhar-Il), when the line from Torrent
was taken only up to Gandhar, for meeting the requirement of supply from Pirana,
the Dehgam-Pirana 400kV line together with Pirana 400kV s/s would need to be

taken-up.

After discussions it was agreed that the following transmission schemes may be

taken-up:

Western Regional System Strengthening Scheme-V (WRSSS-V):

(i) Vapi (PG)-Navi Mumbai 400 kV D/C
(i) LILO of Kalwa-Pune (PG) 400 kV S/C at Navi Mumbai

(i)  Establishment of 400/220 kV 2x 315 MVA GIS substation at Navi Mumbai,
(LILO of 220kV Apta-Kalwa and Kharghar-Kandalgaon line at Navi Mumbai under
purview of MSEB, 220kV bay provision at Navi Mumbai by PGCIL)

(iv) Vapi (PG)-Khadoli 220 kV D/C

Kawas-ll Transmission System:

To be implemented matching with Kawas-1I Project

(i) Kawas |l — Vapi 400 kV D/C quad
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(i) 39315 MVA transformer at Vapi

Gandhar-ll Transmission System:

To be reviewed when time frame of generation project is firmed-up.

Torrent Evacuation System:

Phase-1 ; (pre Gandhar-Il)
() LILO of Gandhar-Vapi 400kV S/C line at Torrent

(i) Torrent-Gandhar section of Torrent-Pirana 400kV D/C to be LILOed in to
one of the circuits of Gandhar-Dehgam 400kV D/C line

(ii) Dehgam-Pirana 400kV D/C with 400kV_Pirana s/s (2x315MVA) to be

constructed as system strengthening scheme
Phase-2 ; (when Gandhar-1l comes up)

(iv) Gandhar-Pirana section of Torrent-Pirana 400kV D/C line, LILO from
Gandhar-Dehgam line to be removed so as to finally have Torrent-Pirana
400kV D/C line, and both circuits of Gandhar-Dehgam 400kV D/C

restored as per existing.

Deletion of proposed TCSC from s cope of Raigarh-Raipur400kV D/C 2 nd

Circuit Scheme

Chief Engineer (SP&PA) stated that 400 kV Ranchi-Rourkela-Raigarh-Raipur D/C
2" along with 40% fixed series compensation and 5-15% TCSC on Raigarh-
Raipur section was agreed during the 20™ meeting of the Standing Committee
held on 23" January, 2004. Subsequently, Ranchi-Sipat 400 kV D/C was agreed
as part of Kahalgaon phase-li transmission. PGCIL had intimated that based on
studies done by them, it was observed that provision of 40% Raigarh-Raipur
section would be adequate to maintain the system stability and 5-15% TCSC
agreed earlier was may not be required. Accordingly, they had proposed deletion

of the TCSC from the scope of the scheme.
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The members noted and concurred the deletion of TCSC and consequent
modification of scope of works for East-West Transmission Corridor Strehgthening

Scheme.
LILO of Korba-Damoh-Bhopal 400 kV line at Birsinghpur TPS

Chief Engineer (SP&PA) stated that Korba-Damoh-Bhopal 4 00 kV D/Clinewas
agreed during the 20™ Standing Committee meeting and was under
implementation by PGCIL. MP had suggested LILO of Korba-Damoh section at
Birsinghpur TPS. During the 24™ meeting, the issue of utilization of regional
transmission network for state sector generation projects was raised.
Subsequently, MPPTCL vide their letter no. 401/PSP/14B, dated 28.6.2006
addressed to PGCIL and copy endorsed to CEA had stated that adequate
evacuation system had been planned and implemented by MPPTCL for their
Sanjay G andhi TPS, Birsinghpur and there was no requirement for MPPTCL to
apply for open access. On the basis of their planned transmission system for
Sanjay Gandhi TPS, Birsinghpur, transmission requirement of MP would be met
even without LILO of the line. Technically Korba-Damoh section was 450 km and

either bussing or installation of series compensation was necessary.
To a query from members regarding cost of bussing vis-a-vis series
compensation, Executive Director (PGCIL) informed that cost of bussing or

provision of series compensation on the line was almost similar.

After discussion, it was agreed to provide LILO of Korba-Damoh 400 kV D/C

section of the line at Birsinghpur as a regional transmission scheme.

Transmission system for North Karanpura (1980MW) and Maithon RB (1000Mw).
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5.1 Chief

power evacuation from RB (1000 '

generation projects in Eastern Region. Northern Region and Western Region

would be the major beneficiaries from these projects. Based on studies the

following transmission system for North Karanpura and Maithon had been evolved
With North Karanpura: | '

(i) North Karanpura-Sasaram 765kV S/C line with 2x1500MVA,
765/400kV s/s at Sasaram

(i) North Karanpura-Ranchi 400kV D/C line

(i)  North Karanpura- Sipat 765kV S/C line

(iv)  Sipat-Seoni 765kV S/C line (3" line)

With Maithon RB:
~(v)  Maithon RB-Maithon PG 400kV D/C-line
(vi)  Maithon RB-Ranchi 400kV D/C line
(vii)  Biharshariff-Sasaram 400kV D/C line
With North Karanpura or Maithon RB for the Northern Region:

(viii) Sasaram-Fatehpur-Agra 765kV S/C lines with 765kV s/s at Agra having
2x1500 MVA 765/400kV transformers and 765/400kV s/s at Fatehpur
having 2x1500 MVA 765/400kV & 2x315 MVA 400/220 kV transformer
and LILO of Singrauli/Allahabad-Kanpur/Mainpuri 400 kV lines at

Fatehpur. .

(ix) Sasaram-Balia 400 kV D/C (quad) line (with N. Karanpura or Maithon
RB whichever comes first)

(x) Agra-Gurgaon 400kV D/C line (with N. Karanpura or Maithon RB

whichever comes first)

5.2 Regarding sharing of the transmission charges for the above lines Chief Engineer

(SP&PA) stated that works at  (viii), (ix) and (x) to be basically part of NR
transmission system to be shared by NR constituents as their regional
transmission system, works at (iii) and (iv) to be basically part of WR transmission
system to be shared by WR constituents as their regional transmission s ystem.
Works at (i) and (ii) are proposed to be shared by beneficiaries having allocation of
power from North Karanpura. Works at (v), (vi) and (vii) are proposed to be shared

by beneficiaries having allocation from Maithon RB power.
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53 CE,: further - also for of

6.1

taking the 765KV line from North Karanpura to Sipat and the 3 765kV Sipat-Seoni
line, a 765/400kV pooling station near Sipat connecting to North Karanpura, Sipat
and Seoni through 765kV S/C lines be established where power from Korba-ili
and other generation projects in the vicinity could be pooled at 400kV. Executive
Director (PGCIL) stated that based on their interaction with NTPC, space for 2 no.
765 bays at Sipat switchyard was available for North Karanpura-Sipat 765 kV S/C
line and Sipat-Seoni 765 kV S/C (3rd ckt) and separate pooling station near Sipat
may not be required under North Karanpura transmission system. NTPC
representative also confirmed availability of space for 2 no. 765 kV line bays at
Sipat switchyard. Based on this, it was agreed to have 765kV North Karanpura-
Sipat-Seoni under North Karanpura transmission system and new pooling station,

if needed, to be tie-up with evacuation system for other generation projects.
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Member took note of the above change and concurred with the same.

Transmission System for power evacuation from Sasan (400MW) and

Mundra (4000MW) Ultra mega projects

CE, SP&PA, CEA stated that studies for evolving transmission system for Sasan
and Mundra ultra mega power projects had been carried out in CEA and
POWERGRID had also carried out studies and the evacuation system had been
evolved. As per the target schedule, one unit of each of these ultra mega projects
was expected by end of Xl Plan viz 2011-12 and all the units by 2013-14.
Accordingly, for the studies, winter peak scenario for 2013-14 had been
considered. Report on the studies was circulated with the agenda note. In the
studies, a numbers of options were considered of which the main o ptions were
reported in the studies. From Sasan, the first reported alternative was to have step
up voltage of 765 kV with Sasan-Satna-Bina 765 kV 2xS/C and Sasan-Fatehpur
765 kV S/C (a direct interconnection to Northern Region) and Bina-Indore 765 kV
S/C, together with necessary network expansion in WR and NR. In this alternative,
it was observed that margins on the Agra-Gwalior 765 kV 2xS/C lines could be
utilized for power transfer to Northern Region and another interconnection to
Northern Region from Sasan to Fatehpur may not be necessary. The second
alternative was studied considering step up voltage of 765 kV with 765 kV circuits
between Sasan and Satna either 2x D/C or 3x S/C and Satna -Gwalior 765 kV S/C
line instead of Sasan-Fatehpur 765 kV line and Bina-Indore 765 kV S/C line and
other strengthening same as in alternative-1. It was observed that provision of
2xD/C lines was overprovision and 3xS/C would require more right of way. The
third alternative was studied considering step up voltage of 765 kV, Sasan-Satna-
Bina 765 kV 2xS/C lines and LILO of both circuits of Vindhyachal-Satna 400 kV
D/C line (2" line) with provision of 765/400kV at Sasan switchyard and Bina-
Indore 765 kV S/C line etc. same as in alternative-1. Based on various cases

studied, alternative-3 was found to be optimum.

10
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power of Mundra would be

be through displacement. Mundra two alternatives were studied.
In the first alternative 3 no 400 kV D/C lines with Quad conductor, one line to
Limbdi, 2™ to Ranchhodpura and third to Jetpur. In the second alternative instead
of Quad lines, 3 no 400 kV D/C lines with triple. moose conductor were considered.
He stated that alternative -2, which was more cost effective and also met the

evacuation requirement and was recommended.

CE, SP&PA, CEA further stated that in addition to the above, system
strengthening in Western Region and Northern Region would also be required to

absorb the additional quantum of power.

Executive Director (Engg), POWERGRID stated that agenda note indicated a
requirement of 2x1000 MVA at Gwalior whereas PGCIL study indicated 2x1500
MVA. He further stated that contingency of one transformer would cause
overloading of other 1000 MVA transformer. After discussions, it was agreed to
have 2x1500 MVA 765/400 kV transformation capacity at Gwalior.

Executive Director (Engg) PGCIL stated that in the agenda note the total scheme
was broken-up in many separate schemes. For speedy formulation, approval and
implementation, this should be formulated as a comprehensive scheme and the
implementation schedule for various elements could be indicated within the

scheme. This was agreed too.

Regarding VSC based HVDC transmission system between Mumbai New
Location (PG) — Mumbai major load centers (Colaba / Andheri / Bandra area)
HVDC with DC cable/submarine, it was discussed and agreed that this should

under purview of MSEB.

Based on the above discussion and the studies/proposal details circulated with the
agenda note, the following transmission system was agreed and concurred by the

members:
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All units stepped-up to .
765/400 kV 2x1000 MVA ICT at Sasan generating switchyard

Switchyard provision at Mundra:
All units stepped up to 400kV

Sasan Transmission System In WR:

i) Sasan-Satna 765 kV 2xS/C

ii) Satna 765/400 kV, 2x1000 MVA S/S

iii) Satna 765 kV-Satna 400 kV D/C quad inter-connecting line

iv) Satna-Bina (PG) 765 kV 2xS/C

v) Bina (PG)-Bina (MP) 400 kV D/C (2" line) - ,

vi) LILO of both circuits of one of the Vindhyachal-Satna 400 kV D/C line at
Sasan 400 kV 2xD/C

(vii) Fixed Series Comp 30% on 400kV Sasan-Satna D/C

(viii)Fixed Series Comp. 30% on both of Satna-Bina 2xD/C

(ix) Bina (PG)-Indore 765 kV S/C

(

(

(
(
(
(
(
(

x) New 765kV substation at Indore, 2x1500 MVA 765/400kV

xi) Indore 765kV s/s — Indore existing 400kV s/s 400 kV D/C quad inter-
connecting line '

(xii) 765 kV operation of Agra-Gwalior-Bina-Seoni 765 kV lines and Upgrading
Bina and Gwalior s/s to 765kV: 2x1000MVA 765/400kV at Bina and
2x1500MVA 765/400kV at Gwalior

Mundra Transmission System In WR:
i) Mundra-Limbdi 400 kV D/C (Triple Moose)
i) Mundra-Ranchhodpura 400 kV D/C (Triple Moose)
i) Mundra-Jetpur 400 kV D/C (Triple Moose)
iv) Kawas-Navsari 400 kV D/C
v) Navsari 400 kV substation 2x315 MVA 400/220 kV
vi) LILO of both ckts of Kawas-Navsari 220kV D/C line at Navsari 400kV s/s
vii) Navsari-Mumbai New Location (PG) 400kV D/C and connecting to HVDC
side of MSEB at this new s/s

12
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viii)
ix)

X)

7.8 Member (PS), CEA stated that transmission of Sasan and Mundra power to the
‘ load centers of Northern region would takes place through dispiacemeht. As such,
additional transmission system for Sasan and Mundra in the Northern region
would also be required. This would be evolved based on Northern region focused
studies and firmed-up in the Standing Committee of Northern region and included

in the associated transmission system for Sasan and Mundra.

Members of WR Standing Committee concurred to the above.

-

7.9 CE, SP&PA, CEA stated that in addition, system strengthening in Western Region
and N orthern Region to augment the transformation c apacity at 4 00/220kV was
also needed. ED (Engg), PGCIL endorsed the same. The foliowing additional

transformation capacity in Western grid as identified was agreed:

» Western Region System Strengthening Scheme
e 3 1500MVA 765/400kV transformer at Wardha
e Additional 1x315MVA 400/220kV transformer each at Wardha, Pune,
Gwalior, Bina and Raipur substation of PGCIL

> Strengthening in States’ system of WR constituents
(i) Additional 3¢ 315 MVA 400/220kV transformer at Bhopal (under
purview of MPPTCL)
(i) Additional 3 315 MVA 400/220kV transformer at Aurangabad (under
purview of MSETCL)

(i) VSC based HVDC transmission system between Mumbai New Location
(PG)- Mumbai major load centers (Colaba / Andheri / Bandra area) HVDC

with DC cable/submarine (under purview of MSEB)

13
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Regarding

transmission Ultra mega projects could be
pooled and form part of WR regional pooled transmission charges and NR
beneficiaries could share the same based on their allocation from Sasan and
Mundra Ultra mega Power Projects. Member (PS), CEA stated that another
option could be that the transmission charges for the total transmission system
required for evacuation of power from Sasan and Mundra UMTPs, both in WR as
well as NR, be divided between NR and WR in proportional to their shares for
Sasan and Mundra UMTPs and pooled within the regional charges of respective
regions. He suggested that both option should be kept open so as to facilitate

agreement in Northern region.

After discussion, it was agreed that any of-the following two options were

agreeable by WR constituents:

Option-1:  Transmission charges for Sasan and Mundra transmission system in
WR be pooled in to WR regional pooled transmission charges and
NR beneficiaries sharing the same based on their total allocation
from WR pool including Sasan and Mundra power. And transmission
charges for Sasan and Mundra transmission system in NR shared by
NR beneficiaries.

Option-2: Total transmission charges for Sasan and Mundra transmission
system in WR as well as in NR be divided in to NR and WR in ratio
of their allocation from Sasan and Mundra and pooled in to regional

pooled transmission charges of the respective regions.

In both the above options, transmission charges for system strengthening to be

part of respective regions only.
Both the above options were acceptable to WR constituents, and it was agreed

that the option that would be agreeable to the NR constituents would be

adopted.

14
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Chief Engineer (SP&PA) stated that studies done by PGCIL have shown need of
system strengthening requirement by providing another 400 kV D/C line with twin
moose conductor from Raipur- Wardha (2™ line). This line was required for
additional transfer of power from Eastern part of Western Grid wherein a number
of generating projects were being proposed. He stated that if feasible, the 400kV
D/C Raipur-Wardha line agreed as a part of WRSSS-Ii may be constructed with
higher specification of quad conductor & 95% temperature design or multi-
conductor High SIL design. To a query from Members regarding feasibility of
changing specification at this stage, Executive Director (PGCIL) stated that the
400 kV Raipur-Wardha D/C line agreed as part of WRSS-I| strengthening works
is under tendering stage for implementation and if the members desired they

could consider revised tendering for quad specification.

The change in specification was agreed by all the constituents and it was
decided that the 400kV D/C Raipur-Wardha line agreed as a part of WRSSS-II

may be constructed with higher specification of quad conductor.
Switchyard provisions for Korba-Ill (1x500MW)

Chief Engineer (SP&PA) stated that Korba-lil (1x500 MW) generation project of
NTPC which was earlier scheduled for 2011-12 has been proponed and this
project was now under implementation by NTPC with commissioning schedule
of Nov 2009. He stated that PGCIL had proposed Korba- Jabalpur 400 kV D/C
line. This requirement need to be further studied with regard to transfer of power
from Eastern Region and eastern part of Western Region. To a query from
members regarding availability of bays at Korba switchyard, NTPC confirmed
that space for 3 no 400 kV bays (2 no line bays+ bus reactor bay) was available

at Korba switchyard.

It was decided that provision of two nos. line bays plus bus reactor bay would be
made in the generating switchyard and transmission requirements for Korba —ili

would be discussed after further study.

15
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Follow up on the decisions taken in
PGCIL informed the status of progress of implementation of various schemes
agreed in the earlier meeting. The status as furnished by PGCIL during the

meeting is enclosed at Annex-l

Conclusion

Following transmission schemes as detailed in earlier para were agreed:
Western Regional System Strengthening Scheme-V (WRSSS-V)

o Kawas-ll Transmission System: to be implemented matching with

Kawas-Il Project.

Gandhar-1l Transmission System: to be reviewed when time frame of

generation project is firmed-up.
e Torrent Evacuation System

o Deletion of proposed TCSC from scope of Raigarh-Raipur 400 kV D/C

2" Circuit Scheme

e LILO of Korba-Damoh-Bhopal 400 kV line at Birsinghpur TPS as a

regional scheme
Transmission system for North Karanpura (1980Mw) & Maithon RB (1000MwW).

e 400/220 KV substation at South Sholapur as a part of System

Strengthening Scheme-II

Transmission System for power evacuation from Sasan and Mundra
Ultra mega projects & western regional strengthening for augmentation

of transformer capacity

e Quad specification for Raipur — Wardha 400kV D/C line and related
change in the scope of WRSSS-II

e Switchyard provision at Korba-lil (1x500MW)

It was decided to take-up the other agenda items in the next meeting.
The meeting ended with a vote of thanks to the chair.

16
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following officers participated in the 25 Standing Committee Meeting on Power
System Planning held on 30™ September, 2006 at CEA, New Dehli.

- 1e

i

Ramakrishna |

ignation

mber(PS) | A

| anisation

yak E.D (Engg.) PGCIL
K. Valecha GM (WRTS) ~ | PGCIL
| Y. K. Sehgal AGM (Engg.) CIL
Manju Gupta CDE (Engg.) CIL
Subir Sen CDE (Engg.) PGCIL
Kashish Bhambani | SDE (Engg.) PGCIL v
__IN.N. Tandel EE {pbbEmn

|L D &N Haveli

'Power Trading Co. Jabalpur |

PC
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STATUS OF WESTERN REGION TRANSMISSION SCHEME AS FURNISHED BY
PGCIL DURING 25" MEETING SCM of WR

S. Description of Scheme
No. .
1.  Associated Tr. System of Vindhyachal-III
(2x500MW)

a) Vindhayachal-Satna-Bina 400kV D/c

b) Raigarh 400/220kV 2x315 MVA S/s by
LILO of Rourkela-Raipur D/c line

¢) Bina (PG) 400/220kV Switching S/s by
LILO Satna-Bina (MPSEB) D/c line

d) Aug. of transformation capacity by
1x315 MVA at Satna

2. Vindhayachal-Korba 400kV 2" S/c

3. Bina-Nagda 400kV D/c line

4.  Associated Tr. System of Sipat-I
(3x660MW)
a) Sipat-Seoni 765kV 2xS/c
b) Seoni-Khandwa 400kV D/c
¢) Nagda-Dehgam 400kV D/c
d) LILO of 400 kV Korba-Raipur at Sipat
e) LILO of Bhilai — Satpura 400kV S/c at
Seoni
f) Seoni 765/400kV 3000 MVA and
400/220kV 2x315 MVA S/s
g) Rajgarh 400/220kV 2x315MVA S/s by
LILO of S.Sarover-Nagda D/c line
5.  Associated Tr. System of Sipat-II
(2x500MW)
a) Khandwa-Rajgarh 400kV D/c
b) Bina-Gwalior 765kV S/c (initially op. at
400kV)
¢) Seoni 765/400kV 1500MVA ICT (Aug.)
d) Gwalior 400/220kV,2x315 MVA S/s
e) Bhatapara 400/220kV 2x315MVA S/s by
'LILO of Korba-Raipur line
6.  Sipat-II Supplementary Tr. System
a) Seoni-Wardha 765kV S/c (initially op. at
400kV)
b) Wardha-Akola 400kV D/c
¢) Akola-Aurangabad 400kV D/c
d) Wardha 400/220kV 2x315MVA s/s
WR Strengthening Scheme-I

|~

18

Estimated
Cost (Rs. Cr.)

596

164

267

1673

602

813

199

Comm. Status
Schedule
2007-08  Investment approval
obtained. Project Under
implementation
2007 Investment approval
obtained. Project Under
implementation
2007-08  Investment approval
obtained. Project Under
implementation
2007-08  Investment approval
obtained. Project Under
implementation
2007-08  Investment approval
obtained. Project Under
implementation
2007-08  Investment approval
obtained. Project Under
implementation
2007-08 | Investment approval
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Scheme-11
Set-A: For absorbing import in eastern and 1700
central part of WR Grid 3

a) Raipur — Wardha 400kV D/c
b) Seoni— Wardha 765kV 2™ S/c (initially
to be operated at 400kV) .
¢) Wardha — Parli(PG) 400kV D/c (Quad)
d) Bhadravati — Parli(PG) 400kV D/c
e) Parli(MSEB) — Parli(PG) 400kV D/c

Set-B: For regional strengthening in 1050
Southern Maharashtra (100 % private)

a) Parli(PG) - Pune 400kV D/c

b) Pune — Aurangabad 400kV D/c

¢) Parli(PG) — South Solapur 400kV D/c

d) South Solapur - Kolhapur 400kV D/c

e) LILO of Lonikhand — Kalwa 400kV
D/c line at Pune

f) LILO of Sholapur — Karad 400kV S/c
line at South Solapur

Set-C: For regional strengthening in Gujarat 600
(100 % private)

a) Rajgarh — Karamsad 400kV D/c

b) Limdi(Chorania) — Ranchodpura 400kV
D/c

¢) Ranchodpura — Zerda(Kansari) 400kV
D/c

Set-D: For regional Strengthening in 1050
Northern Madhya Pradesh

a) Korba STPP - Birsinghpur 400kV D/c

b) Birsinghpur - Damoh 400kV D/c

¢) Damoh - Bhopal 400kV D/c

d) Bina - Gwalior 765kV 2™ S/c (initially
to be operated at 400kV)

Sub-Stations 830
a) Establishment of 400/220kV

2x315MVA substation at Damoh, Pune

and South Solapur
b) Establishment of 400kV switching

station at Parli(PG)
c) Bay extension of existing substations to

terminate above lines

Barh Transmission System (1980 MW) 330
(WR Portion)
a) Seoni- Bina 765 kV S/c (initially to be

operated at 400kV)

20
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2008-09

implementation

Investment approval
obtained. Project under
implementation
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AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made on this 14" day of November, 2006 between Jindal Power
Ltd., having its Corporate Office at Jindal Centre, 12, Bhikaiji Cama Place, New Delhi -
110 066 (herein referred to as “JINDAL” or “Owner” which expression shall include its
administrators, successors, executors and permitted assigns) of the One part

and

Power Grid Corporation of India Ltd., a Company incorporated under the Companies
Act, 1956, having its Registered Office at B-9, Qutab Institutional Area, Katwaria Sarai,
New Delhi — 110 016 and Corporate Office at Plot No.2, Sector-29, Gurgaon - 122001
(hereinafter referred to as “POWERGRID” or “Consultant” which expression shall
include its administrators, successors, executors and permitted assigns) of the Other
part.

(POWERGRID and JINDAL are hereinafter individually referred to as the ‘Party’ and
collectively as ‘Parties’.)

WHEREAS, JINDAL vide letters dated August 21, 2006 and September 6, 2006, has
requested POWERGRID for undertaking the turnkey execution of “2 nos. Extension bays
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Regulatory Commission (Open access in inter state transmission) regulation 2004 dated
- 30.1.2004 and Electricity Act 2003 to the Transmission System of POWERGRID.

- And Whereas in accordance with Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Open
Access in In:er-State Transmission) Regulation 2004 and Electricity Act 2003 open
access shall be allowed by POWERGRID to open . :cess customer.

And Whereas the lohg' term_open access is required by the Long term transmission
~ customer as per the following details:

Injection Utility
Name - Jindal Power Ltd. (JPL)
Location Chhattisgarh
Region WR :
Capacity(MW) - 500 MW
Drawee Ulility(ies)
Name GUVNL (Gujarat) and CSEB (Chhattisgarh) *
Location ' :

Region(s) Western Region
© Capacity (MW): 500 MW

Dalte from which the open access is required: With effect from commissioning of the

following identified system strengthening scheme as well as availability of transmission
system of various generation projects viz. Vindhyachal-III, Sipat-I & II and signing of
- BPTA with POWERGRID by M/s JPL for sharing of WR Tr. Charges corresponding to
500 MW generation capacity. In case of requirement of power transfer beyond 500 MW
noticed during operation in future for substantial period there may be transmission
constraints under certain operating conditions, Further, quantum of power transfer shall
be reviewed and to be amended accordingly and M/s Jindal Power Ltd. need to share the
WR Transmission charges corresponding to amended quantum of power transfer.

*[The details regarding drawee utilities and evacuation system are as per the LTOA
application and subsequent discussion with the WR constituents held during open access
meeting on 30.9.2006.

However, as per the recent communication dated 26.02.2008 of M/s Jindal Power (copy
~ encloscd as Annexure-1), they may transfer power to any other WR constituents.

Therefore, the following is agreed to between both the parties:

< %_;’/
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ANNEXURE P-8 1 3 7

FAX MESSAGE

No:WRLDC/GM/101/08/
Date: 1'7,04.2008

FROM: DY.GENERAL MANAGER (GM), WRLDC, MUMBAI.

TO  : SHRI R.C.GUPTA, CHIEF POWER CONTROLLER, JINDAL POWER LTD .,
TAMNAR (FAX NO: 07767-281997)

1 fax message No.LD/4/680 dated
you that the 400 kV TAMNAR-
8 not available,

MW/MVAR of
half an hourly
2. The daily MU flow also may be informed to CPCC, Bhadrawati.
3. Any tripping of elements atcﬁnda.l (Tamnar) may be informed over
phone immediately to WRLDE.
4. Any planned outage of element may be availed with prior permission
of WRLDC.

( V.AMurty )



|
LaserJet 3015
ERJET FAX
-2008 12:14

138

inven

Call Report

Date Time Type Identification Duration Pages

16/ 472008 12:13:26 Send 07821247344 0:00 0

@
<)

Iinda

07221.2433TYWY

JINDAL PowWER LIMITED
QP I'NCA. SUPER THERMAL POWER PUANT (X280 Mvn
Vvina 0. TAMNAR

Tehsil Gharghoda
Distl. : Ralgarh (Chhalusgarh) 485107
Phone 07767-281701-8 (B Lines) EPABX
07762-221041
Fex 07767-281891, 281993
E-mal 191 @jindalpawer com
JPL/4X250MWIELECT/NC /PGCIL/11 Dale 16.04.2008
The Chief Manager
Powar Grid Corparation of Indla Lid.
400KV 88, Ralpur (C.G)
Subject : Charging of 400KV Line & Synchronization at 400KV Switchyard Power

Grid End.
Dear Sir.

Our 400KV Line-ll Is ready for charging.All lasks and checks are completed from our
end. 400KV Isolator and breaker are in open position at present. Please allow o
charge the line and synchronlsation at your end

Thanking you,

for Jinda!l Power Ltd
(’\ i

v.C akarma
GM (0&M)

Regisiered Office  Kharsis Road Post Box Mo 16 RAIGARH - 486001 {CG)

Result

No Answer
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POWER GRID CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
(A Government of India Enterprise) G

Dl dtad - a@Eie e 9, 2, daev-2e, TEa-122 001, BRI

DI ¢ 2571700 - 719 He © 2571760, 2571761 @k Fefirs

Corporate Gf‘ﬁce "Qdudamlnl” Plot No., 2, Secior-29, Gurgaon-122 00t Haryana

Tel. : 2571700 - 719, Fax : 2571760, 2571767 Gram : 'NATGRID'

v el /Red. Number CC/BDD/JPL 12 Nov’09
, &
To
Sr. Vice President (Design & Engg)
Jindal Power Limited
2" Floor, DCM Building,
Plot No. 94, Sector-32,

Gurgoan-122 001
Kind Atin: Mr. Bharat Rohra

Sub: Offer for Consultancy Services for carrying out Reactive
Compensation Studies

Sir,

This has reference to your letter dated 26.10.09 requesling our offer for
carrying ol Reactive Compensation Studies for 400kV generation switchyard
of 4x250MW Power Plant at Tamnar; Raigarh and to decide the requirement of
Bus Reactor alongwith its rating.

In view of above, we are pleased to submit our offer as per following terms and
conditions:

1 Scope:

The Scope of work is to carrying out Reactive Compensation Studies for
400kV generation switchyard of 4x250MW Power Plant at Tamnar,
Raigarh and to determine the size of reactor, if required,at same .
switchyard considering 400kV D/C interconnection between Tamnar and
Raipur Sub-station.

Above work is purely a consultancy services and has no relation with the
Long-term open access in inter-sate transmission system.

2 POWERGRID’s Fce:

Consultancy fee payable to POWERGRID for implementation of the
scope ol services mentioned in clause no.l works out to Rs. 7 Lacs
(Rupees Seven lacs only)

Toig e« 4-9, wd S¥elegeHH TR, deaa A, 98 Reell-110016 G @ 26560121 B 1 011-26560030 a1 Aefire’
Registered Office : B-9, Qutab Institutional Area, Katwaria Sarai, New Delhi-110016 Tel. : 26580121 Fax : 011-26560039 Gram : ‘NATGRID’

wfed vd e § Sl gy

Save Energy for Benefit of Self and Mation




3 Taxes & Duties: 1 4 0

The consultancy charges mentioned above does not include any taxes and
duties. All present and future taxes & duties including any variations
there of shall be payable extra at actual. At present service tax @10.3 %
(ten percent service tax and three percent education cess on service tax) is
applicable on POWERGRID’s fee and shall be payable.

4  Terms of Payment:
The terms of payment shall be as under:

i, 50 % of the consultancy fee along with service tax shall be paid as
an advance immediately on acceptance of the offer.

ii.  Further 40% of the consultancy fee Kaiong with service tax & duties
shall be paid on submission of Draft Study Report and Invoice by
POWERGRID )

iii.  Balance 10% of the consultancy fee along with taxes & duties shall
be paid on submission of Final Study Report and Invoice by
POWERGRID.

All the payments shall be deposited with POWERGRID within 15 days
after the dated of submission of bill.

5  Completion Schedule:

POWERGRID will submit Draft Study Report within 2 months after zero
date (Date of release of advance payment or acceptance of the offer or
receipt of necessary system information, whichever 1s later).

The Final Study Report shall be submitted within 20 days from receipt of
comments on draft report.

We hope that this offer will receive your kind and utmost consideration for
awarding Consultancy services to POWERGRID. ¢

Thanking and assuring you of our best services at all times.
Yours faithfully
, §
At 2

(B.P.Kundu) 6 / I
CM (BDD)




ANNEXURE P-10

BEFORE THE CENTRAL ELECTRICITY REGULATORY co;lfualkif
3RO AND 4™ FLOOR, CHANDRALOK BUILDING
JANPATH, NEW DELHI

CASE NO.oveveverrerins,

. FILE NO..coeerveresinesrnes
IN THE MATTER OF: '

' Application for grant of Inter-State Transmission License o Jindal Power Limited.
AND
IN THE MATTER OF:-
Jindal Power Limited

Tamnar, 496107
Distt. Raigarh,

Chhattisgarh
...Applicant
INDE X .
[s.NO, PARTICULARS | ' PAGES |
1. Pefitton under Seclion 14 and 15 of 1-11 :
the electricily Act, 2003
alongwith affidavit
2 Original Power of Atlomey . 12 - 14
3. Certificate of registralion 15
4, Charging permission by Chief Electrical Inspeclor 16
5. NOC from Chhattlsgarh State Energy Depit. 17 - 21
B. MoA 22-72
7. Balance Sheet for the lasi 3 years ‘ | 73 - 218
8. gchematic diagram of the Transmission Line 219 -220
9. Vakalatnama 221

New Delhi
Dated: 26" March 2010

Advocates for the Applicant

G-61, Lajpat Nagar - 1,

New Dethi — 110 024

Ph.: 011-29813385

E-mail: saurabhchauhanassociates@gmai(.com

Through Vﬁ%
,,,/47& (ﬂ] sAURABH CHAUHA & ASSOCIATES
%
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BEFORE THE CENTRAL ELECTRICITY REGULATORY
COMMISSION,
3" AND 4™ FLOOR, CHANDRALOK BUILDING,
JANPATH, NEW DELH}

CASE NO......
FILE NO........, '
IN THE MATTER OF:

Application for grant of Inter-State Transmission License to Jindal
Power Limlted, ‘

AND

IN THE MATTER OF:

Jindal Power Limited,
Tamnar, 496107
Distt. Ralgarh,
Chhattisgarh

PETITION UNDER SEGTION 1

- Applicant

2003

1.Particulars of Appilcant

Namae of Appilcant :

4 AND 15 OF THE ELECTRICITY ACT,

JINDAL POWER LIMITED

i Status : Public Limited Company

n Tamnar-496107 , District - Raigarh
Address; .Chhatlisgarh

iV Name ,Deslgnation & Mr.Bharal Rohra ,Sr, Vice President .
Address of tha contact 2" Floor , Sector =32,
Pearson : Gurgaon (Haryana)

V'  Contact Tel, No, 9818805228

VI Fax No.: 0124-6689101 , 6680158

VIl Email ID: bharat.rohra@jindalstesl.com

Vil Place of
Incorporation/Registration: GWALIOR

X Year of Incarporation/
Registration : 13-01-1995

<

Following Documents are
1o be enclosoed:

TS
\

X\
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~a,  Cerificate of reglsiralion :  Enclosed
b.  Original power of atiorney
of the
signatory lo commit the
applicant
or lts promotar Enciosed
2 Particulars of the project for which licanse is belng sought:
(a) Transmfsslon‘unes:
Name (end- Vollage Typo
8.No, polnts locallons) | Class{KV) Longth (km} (S/C or DIC)
JPL Tamnar -
1 { PGCH. Ralpur 400 258 1 DIC
{b) Sub-stations
Raacliva /
capacilive
compensatlan
Transformer (devica with
Mamo Voltage {Mos. and MVAR
S.No. | {Location) Lavel(s} (kV) | MVA capaclly) | capaclly) No, of bays
400kV - 2 nos.line
bays and2 nos,
AJPL Tamnar 2 transformer bays.
4007220133k | 400KV, nos. 315MYA, 220kV - 2 nos.
i | switchyard 220KV &33kV | 400/220kV Nil Yranslormar bays
Commissioning Scheduls:
(c)
400KV tine commissioned on 3¢ April'2008(ckt.1) & 18™ Aug'2008
(ckt.2) 400/220KV ,315MVA fransformers commissioned on 30™
Jan'07 (1% unit) & 16" Jan'07(2™ unit)
tdentified Long-term transmission customars of the Project
(d)

{Agreements or status of discussion on Agreements to be submiltad

afong with application} Not Identified as on dale.

=
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1. Jindal Power Limited (herelnafter referred to as JPLY) is a

{e) Any other relevant Information

Company incorporated under the provisions of tha Companles
Act, 1956 with registered offico al Tamnar 496107, Dist,
Ralgarh, Chhattlsgarh,

2. JPL has sel up a generating station of 1000 MW aggregate
!
capacity comprising of 04 Units of 250 MW Thermal Power

Plant at Tamnar, Raigarh District:

3, As a part of the generatlon project, JPL has already
established 268km dedicated transmission line of 400KV
double circult transmission line from JPL, Tamnar Power Plant
to Power Grld Gorporation of India Ltd.(PGCIL) substation at
Kumhar! , Ralpur (Chhattisgarh) for evacuation of power from
the place of generation lo the sald inter-connection point for
onward Inter-State transmisslon. The schematic dlagram of
the transmission Ilne from the place of ganeration to the inter-
connection polnt of Power Grid Corporation of India Limited in
the State of Chhaitisgarh is atlached hereto and marked as

Annextire ‘A',

4, The (ransmisslon line already In existence is a dedicatad
ransmission iine within the meaning of Section 2 (16) of the

Eleclricity Act, 2003 which reads as under:

(16) "dedicated transmission lines" means any electric

()
b
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suppfy-ﬁné for point to point transmission which are
reéu!red for the purpose of connocting elociric lines' or
elecirlc plants of a caplive generating plant referrod fo
In sectlon 9 or generating’ station referred to in secfion
10 to any transmission lines or sub-stalions or
generating statlons,' or the load centre, as the case

may- he;

Accordingly and in terms of Sections 7 and 10 of the Electricity
Act, 2003, JPL did not require any license to estébllsh the
above line and transmit eleclricily under the provisions of
~ Saction 12 read with Section 14 of the Eleclricity Act, 2003 for
the above transmission lines used or would be used for

avacuation of power generated by JPL,

Jindal Steel & Power Limited (hereinafter referred to as
"JSPL') s a Company Incorporated under the provislons of
the Companles Act, 1956 with registered office at O.P.Jindal

Road, Hisar, Haryana- 125 005,

JSPL Is engaged in the business of manufacture of steel and
steel products in the State of Chhattisgarh with manufacturing

facllittes at Raigarh District near the facillties bf JPL,

JSPL and JPL are companies In the same group with JSPL
holding 1300675000 equity shares of Rs, 10 each in JPL

constituting 96.424% of the lotal issued and paid up capital of

b

-t

JPL as at present. JPL is a subsidiary of JSPL
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Sr’_
JSPL has independenlly established power gensrating units at
Ralgarh of the aggregate capacily of 358 MW and is in the
process of commissioning an additional 540MW  at
Dongamahua, Ralgarh District, The power units of JSPL are
connected to the:Switchyard near the geﬁeralfon project of
JPL at Tamnar in the Disirict Ralgarh In the State of
Chhatlisgarh, :A schematic diagram of the fransmission {ine
connacting the powsr projects of JSPL with the Switchyard at -

the generation project of JPL Is attached hereto and marked

as Annexure 'B’,

The power projects established by JSPL are primarily Capltive
Power Plants for the use of elecliicily by JSPL in the
manufasture being carrled on by JSPL. JSPL, howsver, has
some surplus generation from time to. ims which it Is in a
posttion to sell to third parties subject to the applicable laws

and regutations.

The dedicated transmission line established by JPL from the
place of generation at Tamnar in District Raigarh and
connected to fhe Inter-connection point of the inter-State
Transmission Line of Power Grid Corporalion of Indla Limited
is primarily used for the evacuation of power generated by
JPL. JPL will require the use of the entire capacity of the said
dedicated transmission line from time to time. However, there
would be some surplus capacily available from time to time in

e dedlcated transmission line which JPL c¢an make availabla

0)
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for use by others for evacualion of power, namely, only during
the ime when JPL does not use the dedicated transmission
fine fully. The availability of such surplus capacity in the
dedlcated transmission line shall, however, be as and when

the sald capacily Is not required for use by JPL.

In the circumstances menllioned above, JPL and its subsidiary
JSPL are In a position to enter Into an arrangement whereby
JSPL can be connacted to the Switchyard at the ﬁower project
of JPL and the dedi;:ated transmission line of JPL can be used
for evacuation of power of JSPL up to the Inter-connection
point of Power Grid Corporation of India Limited at Kumhari ,
Raipur whenever surplus capacily is available In the sald
dedicaled transmission lina after fully providing for the needs
of JPL. The two companles, namely, JPL and JSPL being
companles in the same group. they are In a position to enter
Into such arrangement whereby JSPL will have the use of the
dédlcaled transmission line without in any manner affecting

the use of line by JPL ,

As mentioned harein above the dedicated transmissfon line Is
connected to the Inter-State transmission line of Power Grid
Corporalion rof India Limited at Kumhari , Raipur. The line is
presenlly used by JPL for evacuation of power for supply of
eleclricity outside the State of Chhattisgarh. The dedlcated
transmission line Is, therefore, a system for conveyance of
eleclricily from the place of generation to the piace of the inter-

connectlon point of Power Grid Corporation in the State of

)

—
.
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Chhattisgarh, incidental {o the inter-State transmission of
electricity being undertaken by Power Grid, Accordingly, the
dedicated transmission line is an inter-State transmission

system within the meaning of Section2 {36) of the Electriclty

Act, 2003 which reads as under:

(36) "inter-State transmission system” includes

(i) any system for the conveyance of electriclly by means
of maln transmisslon line from the territory of one State
fo another State;

(i) the conveyance of efectricity across the territory of an
intervening Stato as well as conveyance w;'thf}: the State
which Is Incldental to such Inter-State transmission of
eleclricity:

(ili) the transmission of electricity within the territ wy of
a State on a system bullt, owned, operaled,
'malntalned' or controlied by ar Central Transmission

Utility;

The use of the dedicated transmission line for evacuation of
power of JSPL from the Switchyard near the generation
facllities of JPL.lo the Inter-connactlon point of Power Grid
may not be considered as an use of the dedicated
transmission line in so far as the electricity generated by JSPL
is conveyed, unlike In the case of electricity generated by JPL.
Accordingly, the conveyance of power of JSPL from the

Switchyard at the generation facilittes of JPL to the inter-

g

=
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connection point of Power Grid over the dedicated

- transmission lthe may constitute an activity of transmission of

electricly requiring a llcense under Section 12 read with
Seclioni4 of the Electricity Act, 2003.  Further, such
transmisslon would be an Inter-State transn.ﬂssion'of electricity
as the power to be transmitled by JSPL is Intended for sale

outside the State of Chhatlisgarh and conveyed through the

Inter-State transmisslon system of Power Grid. -

In the facts and circumstances mentionsd above, JPL is filing
lhe present application for grant of a limited inter-State
transmission license for enabling conveyance of power of
JSPL from the place of Switchyard near the generation
facilities of JPL to the inter-connection point of Power Grid as

more fully described in the drawing In Annesure ‘A’

JPL is flling this application in the form prescribed by the
Hon'ble Commission under the Geniral Eleclricity Regulatory
Commission (Procedure, Terms and Conditions for grant of
Transmisslon License and other related matters) Regulations,

2009,

In terms of the above regulation, JPL is deposling the
processing fee of Rs. 1,00,000 through Bank Draft No. 100639
dated 22.02.2010 drawn on State Bank of India in favour of

the Assistant Secretary, Central Electricity Regulatory

§

Pt

Commission, New Delhi.
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y
JPL submits that in terms of Regulalion 6 (c), JPL is sligible to
the grant of license as il intends to use the dedicated
transmission line as the maln transmission line and part of the

inter-Stale transmission system [imited to make available

surplus capacity from lime to time for evacuation of power of

JsPL.

JPL has also complled with the other conditions prescribed In

the above regulations,

JPL submils that the terms and conditions for use of the
dedicated transmisslon fine for evacuation of power of JSPL
can be left to be mutually agreed to between JPI. and JSPL as
they are group companles and' there will not be any Impact’

whatsoever of any third party.

JPL 1s seeking the Inter-State transmission licenss for
limited purpose of evacuation of the power of JSPL, a
Company in the séme group, Further, as the térms and
conditions for use of the transmission line can be mutually
agreed to between the parlles, thera will not be any need to
undertake tariff determination or otherwise to monitor matters
such as standard of performance, availability etc. in the
circumstances mentloned above, JPL respectfully submits that
the requirement to pay the license fee al the Inceplion as well

as annual fee bo walved,

List of documents enclosed:
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Name of Document

Orlginal Power of Atlomey

Certificate of registration

Charging permission by Chief Electrical Inspactor
NQOC from Chhallisgarh slate Energy Depll.

MoA

f) Balance Sheet for the lat 3 years
g) Schematlc diagram of the Transmission Line

Prayer:

In the circumstances mentioned above, it is respectfully prayed that

this Hon'ble Commission may be pleased to:

(a) grant inter-State transmisslon license lo the Applicant, Jindal

Power Limited for the limited purpose of making avallable

surplus capacity from time to lime for evacualion of power of

lts group company Jindal Stesl Limited and direct that the

terms and conditions for use of the transmission system of

Jindal Power LimHed be mutually agreed to and decided

between Jindal Power Limited and Jir dal Steel & Powaer

L.imited; and

(b} pass such further order or orders as this Hon'bia Commission

may deem fust and proper in the clrcumstances of the case,

i

' APPLICANT
JINDAL POWER LIMITED,

THROUGH
\Jh—

SAURABH CHAUHAN kAsso0A7E!
ADVOCATES :
C-61, LaJpat Nagar-
New Delhi-24

Naw Delhi

Dated: 28™ March 2010
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BEFORE THE CENTRAL ELECTRICITY REGULATORY
COMMISSION,
3" AND 4™ FLOOR, CHANDRALOK BUILDING,
JANPATH, NEW DELHI

IN THE MATTER OF;

Application for grant of Inter-State Transmission License to Jindal
Power Limlted.

AND
IN THE MATTER OF:

Jinda! Power Limited,

Tamnar, 496107 -

Distt. Ralgarh,

Chhatilsgarh - Applicant

&Afﬁdavit
[N

I, Bharat Rohra |, Sfo Shri H V &ohra, aged around 53 years, reslding al
10/335, Ground Floor, Sunder Vihar, New Delhi — 110087 , do hereby
solemnly affirm and state as follows :

1. I'am working as Sr. Vice Presidenl in Jindal Power Lid. the
Applicant / petitioner in the above tiltad- maiter and | am the
Authorlsed Signatory of the Applicant, am fully conversant with
the facts of the present case and competent lo afflrm this
affidavit on behalf of the Applicant Company,

2, That the contents of the accompanying Application are true
and correct lo my knowledge based on the records maintained

by the Applicant Company. (5 atn
) DEPONENT
Verlfication '

va Verlfled at Naw Delhl on this day If March, 2010 that the contents of the
above affldavit are true to my knowfedge, no part of it is faise and nathing
malerial has been concealad tharain.

-

DEPOMENT
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JINDAL POWERLIMITED

O.R JIHOAL SUPER THEAMAL POWER PLANT

28, Hajatgam Moad, New Dethi - 110015 {Inda)

JipAL Phone : +91-11.45021052
: +91.11-45021817-20
Fax  : #0§-41.45021902, 25020118

£mai  :info@jindalpowercom

CERTIFIED TRUE COPY OF THE RESOLUTION PASSED BY THE SUB-COMMITTEE
OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF JINDAL POWER LIMITED IN ITS MEETING HELD
ON 16™ FEBRUARY, 2010

APPOINTMENT OF ATTORNEYS FOR SUBMISSION OF APPLICATION EOR INTER
STATE TRANSMISSION LICENSE

*RESOLVED THAT approvat of the Sub-Commillee of Board of Directors be and is
hereby accorded for oblaining inter state lransmission license In lerms of Central
Eleclricilly Regutatory Commission {Procodure, Temms and Conditions for grant of
Tranamisslon License and other relalad matters) Regutations, 2009 for transmission of
power generated by other power generaling companies, from 400KV double clrouit
lransmission lina of lhe Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Shrl Bharat Rohra, Sr. Vice Prasident and Shri Sanjay
Kaul, Sr, DGM of the Company be and are haraby appointed as lawful attorneys of the
Company and are Individually aulhorsed to submit under thelr signalures application(s)
to Cenlrel Electrcily Regulatory Commission (CERG) [ar grant of inter state lransmission
eense in terms of Cenlral Eleclrcily Regulalory Coinmission {Procedure, Terms and
Conditlons for.grant of Transmisslon License and of 1er related matters) Rogulations,
2009, represent tha Company bafore CERC or any ather authority, execule necessary
documents on behalf of lhe Campany and take all necessary stepa for this purpose.

RESOLVED FURTHER that dralt Power of Altorney, a copy of which was placed on
table of the meeling, ba and is hereby approved and Shri Sushil Marroo, Dy. Managing
Direclor of the Company be and Is hereby authorised lo execule the said Power of
Attornay on behalfl of the Company.

RESOLVED FURTHER lhat a copy of the resolution be given to concerned
deparments/ authorities/ companies.” ) .

For Jindal Powar Limited

LR, -

Dy. C&p‘:r%crotaw

Reqd Clice Jedyl Poaes imiad, faradr LA107 Dstrt Ragueh, Cinalt
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_ POWER OF ATTORNEY

Whereas Jindal Power Ltd. a company regislered under the Coimpanies Acl 1956 and
havlngﬂts registered office at Jindal Power Limiled, Tamnar ~ 495107, District ~Raigarh
. Chh&lllsgarh is flling an application before Canlral Eleclricity Regutatory Commission
(C.E.RIC) for grant of Inler-state Transmission License in lerms of Ceniral Electricily
Regulatory Commission {Procedure, Terms and Conditions for gran! of Transmisslon
Licenck and olher relatad mallais) Regulations, 2009,

Wherehs vide resolulion passed by the sub-comimitlee of Board of Direclors of Jindal Power

Lid. on dated. 15" Feb'10. Sh.Bharat Rohra S/o Late Sh H.V.Rohra presenlly staying at
’_,.su‘%v—;lgausemo.‘l 0/335 ,Ground Floor, Sunder Vihar, New Delhi-110087 and Sh. Sanjay Kaul Sfo
) K Kaul prasenlly staying at F-121, Nar Vihar Part-ll , Sector-34 ,Moida (U.P) have
%, _been ¥ppointed as Allorneys of sald Jindal Power Lid. and are severally authorized to
RN ‘3ubmit uader their slgnature an applicatlon to C.E.R.C for grant of Inter-state Transmission

) (f‘;,. -Lfc‘ensezln tems of Central Electricily Regulatory Commission (Procedure, Terms and

~-. ) Copdi{!oris for grant of Transmisslon Licence and other refated malters) Regulations, 2009,
S ,“fepf&ggant the company before C.ER,C or any other Aulhorily , execule necessary

w0,

™. L r-dogyiients on behalf of Jindal Power Ltd. and taka all necessary steps lor this purpose .

SN

-

i
Whereas vide above mentionad resolution Sh,Sushil Maroo, Depuly Managing Diraclor of
the cognpany has been authorizad to execule this Power of Attorney;

Now H , Sushil Maroo do hereby appoint for and on behalf of said Jindal Power Lid.
Sh.Bharal Rohra Sfo Lale Sh H.V.Rohra presently slaying at House Mo 104335 ,Ground
Floor,38under Vihar, Mew Dalhi-110087 and Sh. Sanjay Kaul S/o Sh.M.K.Kaul presenlly
stayinéj at F-121, Nar Vihar Parl-#t | Sector-34 Noida {U.P) as ils Altorneys and severally




/Y

authorize them to apply to C.E.R.C for grant of Inter-state Transmission license in terms of
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Procedure, Terms and Condiltons for grant of
Transmission Licence and other relaled matters) Regulalions, 2009, represent Jindal Power
Lid. before C.E.R.C or any other Authority , execule necessary documenls on behalf of
Jindal Power Ltd. and take all necessary steps for this purpose ,

I, Sushil Maroo do and on behalf of sald Jindal Power Lid. as iis Depuly Managing Director
do hereby agree and declare thal all acls deads and things lawfully done, performead and
execuled by the sald Altorneys , pursuant to this Power of Altorney , shall be valld and
binding on Jindal Power Ltd. for all intenls and purposes as il done by the said Jindal Power
Ltd. and | Undertaka o ralify ali acts and deeds lawfully done by said altorneys,

In witness where of, | have signed this Power of Attorney on this day of..,....2..f). Moy, “

FFor and on behalf of Jindal Power Lid.

&\/,N/

{Sh.Sushil Maroo)
Deputy Managing Direclor

Witness ;
1.

Signature of Sh. Bharat Rohra
2.

:, - ‘.\' - " i
r (‘ N
N W

Signature of Sh.Sanjay Kaul

2 5 Maig cu iy
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ANNEXURE P-11
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POWER GRID CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED A
A Govemment of India Fnlerp: Ise) s

et e iR wite 9, 2, Yaeeag, Ystitd- 122001, bﬁ‘euvu
WY : 2671700 - 719, B : 2671760, 2571761 AN

Coiporale Office : "Saudamini” Plot No. 2, Seclor-29, Gurgaon-122 001, Haryand

Tal. 1 2571700 - 719, Fax ; 2671760, 2571761 Gram ; 'NATGRID'

] e/ Ref. Numbar

Ref.: C/PI/Jindal/2010 Date30.06.2010
“M/s, Jindal Power, leitedf 2)‘\"\
2M Floor, DCM Building,, /
Plot No. 94, Sector-32, .. |< }’ _ U”?( wv
Gurgaon, Haryana-122001, A X 1
Q- \ m//

)
Kind Attn.: Shri Bharat Bohra, Executive Vice Pres|dent. \ »

Sub’ Recommendations of CTU on the application filed by Jindal Power
{ imited for seeking Grant of Transmission License.

Dear Sir,

Please find enclosed herewith the copy of CTU recommendations submitted by
POWERGRID in CERC on dt. 29.06,2010 duly receipted. This is with reference
to your application d1.26.03.10 filed in CERC for grant of Transmission License.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

@\3 W(@"‘y jto
(Vijay Kumar‘
DGM (P!)

Encl: as above.

Copy for kind information to:

The Secretary, CERC
3 & 4" Floor, Chanderlok Building,
36, Janpath, New Delhi-110001

t{uﬂcg:d it : dla, rmm wéh&w v yRa, wealln wr, 7§ Red-110016 ig«:'enu 20560121 BRI : 01126560030 <i¢ Ve’
Roylstered Offlce : -9, Qutab Instilullonal Area, Katwarla Saraf, News Dolhi-110016 Tef. + 26560121 Fax : 011-26560030 Gram : 'NATGRHIF

/\ e v relRa 0 Gl aand
.a.\ N -“bavc Lnu;,y for Benefit of Sclf and Nation

s \nr/q‘\\ P
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POWER GRID CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED |5

{A Government of India Enterprise) urafne

ety Frater « e wile i, 2, aex20, Ferifa-122 001, gRamn
B ;2571700 - 719, BaI : 2671760, 2671761 AR ‘e’

Corporate Ollice ; “Saudamini" Plot No. 2, Sector-28, Gurgaon-122 001. Haryana
Tal, : 2571700 - 719, Fax ; 2571760, 2571761 Gram : 'NATGRI('
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CC/P1/2010 Dated: 29/06/2010

The Secretary

Central Electricity Regulatory Commission
.3 & 4" Floor, Chanderiok Building,
/ 38, Janpath

% Iy
4 V\Ff/New Delhi-110 001.

sub: CTU RECOMMENDATIONS ON THE APPLICATION FILED BY JINDAL (
POWER LIMITED FOR GRANT OF INTER-STATE TRANSMISSION LICENSE

Dear Sir,

This has reference to application submitted by M/s. Jindal Power Limited (JPL) to
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission and copy to CTU vide letter dt. 26.03.2010
for grant of inter-state transmission license for its existing dedicated Transmission line of
400 kV D/C from JPL Tamnar to Raipur(POWERGRID) for which Jindal Power Ltd. has
been granted Long-Term Open Access by CTU for transfer of 500 MW power from its
1000 MW (4x250 MW) Tamnar Power Project in Raigarh Distt of Chhattisgarh.

The CTU recommendations under provision of Section 14 of Electricity Act, 2003 is
enclosed at Annexure ‘A’. It is requested that CERC may kindly looked Into the issues
involved in use of an existing dedicatéd transmission line of JPL by Jindal Steel and
Power Ltd.(JSPL) for inter-state transfer of power as brought out at Annexure ‘A’.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully, ¢

S
(Sudhir Mitfayelo
GM (BDD &PI)

Encl.: As above gl
Sk

Copy to:

Sh, Bharat Rohra,

Execulive Vice President,

Jindal Power Limited,

2™ Floor, DCM Buitding,

Plot No. 94, Sector-32

Gurgaon, Haryana-122001

ol amafau: 419, gaa §edteuyma oRan, menfun IR, 7 faen-110016 g @ 26560121 P ¢ 011-26660039 U Sefie
Roglstered Offfco ¢ B-0, Quiab instilutional Area, Kalwarla Saral, Novt Doll-110016 Tal, : 26560121 Fax : 011-26560039 Gram : 'NATGRID'
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Save Lnergy for Benefit of Self and Natiou
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Annexure — ‘A’

RECOMMENDATIONS OF GTU ON THE APPLICATION FILED BY
JINDAL POWER LIMITED FOR GRANT OF INTER-S8TATE

TRANSMISSION LICENSE.

1.0 In consideration of application by JINDAL POWER LIMITED (JPL)
for grant of Inter-State Transmission License with CERC dt. 26.03.2010
with a copy to POWERGRID as CTU for the following existing
fransmission system, CTU recommendations under Section 14 of
Electricity Act, 2003 is placed herewith for consideration in CERC!

Transmission lines

JPL Tamnar- Raipur (POWERGRID) 400 kV D/C line - 258 kms.
(Dedicated Transmission Systom developed as part of LTOA for 500 MW

out of 4x250 MW Tamnar TPP of JPL).

Substation

JPL Tamnar 400/220/33 kV Switchyard with following scope:

(a) 2 nos. 315 MVA 400/220 kV transformers and
(b) 2 nos 400kV line bays

(¢) 2 nos, 4000kV transformer bays

(d) 2 nos. 220 kV transformer bays

As per application the above system is commissioned. The ckt. 1 of above
400 kV line commissioned on 03.04.2008 and ckt. 2 of above line
commissioned on 18.08.2008. The 1% unit of 315 MVA, 400/220 kV
transformer commissioned on 30.01.2007 and 2" unit of 315 MVA,
400/220 kV transformer commissioned on 16.01.2007.

2.0 The application for inter-state transmission ficense states the following: )

2.1 JPL have set up generating station of 1000 MW (4x250 MW} at Tamnar,
Raigarh, Chhaltisgarh and has already established 258 kms dedicated
transmission line of 400 kv D/C line from JPL Tamnar Power Plant to
POWERGRID substation at Raipur for evacuation of power from the
generation plant to the said intergc_)ngection point for onward inter-State

ransmission. .

under same group, is In the process of commissioning of 540 MW (4x135
MW) generation project at Dongamahua, Raigarh District, Chhattisgarh. The
power project of JSPL is connected with the switchyard of JPL,Tamnar.

2.2 Jindat Steel and Power Ltd. (JSPL) is having 96.424% stake in JPL and are

-
.....

AR 5
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JSPL has some surplus power from time to time which JSPL is in a position
to sale to third parties subjact to applicable law and regulations permitting to
do so for using the existing dedicatgd -transmisslon line of JPL, Tamnar
(JPL,TamnaruRaipur(POWERGRID)” 400 kV D/C line) and connected to
inter-state point of ISTS of POWERGRID, Raipur.

JSPL intends to transfer power outside state of Chhaltisgarh and
accordingly JPL proposes that dedicated line i.e. JPL,Tamnar-Raipur.
(POWERGRID) may be considered as ISTS line as dedicated line
connected to ISTS of POWERGRID at Raipur and as a conveyance of
electricity from a place of generation to the place of inter-connection point of
POWERGRID in state of Chhattisgarh within the meaning of Section 2 (36)
of Electricity Act, 2003.

The applicant (JPL) intends to limit the use of the assets (lhe dedicated
system) for evacuation of power of M/s JSPL (Para 15 & 21 of lhe
application). However, there appears no such regulatory provision of grant
of license with such limitation. The Clause 10 (6) of the "CERC
Transmisslon License Regulations 2009”, slates that the licenses shall
provide non-discriminatory open access to Its transmission system. Hence
permission to use the Transmigsion System for only one client may be
looked into by the CERC.

Also the provisions at Clause 5, 8(5) & 10 of “CERC Regulation, 2009 for
grant of connectivity, MTOA and Long Term Access’ may kindly be
considered by CERC. ‘

As per CERC (Grant of connactivity, Long-term Access and Medium-term
Open Access in the Inter-State Transmisslon and related matters)
Regulations 2009, any entity desires to make inter-state transmission of
power, heeds to be approved for connectivity / open access.-in the instant
case JSPL desire for inter-state power transfer, they need to apply for
connectivity / open access with CTU.

Hence, the aspect of use of dedicated. transmission system owned by JPL
may be looked into by CERC.

Recommendation of POWERGRID (GTU)

I Scope of Project

A. Transmission lines

()  JPL Tamnar- Raipur (POWERGRID) 400 kV DIC line - 258 kms.

Poasc 2
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B. Substation

JPL Tamnar 400/220/33 kV Switchyard with following scope:

(i) 2 nos, 316 MVA 400/220 kV transformers and
(i) 2 nos 400KV line bays

(i) 2 nos. 4000kV transformer bays

{iv) 2 nos. 220 kV transformer bays

Il (a) As the power transfer from JSPL Dongamahua power projecl is
ISTS in nature, therefore to examine the adequacy of ISTS
transmission system/additional strengthening, if required, JSPL
needs to apply for grant of connectivity/open access as per CERC
Regulations, 2009 {Grant of Connectivity, Long-Term Access and
Medium-term Open Access in inter-state Transmission and related

matters) to CTU.

{b) The aspect of use of dedicated transmission line of JPL by JSPL for
inter-state  transfer of power and permission to use the
Transmission System for only one client may be looked into by the
CERC in terms of Clause 10 (6) of the "CERC Transmission

License Regulations 2009°, . A
[

¢ c)b
sudnir Mita?" !
GM (BDD & PI)

Y s
[CL(TKK if (? {(




ANNEXURE P-12
161

CENTRAL ELECTRICITY REGULATORY COMMISSION
NEW DELHI

Petition No.105 of 2010

Coram: Dr. Pramod Deo, Chairperson
Shri S.Jayaraman, Member
Shri V.S.Verma, Member
Shri M.Deena Dayalan, Member

Date of Hearing: 19.8.2010 Date of Order: 10.12.2010

In the matter of:
Application for grant of Inter-State Transmission Licence to Jindal Power Limited.

And
In the matter of:
Jindal Power Limited , Chhatishgarh ... Petitioner

Advocates/Representatives present:

Shri M. G. Ramachandran, Advocate
Shri Ranjit Singh, Advocate

Shri Shashank Kumar, JPL

Shri K. R. Nagendra Kumar, JPL
Shri Amit Kumar, JPL

aprwndhPRE

ORDER

The Applicant, Jindal Power Limited, has filed this application under sections
14 and 15 of the Electricity Act, 2003 (hereinafter referred to as ‘the Act’) for grant of
transmission licence for the Transmission System comprising the following elements:

(a) Transmission lines:

S.No. | Name (end-points location) | Voltage Class (kV) | Length (Km | Type (S/C/ D/C)

1 JPL Tamnar-PGCIL Raipur | 400 kV 258 D/C

Order in Petition No.105 of 2010 Page 10f13
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(b) Sub-stations

S.No. | Name Voltage Level | Transformer Reactive/ No. of bays
(Location) (s) (kV) (Nos. and | capacity
MVA capacity) | compensation
(Device with
MVAR capacity)

1 TPL Tamnar | 400kV,220 2 Nos X 315 | Nil 400 kV- 2 nos. line
400/220/33 kV & 33kV MVA, bays and 2 nos. of
kv 400/220 kv transformer bays.
switchyard 220 kv- 2 nos.

Transformer bays

(c) Completion Schedule

S. No. | Scope of work Completion schedule
1 400 kV JPL Tamnar-PGCIL Raipur Line(ckt. 1) 3.4.2008
2 400 kV JPL Tamnar-PGCIL Raipur Line(ckt. 2) 18.8.2008
3 315 MVA, 400/220 kV Transformer(1% Unit) 30.1.2007
4 315 MVA, 400/220 kV Transformer(2™ ' Unit) 16.6.2007
2. The applicant has submitted that Jindal Power Limited, a company incorporated

under the Companies Act, 1956 is a subsidiary of Jindal Steel and Power Limited, the
latter holding 96.424% of the total issued and paid up capital of the applicant company.
Jindal Power Limited (JPL) has set up a generating station of 1000 (4x250) MW
Thermal Power Plant at Tamnar in Raigargh District of Chhattishgarh. As part of the
generation project, JPL has established 258 km dedicated transmission line i.e. 400 kV
D/C Transmission Line from JPL, Tamnar Power Plant to Power Grid Corporation of
India Limited (PGCIL) sub-station at Kumhari in Raipur District of Chhattishgarh for
evacuation of power from the place of generation to the interconnection point for onward
inter-State transmission. The subject transmission line is a dedicated transmission line

and accordingly, the applicant was not required under sections 7 and 10 of the Act to

Order in Petition No.105 of 2010 Page 2 of 13
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obtain a transmission licence to eastablish the transmission line for evacuation of power

from JSL.

3. The applicant has submitted that Jindal Steel and Power Limited (JSPL) is
engaged in the business of manufacture of steel and steel products. JSPL has
independently established captive power plants at Raigarh for an aggregate capacity of
358 MW and is in the process of commissioning an additional 540 MW at Dongamahua,
Raigarh District. The power units of JSPL are connected to the switcyard near the
generation project of JPL. JSPL has some surplus generation from time to time which it
is in a position to sell to third parties subject to applicable laws and regulations. The
applicant has submitted that though JPL will require use of the entire capacity of the
said dedicated transmission line from time to time, there would be some surplus
capacity available for use by others for evacuation of power. In the circumstances, JPL
and JSPL are in a position to enter into an arrangement whereby JSPL can be
connected to the switchyard at the power project of JPL and the dedicated transmission
line of JPL can be used for evacuation of power of JSPL upto the inter-connection point
of PGCIL at Kumhari, Raipur, whenever surplus capacity is available in the said

dedicated transmission line after fully providing for the needs of JPL.

4. The applicant has further submitted that since the dedicated transmission line is
a system for conveyance of electricity from the place of generation to the place of inter-
connection point of PGCIL in the State of Chhatishgarh, it is incidental to the inter-State
transmission being undertaken by PGCIL and is accordingly an inter-State transmission

system within the meaning of section 2(36)(ii) of the Act. The applicant has further
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submitted that the use of the dedicated transmission line for conveyance of power of
JSPL from the switchyard at generation facilities of JPL to the inter-connection point of
PGCIL may constitute an activity of transmission of electricity requiring a licence under
section 12 read with section 14 of the Act. Moreover, such transmission would be an
inter-State transmission of electricity as the power to be transmitted by JSPL is intended
for sale outside the State of Chhatishgarh and conveyed through the inter-State
transmission system of PGCIL. In the facts and circumstances, the applicant has filed
the application for grant of a limited inter-State transmission licence for enabling the
conveyance of power of JSPL from the switchyard near the generation facilities of JPL
to the inter-connection point of PGCIL. The applicant has further submitted that as the
terms and conditions for use of the transmission line can be mutually agreed to between
JPL and JSPL, there will not be any need to undertake tariff determination or otherwise
to monitor the standard of performance, availability etc. The applicant has also
submitted that the requirement to pay the licence fee at the inception as well as annual

fee be waived.

5. The applicant has made the following prayers:

“(@) grant inter-State transmission licence to the Applicant, Jindal Power
Limited for the limited purpose of making available surplus capacity from time to
time for evacuation of power of its group company Jindal Steel Limited and direct
that the terms and conditions for use of the transmission system of Jindal Power
Limited be mutually agreed to and decided between Jindal Power Limited and
Jindal Steel & Power Limited; and

(b) Pass such further order or orders as this Hon’ble Commission may deem just
and proper in the circumstances of the case.”
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6. The applicant in its affidavit dated 9.4.2010 has submitted that%was posted the
application for grant of transmission licence on its website in terms of Regulation 7(5)
of the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Procedure, Terms and Conditions for
grant of Transmission Licence and other related matters) Regulations, 2009
(hereinafter referred to as ‘Transmission Licence Regulations’). The applicant has also
endorsed a copy of the application to PGCIL, the Central Transmission Utility, in terms
of Regulation 7(6) of the Transmission Licence Regulations. The applicant has further
submitted that in terms of Regulation 7(7) of the Transmission Licence Regulations,
public notices of the application have been issued in Dainik Bhashkar and Business
Standard on 2.4.2010. It has been stated that both newspapers have circulation in the

State of Chhatishgarh where the project is situated.

7. The applicant in its affidavit dated 24.6.2010 has submitted that the case of the
petitioner squarely falls under Regulation 6(c) of the Transmission Licence Regulations
as the transmission line was laid down as a ‘dedicated transmission line’ by JPL from
the power generation plant to the inter-connection point of PGCIL at Kumhari, Raipur. It
has been submitted that the applicant intends to use the dedicated transmission line as
the main transmission line and as a part of the inter-State Transmission System in
regard to the surplus capacity that may be used for evacuation of power from time to
time by JSPL for connecting to PGCIL and undertaking inter-State transmission of
power. The applicant has submitted that as per the letter dated 12.2.2007 from the
CTU and the Bulk Power Transmission Agreement (BPTA) between PGCIL and JPL,
the transmission line has been laid down in consultation and coordination with the

Central Transmission Utility and Central Electricity Authority. The applicant in its
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affidavit dated 21.7.2010 has placed on record a copy of the letter date%' 1§2§)O7 and

BPTA dated 19.3.2008 between PGCIL and JPL.

8. The CTU has sent its recommendations under section 15(4) of the Act vide Ref
Number CC/PI1/2010 dated 29.6.2010. CTU has recommended the following:

“I (a) As the power from JSPL Dongamahua power project is ISTS in nature,
therefore to examine the adequacy of ISTS transmission system/additional
strengthening, if required, JSPL needs to apply for grant of connectivity/open
access as per CERC Regulations, 2009 (Grant of Connectivity, Long-Term
Access and Medium-Term Open Access in inter-State Transmission and related
matters) to CTU.

(b) The aspect of use of dedicated transmission line of JPL by JSPL for inter-
State transfer of power and permission to use the Transmission System for only
one client may be looked into by the CERC in terms of Clause 10(6) of CERC
Transmission Licence Regulations 2009.”

9. During the hearing of the petition, the learned counsel appearing for the applicant
argued that the application is maintainable under Regulation 6(c) of the Transmission

Licence Regulations which provides as under:

“6. Eligibility for Grant of licence

No person shall be eligible for grant of licence unless it is-

(€ ) P
(o) PP

(c) a generating company which has established a dedicated transmission line, and
intends to use such dedicated transmission line as the main transmission line and
part of the inter-State transmission system.”
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10. JSPL in its affidavit dated 3.9.2010 has placed on reco% a letter Ref.
C/ENG/SEF/W/06/LTOA dated 16.11.2009 from PGCIL granting additional LTOA for
400 MW to JSL for transfer of power from Tamnar Switchyard (175 MW from existing
Tamnar plant and 225 MW from upcoming Dongamahua CPP) to the beneficiaries of
Western Region and a copy of the BPTA dated 24.2.2010 between PGCIL and JPL for
its existing generating station and Dongah Mohua CPP. JSPL has submitted that JPL
has applied for and obtained LTOA from PGCIL in regard to conveyance of 400 MW of

power to be evacuated from JPL Tamnar switchyard from the following generating

units:
(1) 175 MW from existing Tamnar TPS (4x250 MW)
(i) 225 MW from Dongamahua CPP (4x135 MW) of JSPL

It has been further stated that JSPL shall be bound by the above connection and the

terms of the Agreement for LTOA dated 24.2.2010 executed between PGCIL and JPL.

11. The applicant in its affidavit dated 4.10.2010 has submitted that the Dedicated
Transmission Line of 400 kV D/C from Tamnar power plant to PGCIL sub-station at
Kumhari which shall be used as the main transmission line in respect of the surplus
capacity available for undertaking transmission of electricity for others including JSPL
on non-discriminatory open access basis and as per the applicable provisions of the
Act, Rules and Regulations made thereunder including open access regulations notified
by the Commission. It has been stated that the terms and conditions of tariff of such
open access shall be as per the determination of the Commission. In its affidavit dated
26.10.2010, the applicant has submitted that the entire 400 kV double circuit

transmission line from Tamnar Power Plant to PGCIL sub-station at Kumhari, Raipur be
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treated as main transmission line and a part of the inter-State Transmission System as

per Regulation 6(c) of the Transmission Licence Regulations.

12. We have considered the submissions of the applicant. The main question for
consideration is whether the applicant fulfills the conditions for grant of transmission

licence for its dedicated transmission line.

13.  The transmission lines and sub-station for which transmission licence has been
sought are admittedly ‘dedicated transmission lines’. Sub-section (16) of section 2 of
the Act defines dedicated transmission line as “any electric supply-line for point to point
transmission which are required for the purpose of connecting electric lines or electric
plants of a captive generating plant referred to in section 9 or generating station referred
to in section 10 to any transmission lines or sub-stations or generating stations, or the
load centre as the case may be”. Section 10(1) of the Act enjoins upon the generating
company the duty “to establish, operate and maintain generating stations, tie-lines, sub-
stations and dedicated transmission lines connected therewith in accordance with the
provisions of this Act or the rules or regulations made thereunder.” In accordance with
the Electricity (Removal of Difficulty)(fifth) Order, 2005, a generating company shall not
be required to obtain a licence under the Act for establishing, operating or maintaining a
dedicated transmission line if such company or person complies with the technical
requirements mentioned in the said Order. From the above it emerges that a dedicated
transmission line is an electric supply line for point to point connection from a generating

station to any transmission line, or sub-station or generating station or a load centre and
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can be constructed by the generating company without having to obtain a licence under

section 14 of the Act.

14. The Applicant has approached for a transmission licence for its dedicated
transmission line under Regulation 6(c) of the transmission licence regulations and
intends to use it as a main transmission line and part of the inter-State transmission
system in terms of the said regulations. The words “main transmission lines” have not
been defined in the Act or transmission licence regulations. Section 2 (72) defines

‘transmission lines’ as under:

“transmission lines" means all high pressure cables and overhead lines (not
being an essential part of the distribution system of a licensee) transmitting
electricity from a generating station to another generating station or a substation,
together with any step-up and step-down transformers, switch-gear and other
works necessary to and used for the control of such cables or overhead lines,
and such buildings or part thereof as may be required to accommodate such
transformers, switch-gear and other works;

15. Thus as distinguished from the dedicated transmission line which is used for
point to point connection from a generating station to another generating station or
transmission line or sub-station or load centre, transmission lines are used for
transmitting electricity from a generating station to another generating station or sub-
station. Section 2(74) defines the word ‘transmit’ to mean “conveyance of electricity by
means of transmission lines and the expression "transmission” shall be construed
accordingly”. Further section 2(73) defines a ‘transmission licensee’ as a licensee
authorized to operate a transmission line. When a dedicated transmission line is
proposed to be used as a main transmission line in terms of Regulation 6(c) of the

Transmission Licence Regulations, it ceases to be a dedicated transmission line and is
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used for transmitting electricity which can only be operated by a transmissiorgicensee
under a licence in accordance with section 14 of the Act and the Transmission Licence
Regulations. The transmission licensee will be required to discharge such duties as are
enjoined upon it under section 40 of the Act which is extracted as under:
“Section 40. (Duties of transmission licensees): It shall be the duty of a
transmission licensee -
(a) to build, maintain and operate an efficient, co-ordinated and economical inter-
State transmission system or intra-State transmission system, as the case may

be;

(b) to comply with the directions of the Regional Load Despatch Centre and the
State Load Despatch Centre as the case may be;

(c) to provide non-discriminatory open access to its transmission system for use
by-

(i) any licensee or generating company on payment of the transmission charges;
or

(i) any consumer as and when such open access is provided by the State
Commission under sub-section (2) of section 42, on payment of the transmission
charges and a surcharge thereon, as may be specified by the State Commission:

X X X X"

16.  The transmission licensee is required to grant non-discriminatory open access to
its transmission system for use by any licensee or generating company or consumers
on payment of the transmission charges. The Applicant has submitted that the
Dedicated Transmission Line of 400 kV D/C from Tamnar power plant to PGCIL sub-
station at Kumhari shall be used as the main transmission line in respect of the surplus
capacity available for undertaking transmission of electricity for others including JSPL
on non-discriminatory open access basis and as per the applicable provisions of the

Act, Rules and Regulations made thereunder including open access regulations notified
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by the Commission. In other words, the transmission line will remain a l?dicated
transmission line to the extent of its use by JPL and the surplus capacity available if any
will be used for granting open access to others including JSPL. The submission of the
Applicant goes against the provisions of section 40 of the Act which provides for non-
discriminatory open access to the licenses, generators and consumers on payment of

transmission charges.

17. Regulation 7(4) of Transmission Licence Regulations requires that the Applicant
shall serve copy of the application on each of the long term customers. Long term
customer has been defined in Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Open Access
in Inter-State Transmission) Regulations, 2008 as a person granted long-term access
for use of the inter-State transmission system. Long-term access has been defined in
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Grant of Connectivity, Long term access
and Medium term open access in inter-State Transmission and related matters)
regulations, 2009 (Connectivity Regulations) as “the right to use an inter-State
transmission system for a period exceeding 12 years but not exceeding 25 years”. In
terms of Regulation 4 of Connectivity Regulations, the Central Transmission Ultility is the
nodal agency for grant of connectivity, long-term access and medium term access. Any
utility intending to use the inter-State transmission system is required to obtain
connectivity to the inter-State system under Regulation 8 and long term access in terms

of Regulation 12 of Connectivity Regulations.

18. In the present case, the applicant has placed on record a letter dated 16.11.2009

from PGCIL granting LTOA for 400 MW to JPL for transfer of power from Tamnar
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Switchyard (175 MW from Tamnar TPS and 225 MW for upcoming Dongama%a CPP)
to the beneficiaries of Western Region. It is apparent that Dongamahua CPP belongs
to JSPL for which long term access has been sought for by JPL and granted by PGCIL.
JSPL has submitted on affidavit that it will abide by the connectivity and agreement for
LTOA executed between PGCIL and JPL. In our view, both JPL and JSPL are
independent legal entities and there is nothing on record to show that JPL was
authorized by JSPL to seek connectivity and long term access on its behalf. Therefore,
JSPL should apply to the CTU for connectivity and long term access in terms of the
Connectivity Regulations and once connectivity and long term access are granted, it
can be treated as a Long Term Transmission Customer of the inter-State Transmission

System including the 400 kV JPL Tamnar -PGCIL Raipur Transmission lines.

19. The applicant has stated that it will evacuate power from Tamnar Switchyard to
the beneficiaries of the Western Region. The applicant is directed to implead the
beneficiaries of the Western Region as its Long Term Transmission Customers,

provided such beneficiaries have been granted connectivity and long term access.

20. On consideration of the materials on record, we are of the view that the
application for grant of transmission licence for the 400 kV JPL Tamnar-PGCIL Raipur
D/C Transmission lines under Regulation 6(c) of the transmission licence regulations

shall be considered subject to the applicant agreeing to the following conditions:

(a) After grant of transmission licence, the 400 kV JPL Tamnar-Tamnar Raipur D/C

Transmission line will cease to be the dedicated transmission lines of JPL and will be
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treated as an inter-State transmission line and part of the inter-State transmission
system and the tariff of the transmission line will be determined by the Central
Commission in accordance with Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Terms
and Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2009.

(b) JPL will be considered as one of the Long Term Transmission Customers of
the transmission lines.

(c) JSPL will be required to seek connectivity and long term access from CTU
before it is considered as a long term customer of the transmission line.

(d) The applicant will be required to implead the beneficiaries of the Western
Region and any other beneficiaries as the long term customers of the
transmission line for which licence has been sought.

(e) The applicant will be liable to pay the annual licence fee as required under the

relevant regulations of the Commission.

21. If these conditions are acceptable, the applicant shall be required to file an
affidavit to that effect within one week from the date of issue of this order. The applicant
shall also serve the copy of the application on the long term transmission customers of

the transmission lines for which licence is being sought.

22.  The Petition will be listed for hearing on 21.12.2010 for further directions.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(M.Deena Dayalan) (V.S.Verma) (S.Jayaraman) (Dr. Pramod Deo)
Member Member Member Chairperson
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Application for grant of Inter-State Transmission Licence to Jindal
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2. Shri K. R. Nagendra Kumar, JPL
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ORDER

175

The Applicant, Jindal Power Limited, has filed this application under

sections 14 and 15 of the Electricity Act, 2003 (hereinafter referred to as

‘the Act’) for grant of transmission licence for the Transmission System

comprising the following elements:

(a) Transmission lines:

Name (end-points | Voltage  Class | Length (in | Type (S/C/ D/C)
location) (kV) Km)
JPL Tamnar-PGCIL | 400 kV 258 D/C
Raipur
(b) Sub-stations
Name Voltage Transformer | Reactive/ No. of bays
(Location) Level (s) | (Nos. and | capacity
(kV) MVA compensation
capacity) (Device with
MVAR capacity)
JPL Tamnar | 400 kV, | 2 Nos X 315 | Nil 400 kV- 2 nos. line bays
400/220/33 220 kV & | MVA, and 2 nos. of transformer
kv 33 kV 400/220 kv bays.
switchyard 220 kV- 2 nos. transformer
bays

(c) Completion Schedule

S. No. | Scope of work Completion schedule
1. 400 kV JPL Tamnar-PGCIL Raipur Line(ckt. 1) 3.4.2008

2. 400 kV JPL Tamnar-PGCIL Raipur Line(ckt. 2) 18.8.2008

3. 315 MVA, 400/220 kV Transformer(1st Unit) 30.1.2007

4. 315 MVA, 400/220 kV Transformer(2nd t Unit) 16.6.2007

2. The applicant has submitted that Jindal Power Limited (JPL) has set

up a generating station of 1000(4x250) MW Thermal Power Plant at Tamnar

in Raigargh District of Chhattishgarh. As part of the generation project, JPL
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has established 258 km dedicated transmission line i.e. 400 kV D/C
Transmission Line from JPL, Tamnar Power Plant to Power Grid Corporation
of India Limited (PGCIL) substation at Kumhari in Raipur District of
Chhattishgarh for evacuation of power from the place of generation to
the interconnection point for onward inter-State transmission. The applicant
has further submitted that Jindal Steel and Power Limited (JSPL) is engaged
in the business of manufacture of steel and steel products. JSPL has
independently established captive power plants at Raigarh for an
aggregate capacity of 358 MW and is in the process of commissioning an
additional 540 MW at Dongamahua, Raigarh District. The power units of
JSPL are connected to the switchyard of the generation project of JPL.
JSPL has some surplus generation from time to time which it is in a position

to sell to third parties subject to applicable laws and regulations.

3. We had examined the application of the applicant in the light of the
provisions of the Act and the provisions of the Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Procedure, Terms and Conditions for grant of
Transmission Licence and other related matters) Regulations, 2009
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the transmission licence regulations’) and had

come to the following conclusion in our order dated 17.3.2011:

“18. The applicant has complied with the provisions of the Act,
transmission licence regulations for grant of licence and directions issued
by the Commission in order dated 10.12.2010. We are prima-facie satisfied
that the applicant fulfills the conditions for grant of transmission licence for
400 kV D/C JPL Tamnar-PGCIL, Raipur transmission line and 400/220/33 kV
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JPL Tamnar Switchyard. Accordingly, we direct that a notice of our
proposal to grant transmission licence to the applicant company Ltd. be
published in two daily newspapers inviting suggestions/objections from the
public in terms of sub-section 5 of section 15 of the Act.”

4, The public notice under Section 15 (5) of the Act was published on
29.3.2011 in all editions of Times of India and Dainik Bhaskar. In response to
the public notice, no suggestions/objections have been received. During
the hearing on 19.4.2011, no body appeared on behalf of any of the

respondents or any objector.

5. The applicant vide its affidavit dated 19.4.2011 has submitted that
the Jindal Steel and Power Limited (JSPL) vide Power of Attorney dated
5.11.2008 authorized it to do all such acts as was necessary for obtaining
long-term open access with Central Transmission Utility (CTU) for
evacuation of its power. It has been further submitted that in pursuance of
the said Power of Attorney, long term open access was applied by the
applicant on behalf of JSPL for transmission of 400 MW through PGCIL line
and the applicant vide its letters dated 16.9.2009 and 29.9.2009 brought
to the notice of PGCIL that the said 400 MW would comprise,-

(a) 175 MW from 4x250 MW power plant at Tamnat;

(b)225 MW to be injected ex-bus, JPL from 4x135 MW captive plant

at Dongamahua.
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6. The petitioner has further submitted that a Bulk Power Transmission
Agreement (BPTA) was signed on 24.2.2010 between the JPL and PGCIL
for 400 MW of power with bifurcation of 225 MW from 4x135 MW captive
power plant at Donga Mahua of JSPL and 175 MW from existing 4x250
MW Tamnar Thermal Power Station of JPL. Even though the name of JSPL is
missing in the LTOA granted by PGCIL and BPTA signed on 24.2.2010, it
is evident that JSPL has already obtained Long Term Open Access from
PGCIL for transmission of 225 MW power from its captive power plant at
Dongamahua. It has been further submitted that considering that JSPL has
already authorized JPL to obtain LTOA on its behalf and also that there is
no change in the location of plant nor change in the quantum of power,
the application already made should be treated as having been made

on behalf of JSPL.

7. During the hearing of the application, the learned counsel for the
applicant submitted that the requirement of JSPL for seeking open access
from the Central Transmission utility has been complied with as JPL on the

basis of the Power of Attorney has sought the LTOA from the CTU.

8. We have considered the submission of the applicant. In our order
dated 10.12.2010, we had observed the following with regard to the LTOA
and connectivity of JPSL:

“18. In the present case, the applicant has placed on record a letter dated
16.11.2009 from PGCIL granting LTOA for 400 MW to JPL for transfer of power
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from Tamnar Switchyard (175 MW from Tamnar TPS AND 225 mw for upcoming
Dongamahua CPP) to the beneficiaries of Western Region. It is apparent that
Dongamahua CPP belongs to JSPL for which long term access has been
sought for by JPL and granted by PGCIL. JSPL has submitted on affidavit that it
will abide by the connectivity and agreement for LTOA executed between
PGCIL and JPL. In our view, both JPL and JSPL are independent legal entities
and there is nothing on record to show that JPL was authorized by JSPL to seek
connectivity and long term open access on its behalf. Therefore, JSPL should
apply to the CTU for connectivity and long term access in terms of the
Connectivity Regulations and once connectivity and long term access are
granted, it can be treated as a Long Term Transmission Customer of the inter-
State Transmission System including the 400 kV JPL Tamnar-PGCIL Raipur
Transmission lines.”

Accordingly, in our order dated 10.12.20101, we had directed that “JSPL
will be required to seek connectivity and long term access from CTU
before it is considered as a long term customer of the transmission line.” In
its affidavit dated 12.12.2010, the applicant had agreed to the conditions
and did not bring to the notice of the Commission that the applicant had
sought and obtained long term open access for 225 MW power from the
captive power plant of JSPL. Though it has been brought on record that
JPL was authorized by JSPL through Power of Attorney to enter into any

agreement on its behalf, the BPTA has been signed by JPL on behalf of

JSPL for 225 MW power.

9. As per Regulation 15 of the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Grant of Connectivity, Long term Access and Medium-term Open Access
in inter-State Transmission and related matters) Regulations, 2009, the
applicant for long term access shall sign an agreement for long term

access with the Central Transmission Utility in case long-term access is
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granted by the CTU in accordance with the provisions of the detailed
procedure. Since long term access has been granted by CTU to JPL which
includes 225 MW for the Dongamahua plant of JSPL, we direct the
applicant and JSPL to sign separate connection and long-term access
agreements with the CTU in accordance with Regulations 8 (5) and
Regulation 15 of the Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Grant of
Connectivity, Long-term Access and Medium Term Open Access in inter-
State Transmission and related matters) Regulations, 2009. The JSPL is also
directed to sign a tripartite long-term access agreement with the CTU

and JPL.

10. Clauses (15) and (16) of Regulation 7 of transmission licence
regulations provide as under:

“(15) The Commission may after consideration of the further
suggestions and obijections, if any, received in response to the
public notice aforesaid, grant licence as nearly as practicable in
Form-lll attached to these regulations or for reasons to be recorded
in writing, reject the application if such application is not in
accordance with the provisions of the Act, the rules or regulations
made thereunder or any other law for the time being in force or for
any other valid reasons.

(16) The Commission may, before granting licence or rejecting the
application, provide an opportunity to the applicant, the Central
Transmission Utility, the Long-term customers, or the person who has
filed suggestions and objections, or any other person:

Provided further that the applicant shall always be given a
reasonable opportunity of being heard before rejecting the
application.”
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11. The applicant intends to use the dedicated transmission line as the
main transmission line and as part of the inter-State transmission system
for evacuation of power from JSPL for undertaking inter-State transmission
of power. Accordingly, the applicant fulfills the requirements of Regulation
6 (b) of the transmission licence regulations. In our order dated 15.10.2010,
we had proposed to grant transmission licence to the applicant company
and directed for issue of public notice. In response to public notice, no
suggestions/objections have been received. We are satisfied that the
applicant company meets the requirements of the Act and the
transmission licence regulations for grant of transmission licence for the
subject transmission system mentioned at para 1 of this order. Accordingly,
we direct that a transmission licence be granted to Jindal Power Limited
for 400 kV D/C JPL Tamnar-PGCIL, Raipur transmission line and 400/220/33

kV JPL Tamnar Switchyard as per the details given in para 1 above.

12. The grant of transmission licence to the applicant is subject to the

fulfilment of the following conditions throughout the period of licence:

(a) The transmission licence shall, unless revoked earlier, remain in

force for a period of 25 yeatrs;

(b) If the useful life of the transmission system extends beyond the
period of 25 years, the applicant may make an application, two

years before the expiry of initial licence period, for grant of licence
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for another term which shall be considered by the Commission in

accordance with law;

(c) The applicant shall not enter into any contract for or otherwise
engage in the business of trading in electricity during the period of

subsistence of the transmission licence;

(d) The applicant shall have the liability to pay the license fee in
accordance with the provisions of the Central Electricity Regulatory
Commission (Payment of Fees) Regulations, 2008, as amended from
time to time or any of other regulations in force. Delay in payment or
non-payment of licence fee or a part thereof for a period exceeding
sixty days shall be construed as breach of the terms and conditions

of licence;

(e) The applicant shall comply with the directions of the National
Load Despatch Centre under section 26 of the Act, or the Regional
Load Despatch Centre under sub-section (3) of section 28 or sub-
section (1) of section 29 of the Act, as may be issued from time to

time for maintaining the availability of the transmission system,;

Q) The applicant shall remain bound by the Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Standard of performance of inter-State
transmission licensees) Regulations which will be notified by the

Commission shortly.
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() The applicant shall provide non-discriminatory open access to
its transmission system for use by any other licensee, including a
distribution licensee or an electricity trader, or generating company
or any other person in accordance with the Act, Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Open Access in inter-State Transmission)
Regulations, 2008 and Central Electricity Regulatory Commission
(Grant of Connectivity, Long-term Access and Medium-term Open
Access in inter-State Transmission and related matters) Regulations,

2009as amended from time to time;

(h) The applicant shall not undertake any other business for
optimum utilization of the transmission system without prior intimation
to the Commission and shall comply with the provisions of the
Central Electricity Regulatory Commission (Sharing of revenue
derived from utilization of transmission assets for other business)

Regulations, 2007, as amended from time to time;

® The applicant shall remain bound by the Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Sharing of inter-State Transmission Charges
and Losses) Regulations, 2010 which will come into force with effect

from 1.7.2011.

Order in Petition No.105 of 2010 Page 10 of 11
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{)) The applicant shall remain bound by the provisions of the Act,
the rules and regulations framed thereunder, in particular the
transmission licence regulations, the Grid Code, the Standards
specified by the Central Electricity Authority, orders and directions of

the Commission issued from time to time.

13. Petition No. 105 of 2010 is disposed of in terms of the above.

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
(M. DEENA DAYALAN) (S. JAYARAMAN) (Dr. PRAMOD DEO)
MEMBER MEMBER CHAIRPERSON

Order in Petition No.105 of 2010 Page 11 of 11
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ANNEXURE P-16 1 9 0
BEFORE THE IHON’BLE CENTRAL ELECTRICITY REGULATORY
{, ’ COMMISSION,
3RD AND 4TH FLOOR, CHANDRALOK BUILDING, |
JANPATH, NEW %
PETITION NO. 135/TT-201

IN THE MATTER OF:
Tindal Power Limited (JPL)

Powel_-Lumted, 12, Bh]kajt Camd Place, ]\ew Delli - HO 066 do he1eby solemnly
affirm and state as follows:

1.1 That I am the authorized representative of Petitioner Company herein and I am
authorized to sign and verify the present affidavit. I am also conversant with the.
facts of the case and thus competent to swear this Affidavit. '

1.2 That Applicant company has on 16th May 2012 [iled an Application under section
6f, 62 and 86 (1) (a) of the Electricity Aci, 2003 and the Central Electricity
Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2009 for
approval of Annual Fixed Cost and determination of tariff for the licensed
transmission business for the financial years 2011-12, 20)12-13 and 2013-14.

1.3 That the contenis of the accompanying Application are true and correct to my
knowledge based on the records maintained by the Applicant Company, :

1.4 Jindal Power Limited (hereinafter referred as “JPL’) is in receipt of a letter issued by
the Hon’ble Commission dated August 8th 2012 directing IPL to fumnish
information regarding our petition for approval of Annual Fixed Cost and
determination of transmission tariff for the licensed transmission business for lhe
financial years FY 2011-12, FY 2012-13 and FY 2013-14.

1.5 In this regard, the Hon’ble Commission had directed JPL to furnish clarification on
certain issues mention below. This affidavit seeks to furnish the clarification
required by the Hon’ble Commission vide its letter dated August 8, 2012, The pomt o
wise of clarifications sought by the Commission is given below:




1.5.1

Query: Detailed documentary evidence issued by concerned load dispatch

centre regarding commercial operation of transmission elements i.e. sub-,

station and fransmission line

Reply: The Hon’ble Commission is requesied to consider Ammexure 1
attached with this petition as documentary evidence issued by POWERGRID,

CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED.

1.5.2
- assets as on COD

Query: Detailed justification of capital expenditure pertaining fo transmission

Reply: Details of assets pertaining to licensed transmission business as on

COD, i.e. 16 April 2008 is given in Table |.

Table 1: Details of asset as on COD (Rs crores)

Gross Value

8l Description Date (putto | Financial
‘No-: use} Year of Assetas
T Ending on date of
capitalizatioh
1 | Transmission Line 400KV 4/16/2008 | 3/31/2009 | 233.79
2 | BAY al raipur - | 4/16/2008 | 3/31/2009 | 15.07
3 | Transformer- 315 MVA 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 17.90
4 | 600 AH Ni-Cd Battery & Battery Chargers 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 0.21
5 | 300 AH Ni-Cd Batlery & Battery Chargers 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 0.05
6 | Bay Controller for 400 KV Switchyard 10/15/2007 § 3/31/2008 | 1.53
7 | Substation Automation Systern (SAS) 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 1.76
PMCC, ACDB & DCODB for 400 KV, 220 KV & 33 KV
8 | Switchyards 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 0.29
g ; 400 KV, 3-Ph, 2500 A, SF6 Circuit Breaker 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 { 5.89
400 KV, 2000 A, Two Column Central Break
10 | Disconnecting Switch ' 10/16/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 2.04
11 { 400 KV Current Transformer 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 2.08
12 | 400 KV Capacitive Voltage Transformer 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 0.48
13 | 400 Kv, 1-Ph, Station Class Zn0O Lightning Arrester 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 0.22
A4 ..Waveirap . 10”51’2007 3"3“2008 0-.45
15 | Tariffmetering Panel 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 § 0.27
16 | AC KIOSK 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 0.52
17 | Bay Marshalling Kiosk 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 0.09
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18 | Numerical Relays panel 10/15/2007 1 3/31/2008 | 3.91
19 | Towers/Gantry, supporting structures 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 2.11
20 i Thermovision Camera 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 0.11
21 | Bay Controller for 220 KV Switchyard 10/15/2007 { 3/31/2008 § 0.38
22 | 220KV, 3-Ph, 'SF6 Circuit Breaker 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 { 0.55
220KV, 2000 A, Twé Column Central Break : :
23 | Disconnecting Switch 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 0.17
24 | 220KV, Current Transformer 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 0.34
25 | 220 KV, 1-Ph, Station Class ZnO Lighining Arrester 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 0.93
26 | AC KIOSK 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 1 0.13
27 | Bay Marshalling Kiosk 10/15/2007 { 3/31/2008 0.62
28 | Numerical Relays panel 10/15/2007 1 3/31/2008 | 1.05
29 | Hlumination System 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 0.32
30 | Power & Control Cables, cable lrays 10/456/2007 | 3/31/2008 1 1.20
31 | Clamp & Connectlors 10/15/2007 3 3/31/2008 | 0.23
32 | Post & Disc Insulator 10/16/2007 | 3/31/2008 1.91
33 | ACSR Moose Conductor, Al. tube, hardwares fitting 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 0._38
34 | Grounding earthing & Lightning 10/16/2007 | 3/31/2008 0.49
35 | Civil Work 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 4.42
36 § UPS 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 0.10
37 {Lland 10/15/2007 | 3/31/2008 | 0.08
Capital Expenditure 301.49 ‘

A certificate from the auditor certifying the capital expenditure pertaining to
licensed transmission business as on COD is attached in Annexure 2.

Query: Additional capital expenditure from COD to 9.52011 to arrive at
capital expenditure of transmission assets as on the dat¢ of issue of

transmission license supported by auditor’s certificate

Reply: Details of capital expenditure pertaining to licensed transmission
business incurred from COD o date of obtaining license i.e. 9 May 2011as on

COD, i.e. 16 April 2008 is given in Table 2,

Table 2: Details of capital expenditure from COD to 9 May 2011 (Rs. crores)




Financlall(_s%%ﬁ;

8l Description Dafe (put to \
‘No use) Year of Asset as
: Ending .on date of
. capitalization
1 | BAY at raipur - I 8/18/2008 373112008 | 15.07
2 Emergency Restoration System 1/13/2009 3/31/2009 | 5.08
3 PID Testing kit 1/131/2009 3/31/2009 | 0.08
4 OFFLINE FAULT LOCATOR 1/26/2009 3/31/2008 | 0.16
Total 20,37
A certificate from the auditor certifying the capital expenditure pertaining to
licensed transmission business from COD to 9 May 2011 is attached in
Annexure 2,
Query: Corresponding details of cumulative depreciation and funding pattern,
i.e. actual loait and equity deployed for transmission assets as on COD '
Reply: As already submitted in the petition 135/TT/2012 for approval ofi
Annual Fixed Cost and determination of transmission tariff for the licensed.
transmission business, the licensed transmission system was constructed as a.
integral part of the generating station of 1000MW (4 units of 250MW each):
thermal power plant af Tamnar in Raigargh District of Chaitisgarh. This
integrated project was financed with debt: equity ratio of 80:20. The total
capital expenditure of the integrated project was Rs. 4338.40 crores as given in
Annexure 3, of which Rs. 3470.6 crores were financed by raising debt from
various financial institutions. The detail of the loan with respective interest
rates is given in Table 3 :
Table 3: Detail of loan and interest rate for integrated project (Rs. crores)
Lender Phase — 1 Phase — I1 Total
Amount Rol Amount Rol :
Punjab National 169 BPLR-2.75+.5| 9.50% 159.4 | BPLR+.5%- 328.4
Bank 2.5%
State Bank of 275 BPLR-1.75% 9.75% 300 BPLR.- 575
India 2.50%
Power  Finance 525 BPLR- 11% 458 @11%, 983
Corporation
Bank of Baroda 100 BPLR-2% [0% 125 BPLR- 225
o L 2.75% o
Indian Bank 50| BPLR-+.5%TP- 10% 50
3%
Indian Overseas 70 BPLR+.75%- | 10.50% 70
Bank 3.25%




. Lender Phase -1 Phase — 11 Total
Amount Rol Amount Rol
The Jammu & 50 BPLR-3% 9.50% 50
Kashmir Bank
Ltd.
Oriental Bank of 70 BPLR-2.5% ; 9.25% 75 BPLR- 145
Commerce 3.25%
State Bank . of 40 BPLR-3.25% |. 9.50% 95 |. BPLR- 1351
Hyderabad 3.25%
State Bank of 40 BPLR-2 9.75% 75 BPLR- 115
Patiala 2.75% upto
51.4 and
BPLR-
1.75% after
. 51.4 crore
Central Bank of 70 BPLR-2.5% | 9.50% 100 BPLR- 170
India 3.25%
United Bank of 40 BPLR—Z.ZS% 9.75% 40
India
Canara Bank 150 BPLR- 150
o 3.00%
IDBI Ltd. 295 BPLR- 295
: 2.75%
Union Bank of 125 BPLR- 125
India ' ' 3.00% ‘ :
Total 1499 14994 ' "2998.4
Lender "Sub Debt Phase -1 - Sub Debt Phase — I1-
Amount Rol Amount : Rol
Punjab National 32.5 BPLR-0.75+.5 | 12.75% 27.5 BPLR- 12.75%
Bank . 0.75+.5
State Bank of 65 BPLR-0% | 12.75% 551 BPLR-0% 12.75%
India '
State Bank of 16.25 BPLR-0.25% | 12.75% 13.75 BPLR- 12.75%
Hyderabad 0.25% ‘
State Bank of 16.25 BPLR-0.25% 12.75%_ 13.75 BPLR- _12.75%
Patiala - T : : ' (0.25% :
United Bank of 32.5 BPLR-.50% | 12.75% 27.5{ BPLR-.50% 12.75%
India . ' :
IDBI Ltd. 0 BPLR-.50% { 12.75% 6( | BPLR-.50% 12.75%
Allahabad Bank 60.55 BPLR-.50% | 12.75% 21.65 | BPLR-.50% fl2.75%
-Union -Bank - -of 16.25 ‘BPLR-50% {-12.75% | - 13.75.{ BPLR-.50% . -.12.75% 1 - ..
India :
Total 239.3 2329




1.5.3

As the transmission line was part of the integrated project, it can be assumed
that transmission line was also financed with debt: equity ratio of 8§0:20.
However, JPL further submits that on the date of issue of license it had repaid
its entire loan for the integrated project. Thus, debt:equity ratio of transmission
business was 0% on the date of issue of license. '

Query: Cumulative depreciation and funding pattern for additional capital
expenditure from COD to 9.5.2011 :

Reply: The accumulated depreciation of transmission assets from COD to.
9.5.2011 is Rs. 52.61 crores. Auditor’s cettificate certifying the same is
attached in Annexure 2. :

The additional capital expenditure from COD to 9.5.2011 was funded by
debt:equity ratio of 59:41. JPL would like to submit that terms and conditions
of debt raised for capital expenditure incurred after COD of transmission line
is same as thal of debt raised for the integrated project. :

Query: Copy of loan agreement along with proof of imierest rate and
repayment schedule for transmission business. If no loan exists in ihe
fransmission project, then furnish detailed reason and justification of the actual
loan deployed in the entire project with interest rate and repayment schedule.

Reply: As already submitted, the licensed transmission system was part of the,
integrated power praject and the same was financed by a secured loan. '

Further, JPL submits that it has repaid its secured loan borrowed for financing
integrated project during FY2010-11. This can be clarified from the audited
balance sheet as on 3ist March 2011 of JPL as attached in Annexure 5 and
JPL Search report signed by a Company Secretary.

The detail of loan and interest rates pertaining to the integrated project is given
in Table 3. ‘

The outstanding loan balance of secured loan at the end of FY2007-08, 'Y
2008-09, FY 2009-10 and FY 2010-11 providing details of repayment made in
a year is given in Table 4. :

Tabile 4: Statement of term loan
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Jindal Power Limited
) ) PO: Tamnar, Raigarh, Chattishgarh-496107

Statement of
Term Loan (
Secured) ( Rs. In Crore)

7 1 Opening
Year -} Balance Disbursal {Paid Balance 5
2007-08 1,112.12 - 1,972.80 | - ' 3,084.93
2008-09 3,084.93 128.90 81.07 3,132.76
2009-10 3,132.76 176.95 2,244 45 l 1,065.26
2010-11 1,065.26 - 1,065.26 -

Auditor’s certificate certifying the statement of term loan from FY 2007-08 to

(l o] FY 2010-11 is attached in Annexure 6,

1.5.4  Query: Audited balance sheet and profit and loss accounts from FY2008-09
to the date of issue of transmission license along with year wise allocation of
loan and equity in the transmission project and details of separate balance
sheet and profit and loss accounts for transmission business from date of issue
of transmission license
Reply: Audited balance sheet and profit and loss account of JPL are attached
in the Annexures as given below: ;
FY 2008-09- Attached as Annexure 4
FY 2009-10- Attached as Annexure 5
EY 2010-11- Attached as Annexure 5

Ve ‘

JPL would like to submit that it has identified the fixed assels pertaining fo the
licensed transmission business and is in the process of creating a separate cost
centre for this licensed business. At present, the separate balance sheet and
profit and loss account for the Jicensed transmission system are not available,
However, the allocated cost of fixed assets of licensed transmission systeni,
certified by the - Auditor, has been submitted under Paragraph 1.5.2. JPL -
humbly requests the Hon’ble Commission to kindly consider this certificate as
a compliance of the direction given by Hon’ble Commission. :




1.5.5 Query: Details of any deferred liabilities transferred to the lla;gx?

business as on date of issue of transmission license

Reply: IPL confirms that it has not transferred any deferred liabitities to the
{ransmission business as on date of issue of transmission license '

1.5.6 Query: Basis of considering MAT rate of 19.93% for arriving pre-tax return
on equity and for considering interest on working capital along w;th
- supporting documents '

Reply: JPL humbly accept that considering MAT rate of 19.93% for FY2012-,
13 and FY2013-14 for arriving pre-tax return on equity was an inadvertent
error in the petition by Jindal Power Limited. The Hon’ble Commission is
requested to consider the appropriate MAT rate f.e. 20.008% for FY2012- 13
and FY2013-14,

Interest on working capital has been calculated on normative basis as per
_‘ Regulation 18 of CERC (Terms and conditions for determination of Tariff
. Regulations, 2009) notwithstanding the fact that the JPL has not raised a

separate working capital loan {o finance its working capital requirements.

Regulation 18 of the CERC (Terms and Conditions for Defermination of
Tariff) Regulations, 2009 states that:

The working capital shall cover:
(c) in case of hydro generating station and (ransmission system.
i. Receivables equivalent (o two months of fixed cost

ii. Maintenance spares @ 15% of operation and maintenance expenses
specified in regulation 19; i

iii. Operation and maintenance expenses for one month.

(3) Rate of interest on working capital shall be on normative basis and shall
be equal to the shori-term Prime Lending Rate of State Bank of India as on
1.4.2009 or on Ist April of the year in which the generating station or a unit
thereof or the transmission system, as the case tay be, is declared undeif
commercial operation, whichever is later. :

(4} Interest on working capital shall be payable on normative basis

notwithstanding that the generating company or the fransmission licensee has
not taken loan for working capital from any outside agency.’




T

The treatment of interest on working capital is in accordance with the
provisions of the applicable regulations. As per Regulations, short-term Prime
Lending Rate of State Bank of India as on 1.4.2009 or on COD, ie.
16.04.2008 (whichever is later) is to be considered for calculating interest on
working capital. Since, 1.4.2009 is later than COD, then prevailing Prime
Lending Rate of State Bank of India, i.e. 12.25% has been considered as
interest rate of loan for working capital. JPL requests Hon'ble Commiission to
consider the same. ‘

1.6 JPL hereby requests the Hon'ble Commission to kindly consider the above
mentioned response as clarifications asked by the Hon’ble Commission in its letter.

S

DEPONENT

VERIFICATION

Verified al New Delhi on this the 14th day of September, 2012 that the facts and,
circumstances stated above are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and

belief and nothing material has been concealed there from. 0\/\/\/@/

DEPONENT
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commercial operation of transmission line
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from POWERGRID regarding




POWERGRID CORFORATION OF INDIA LTD.

WESTERN REGIONAY, LOAD DESPATCH CENTRE
HUMBAY

FAX MESSHAGR

No:WRLDC/GM/101/08/

Date: 17,04,.2008

FROM: DY .GENERAL MANAGER (GM), WRLDC, MUMBAI.

TO  : SHRIR.C.GUPTA, CHIEF POWER CONTROLLER, JINDAL POWER LTD.,
TAMNAR (FAX NO: 07767-281997)

e

1 As already requested to you vide our fax message No.LD/4/680 dated
~ 16.4.08 it is once again to intimate you that the 400 kV TAMNAR.
RAIPUR is synchronized at 1422 hrs, Since teleruetry is not available,
it is requested that the voltage at Tamnar Bus and MW/MVAR of
emanating lines/ICTs may be intimated to WRLDC on half an hourly

basis regularly.

2. The daily MU flow also may be Informmed to CPCC, Bhadrawati.

3. Any tripping of elements at dal (Tamnar) may be informed over
phone immediately to WRLDC.

4. Any planned outage of element may be availed with prior permission
of WRLDC.

=

g.E“(zs-\«U i\a \k’\ ( V.A.Murty ) 37/7. / DS
. Vo ke

O 2C Cupla

D
(‘nm ":\bﬁﬁf‘-\fr‘wﬁiﬁ) ey ‘}t (Q.H\




LaserJet 30715
ERJET FAX

2008 12:14

Call Report

Date Time

16/ 4/2008 12:13:26

Type Identification

Duration Pages

Send 07821247344 0:00 0

074 21. 24234\

JINDAL powER LIMITED
0P [SCL SUPER THEFNAL FOWER PLANT (LCEZ A

WA PO, TAMNAR
Tehs:t Gharghaca

Disit. - flalgarh (Chhatlsgarh) 496107

Fhont C7767.281701.8 {B Lines) EPABX
0FPE2- 221041

Fax - OFTGT-E81EIL, 261993

E.mad pdynda’oangriem

JPUAN2S0MWIELECT/NC /PGCILITY

The Chief Manager
Powar Grid Gorporation of indla Lid.
400KV 58, Rafpur (C.G)

Date. $6.04.2008

Subject : Gharging of 400KV Line & Synchrgnizition al 400KV Swilchyard Power
Grld End.

Dpar Sir.

CQur 400KY Line-li Is ready for tharging. All fasks »nd checks are completed feom our
end, 400KV Isofalor and breaker are in open posilion at present. Please allow {o
charge the ting and synchronlsation at your end

Thanking you,
for Jindal Power Lid
(W

v.C akarma
G (02N

Registered Offce  Kharsia Rozd. Post Jox Ho 16, RAIGARH - 465021 {C G}

Result

No Answer



HEH / Ref. No.

(

( 5JPL sigﬁed BPTA with POWERGRID on 19" March, 2008 towards payment of

‘\/nF) Rir - (gizm_g,\ﬂd _ ﬂ{é\*d)“&bﬂ— e HUEE S s,

Kind Alealiom & - $ha' D P SARRWG | - £D. 07767 - 29(% !
ura s NReTel 3iTs 5%?.2@%@ =

(AT TR HT I} %

POWER GRID CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED =

{A Government of India Enterprise}  TYf@

wigerm erftT W |

wH-3, WA WS, WL &L &, o, e, w08 (o), qe

{4 022-28202690, 28203885, 28397634 0 §-NF : wildc@bol.net.in o %ew : 022 28235434,
WESTERN REGIONAL LOAD DESPATCH

-3, MIDC Area, Marol, Andheri (Easi), Mumbai -

Phone : 022-28202690, 28203885, 28397634 a E-mail : wrildc@bol.net.in o Fax : 022 - 28235434, :

s

WRLDC/0S/1610/08 | |21 16" April, 2008
To

1) Chief Engineer (D), Chhattisgarh State Electricity Board, Khedamara, Shakii
Nagar, Bhilai 490 024,
2) Secretary, Chhattisgarh State Electricity Regulatory Commission, Raipur
3) Memebr Secretary, WRPC, F-3 MIDC Area, Marol, Andheri(E),
Mumbai 400 093

Sub: Short Term Open Access case of M/s.Jindal Power Ltd.
Dear Sir,

M/s. Jindal Power Ltd (JPL) is setting up a power plant (4x250 MW) at Tamnar. Two
units of 250 MW each have already been comynissioned and power from these uniis is
presently sold to CSEB and JSPL. M/s.JPL has applied for long term open access
(LTOA) to CTU and the same was granted for S00 MW. The long term customer of JPL
for LTOA are CSEB & GUVNL. JPL is connected to ISTS at 400kV Raipur s/s of
POWERGRID through 400kV Tamnar-Raipur D/C lines. One circuit is ready for
commissioning,

transmission charges. M/s.JPL arranged bank guarantee for six months transmission
charges and also opening LC as per the terms of the agreement with POWERGRID. The
requisite metering is also in place and billing for transmission charges shall commence
from the date of commissioning of 400kY Tamnar-Raipur line. M/s.JPL, is intending to
sell power of 50 to 100 MW to MSEDCL through Short Term Open Access (STOA). At
M/s.JPL, Tamnar switchyard, bus coupler shall be kept open with one unit exclusively
connected to ISTS and the other unit connected to CSER system. It is, therefore,
intended to grant Short Term Open Access for M/s.JPL after commissioning of the line
which is expected to be done by today /tomorrow. M/s.JPL shall be UI pool member in
this case and schedule for M/s.JPL shall be issued by WRLDC and actual
injection/drawal to be considered at Raipur end.

The clarity regarding demarcation of control areas, jurisdiction for IPPs/LTOA
generators is required for granting open access. Such issues have been raised before

Page 1 of 2
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CERC by POWERGRID. M/sJPL is a typical first case wherein open access issuc has
come up regarding settlement of UT and UI pool membership. Therefore, we are siving
provisional clearance for the STOA transaction subject to fimal decision by the

appropriate Commission on the jurisdiction of UL

Comments / observations, if any, may please be intimated to us.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,
TG
(N.S.Sodha)
N General Manager
opy to:
Shri R.C.Gupta

Chief Power Controller,
M/s Jindal Power Ltd.,
Tamnar

Dist.Raigarh.
(Chhattisgarh)

Page 2 of 2
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Annexure 2: Auditors certificate for eapital expenditure incurred for licensed
transmission business as on COD, from COD to date of obtaining license,

details of cumulative depreciation




LODHA
& CO

Chartered Accountants

206

{2, Bhagal Singh Marg, New Defhi - 110 001, India
Telephone : 91 11 23710178/ 23710177 /23364671 / 2414

Fax
E-mat!

TO WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

191 11 23345168 / 23314309
: dethi@lodhaco.com

We, M/S Lodha & Co., Charlered Accountants the Statutory Auditors of M/s JINDAL POWER
LIMITED, having its regisiered office at PO: Tamnar, Distt. Raigarh, Chhaitisgarh - 496107, (hereinafter
referred to as ‘the Company®) based upon the annual audited accounts of the Company and as per the
“Central Eleciricity Regulatory Commission (Terms and Conditions of Tariff) Regulations, 2009”
certifies that for the purpose of determination of Tariff as per above said regulation, Depreciation has
been calculated accordingly and value of assets related to Transmission Business are arrived correctly.
Following Statement shows the Net value of assets as on 9" May 2011:

Jindal Power Limited
PO: Tamnar, District Raigarh, Chhatisgarh-496107

Particulars Gross Book Value of Accumulated Net Book Value of

Assels Depreciation up to 9™ | Assets ason 9™ May

May 2011 2011

Total Value of 301.49 49.80 251.69
Transmission assels :
purchased up to 16"
April 2008
Totat Value of 20.37 2.81 17.56
Transmission assels
purchased after 16® ~
April 2008
Toial 321.87 52.61 269.25

This certificate is being issued on the request of the Company for onward submission to CERC.

For Lodha & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN: 30{051E

(N.K. a)
Partner
M. No.:85155

Place: New Delhi
Date: 13th September, 2012

Kolkata Mumbai New Dethi Chennai Hyderabad Jaipur
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Annexure 3: Auditors certificate certifying capifal expenditure of integrated

project



L @DH A ' ' 12, Bhagal Singh Marg, New Delhi - 116 001, India

Telephone : 91 11 23710178 123710177 £ 23384671 12414
& CO Fax . 91 11 23345168 / 23314309
E-mail : delhi@lodhaco.com

Chartered Accountants

To, .
Bihar Power Infrastructure Company Pvt, Ltd., |
C/o IL&FS Energy Development Company Ltd.
4B, First Floor, Shree Krishna Purt

Patna- 800001, Bihar, INDIA

S, .
- ‘]Jear Sir,

We, M/s Lodha & Co., Chartered Accountants the statutory auditors of Jindal Power
Limited having its registered office at PO: Tamnar, Distt, Raigarh, Chattisgarh- 496001
(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), based on the verification of books of
accounts and other relevant records produced before us and information and
explanations given to us, certify that the Company has incurred capital expenditure of
Rs.4,338.40 croreson O.P JindalSuper Thermal Power Project (4*250 MW) at Raigarh in
the state of Chattisgarh, .

This certificate is being issued on request of the Company for the purpose of filing the
same with RFQ document,

For Lodha & Co.,.
Chartered Accountants - .
JRN: 301051E ’

(Saurabh Chhajer)

Partmer
M.N.:403325

Place: New Delhi

Date: = 8 DEC 2011

Kolkata Mumbai New Delhi Chennai Hyderabad Jalpur
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Annexure 4+ Audited accounis of FY 2008-09
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. M : E-
_ ﬁ ‘L@DHA 12, Bhagal Singh Marg. New Deolhi - 110 001, indla

; & C@ Tetaphone : 81 11 23710176 1 23710177 123364671 12414
- Fax 291 §1 23345168 / 23314309
Chartered Accounlants E-malt ; dalhi@lodhaco.com

AUDITORS’ REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF JINDAL POWER LIMITED

We have audifed the atiached Balance Sheet of JINDAL POWER LIMITED, as at 31
March, 2009 and also the Profit and Loss Aceount and the Cash Flow Statement for the year
ended on that date annexed thereto, These finanein! statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is fo cxpress an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audit,

Voo We conducted our audit in accordanee with the auditing standards generally accepted in
(’ : (ndia. Those standards require thal we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
‘ assurance about whether the financial statcments are free of material misstatements, An
audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An-audit also ineludes assessing the accounting principies used
and significant estimates made by management, a5 well as cvaluating the overall financial
statement presentation, We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for owr
opinion. :

i. As requited by the Companies (Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003 (As Amended) (The
Order) issued by the Central Government of India in terms of Section 227 (4A) of the
Companies Act, 1956 (*The Act’), we enclose in the annexure a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said Order,

9. Further to ouwr commenis in the Annexure referred to in Pavagraph | above, we reporl
{hat:-

(@) We have obtained all the information and explanations, which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

g _ (b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Shect, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
‘report arc in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement
dealt with by this report comply with the Accounting Standards refered to in Section
211 (3C) of the Companics Act, 1956

(¢) On the basis of written representations reccived from the Directors of the Company, as
on 31st March 2009 and taken on records by the board of Directors, we rcport that none
of the Directors is disqualified ason 3 15t March 2009 from being appointed as a Director
in terms of clause (g) of sub section (1} of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

iolkata Mumbai New Deihi Chennal Hyderabad Jatpuc
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In our opinion and fo the best of our information and according to the explanations given to
us, the said accounts read together with Accounting Policies and Notes thercon, give the
information required by the Companics Act, 1956 in the manner so required and give a true
and fair view in eonformity with the accounting principles generally aecepted in India:

i) In the case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March
2009;

if) In the ease of the Profit & Loss Account, of the Profit for the year ended on that datc;
and

iii)  In the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flow for the period ended on that
date,

For LODHA & CO.

Chartered Accounfants

(N, K, .LODHIA)
Pariner
Membership No.: » 85155

b &‘%

oo
‘9 Mew i s f
Place: New Delhi / £

Date: 9 6 MAY 2009 e
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ANNEXURE TO THE AUDITORS' REPORT
(Referred to in paragraph (1) of our Report of even date of JINDAL POWER
LIMITED for the year ended 31st March 2009) '

L.
(®)

(b)

()
(a)

(b)

(©)

3

The Compony has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets,

The fixed asscts have been Physically verified by the Management according to the
established programme of periodical verification in phased manner, which is in our
opinion is reasonable having regard fo the size of the Company and the nature of its
Fixed Asscts. No material discrepancies have been noticed on such physical
verification.

As per the records and information and explanations given fo us, the Company has -

not disposed off substantial part of Fixed Assets during the year.

The inventory of the company has been physically verified during the year by the
management at reasonable intervals, .

According to information and explanation given fo us, in our opinion, the procedure
of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are reasonable and
adequate in relation to the sizc of the company and nature of its business,

On the basts of our examinations of the records and in our opinion, the company has

maintained proper recotds of inventories and no material discrepancies were noticed”

on such physical verification,

The Company has neither laken ‘nor granted any loan, sccured or unsecurced to
companies, firms or other parties as covered in the register maintained under section 301
of the Aet. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 4 (iii) (b) to (d) and (f) to (g) of the
Order are not applicable o

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are
infernal control systems commensurate with the size of the compaty and nature of its
business for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and sale of energy fgoods and
services, During the conrse of our audit, we have neither come across nor have we been
informed of any instance of continuing failure to correct major weakness in internal
conirol systems,

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on the records
made avallable to us, the particulars of contracts or arrangements referred to in section
301 of the Aet have been, as explained, entered in the register required to be maintained
under that section; the transactions made in pursuance of such contracts or arrangements
(exceeding the value of Rs. 5 lacs (Rupees five lacs}) in respect of cach party during the
financial year) have been made af prices which are prima facie rcasonable having regard
to prevailing market prices at the reievant time,

The company has not accepled any deposits from public with in the meaning of section
58A, 58AA and other relevant provisions of The Act and the rles framed there under.

We have been imformed that no order has been' passed by Company Law Board or
National Company Law Tribunal or Reserve Bank of Tndia or any Court or any other

Tribunal in this regard,

[T
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In our opinion, the Company has an intcrnal audit system commensurate with the size of
the company and nature of its business.

On the basis of records produced to us, we are of the opinion that, prima facie, the cost

fccords prescribed by the Central Government of India under Section 209(1) (d) of the

Act irave been maintained. However, we are not required to make a detaited examination
of such books and records.

According to the records of the company, the company is generally regnlar in
depositing undisputed statutory dues including Provident TFund, Investor Education
and Protection Fund, Employees® State Insurance, Sales Tax, Ineome Tax, Service
Tax, Custom duty, Excise duty, Cess and other material statutory dues with the
appropriatc authorities to the extent applicable to it. Therc are no undisputed
statutory dues payable for a period as referred to above as on March 31, 2009
outstanding for a period of more than six months from due date they became
payable,

According to the records and information and explanations given (o us, fhere are no
dues in respect of Income Tax, Service Tax, Custom duty, Wealth fax, Excise duty
and Cess that have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of
any dispute,

The Company does not have accumulated tosses at the end of financial year and has not
incurred cash losses during the current financial year and in the immediately preceding
financial year,

In our opinion, on the basis of audit procedures and according to the information and
expianations given to us, the company has not defaulted in repaymcent of dues to
financial institution or banks, The Company does not iiave any dues to debenture holders
during the year,

According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not granted
any loans and advances on the basis of security by way of pledge of shares, debentures
and other securities,

The Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi /mutual benefit fund /society, therefore, the
provisions of clause 4 (xiii) of the said Order arc not appiicable to the company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not dealing
in or trading in shares, seeurities, debentures and other investinents,

According io the vecords and information and explanations given to us, thc company has
not given any guatantee for foans taken by others from banks or financial institutions,

In our opinion and on the basis of information and explanations given fo us, the term
foan were applied for the purposes for the which loan were obtained,

According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall examination
of financial statemenis of the company, we are of the opinion that there is no funds
raised by the company on short term basis have bees uscd for long ferm investiment.

According to the information and explanation given to us; the Company has not made
prefercntial allolment of shares fo any partics or companies covered in the register
‘Companies Act, 1956,
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19, The company has neither issued nor had any outstanding debentures during the year
20. The company has not raised any money through a pubtic issuc during the year.
21. Based on the audit procedwe performed and on the basis of information end

explanations provided by the management, no materiai fraud on or by the company has
been noticed or reported during the course of the audit,

. For LODHA & CO,
Chartered Accountani§

(N. K. LODHA)
New Delhi a0 Partner
pate: £ 6 MAY 2009 Membershipo.:85155
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JINDAL POWER LIMITED
BALANCEH SHEBT AS AT 315T MARCH 2009
Schedule As af
Parteulars No. 31.03.2008
{ Ra.ln Crore )
Sources of Funds
Shareholgders' Funds
- Share Capital ‘ 1 867.70
Reserve & Suiplus 1A 1943
83713
Loans Fund 2
- Secured Loans ’ 3,084.93
Deferred Tax Liabllities { Mot} (Refer nole no.7 of schedule 15 B) “
3,084.93
l‘ - TOTAL 397206
Application of Funds
Flxed Assels 3
. Gross Block 1,949.24
Less: Depreciation 3268
- Net Block 1,91656
Capital Work In Progress (Inchuding capital advances) i 2,119.29
(Refes note no. 4 of schedute 15 B)
TOTAL 4,035.85
Investments 5 97.00
Current Assels, Loans & Advances 6
- Inventories 14.52
- Sundry Debtors 77.20
. Cashand Dank balances 27.71
. Other Curent Asset 010
. Loans & Advances . 939
TOTAL (A) 12892
Less ¢ Current Llablllifes & Provislons . 7
Cuerent Llabilities 34135
Provisions 4.87
i TOTAL (D) 34622
Net Curzent Assels (A-D) {217.30)
Mis¢ellaneous Expendifuro . 8 56.51
{To the extent not weitten off or adjusted}
TOTAL 3,97206
Significant Accounting Policles & Noles to Accounts . 15
The Schedules referred herein above form an Integral part of the Balanice Sheet
As per our report of even date
For Lodha & Co. For &;on behalf of the Doard .
Charlered Accountants M
o g NtV
{N.K.Lo «—ANaFelh jindal) (Dr.R.P.Slngh) (Sushil k. Maroo)
Pariner Chairman Vice Chalrman & MD Dy, Managing, Direclor
Membership No, 85155 ‘. —
Lodt t !,
- .
Place; Mew Delid ) { Diylrp] Komar faggo)
pate: ) [ M/ Vi ?ﬂn{) Dy. Compauny Seceetary -
=G &

LR
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JINDAL POWER LIMITED
_IPROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2009

Schedule [:For For the Perlod ended
Padiculars No. 08,12.07 to 31,03,08
: { Xs.1a Crore)
INCOME
Sales and Operational Income 9 12635
Less ¢ Electricity Duly ' 0.97
125.39
Other Income 10 048
125.87
BXPENDITURRE
Malerlal, Manufzcturing and Other Expenses . 11 17.55
Persontief Expenses 12 1.94
Adujtnistration, Distribution and Qther Expenses . 378
Fir® | Charges pL qo47
Mis udncous Expenditure wrltten off (Refer note no. 18 of schedule ‘15B} : . 664
Deprecmﬁon { Refer note no. 17 of schedule 158) 3 27.51
103.89
PROPIT BRFORE TAXATION 21.98
LESS: Provison for Taxation
-Income Tax 247
-Deferred Tax Uabliity/ (assels) Refer.nole no, 7 uf schedule 15B) -
-Wealth Tax 001
-Fringe Benefit Tax 007
PROFIT AFTER TAXATION 1943
Add: Surplus Brought Forward from Previous Year(s) -
PROTFIT AVAILABLE FOR APFROPRIATION
Proposed Dividend on Equity Shares
Corporate Tax on Proposed Dividend
Balance carrfed to Balance Sheet 19.43
Basic/Diluted Barnlng per Equlty Share( Refer note ne. 26 of schedle 158) 0.26
Significant Accounting Pollcles & Notes to Accounts 15
Sehedules referred o above form an Infegral part of Profit & loss Account

‘ur report of even date
Yor-. ,;lla & Co,
Cha:tercd Accountanfs,~

NNV,

- N
Mavedll Jindaly (DeRP.Singk)  (SUSRI K. Maroo)
Chalrman Vico Chafrman & MD Dy, Managlng Director

Pazrtner
Membesship No. 85155

Place: Nesw Delld ‘ ' ‘ ‘ { Dhira] Kumar Maggo)
Date: ? = q ZUD[) Dy, Company Sectetary

1
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JENDAL POIWIR LTD
CASH FLOW STATEMBNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 15T MARCH 2009
) (Rs.In Crore )
For the year ended
1.
PARTICULARS 31st March 2008

A CASH INFLOW / {OUTFLOW) FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
NET PROELT BEEORE TAX AND EXTRRAORDINARY ITEMS 21.98
ADJUSTMENT FDIt:-
Depreclation ' 27.5%
Miscellaneous expnditure wallten off during the year 664
Loss/(Profit) onsate of Fixed Assets 000
Dividend received on Investment @.13)
Interest Pald (et} 46.24
Operaling Frof{t before working capital changes 102.24
Adjustment for;-
Inventorles 14,53}
Sundry Deblozs {77.20)
Qlher Curgent Assets 291
fncome Tax Pald {3.65)
Current Liabllides & Frovislons {81.06)
Cash Inflosy / {outflow) from working capital changes (71,29}

ji] CASH RNFLOW / (QUTELOW) FROM INVESTMBNT ACTIVITIES
Capital expenditue -
Sale Proceeds of Fixed Assels 0.06
Adjusiment for Depreciation 163
Purchases of Fixed Assets {1,884.74)
Loans & Advances 9.87
Miscellaneous Bxpenditure {63.15)
{increase)/ decrease {n Investment (58.55)
{Additons} / deletions to capllal work In progress 72359
Dividend received on Investment 013
Cash outflow from Tiwvesting Activities i (1,271.15)

(o4 CASH INFLOW/ (OUTFLOWY) FIOM FIMANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from Borrowings 197280
Share Applicallon Money Recelved/ (Refunded} {6.00)
Issue of Equlty Share Capital 21830
Tnterest Pald (Nef} {4624}
Repayment of Borrowlings (809.13)
Net cash Inflow/{outflow} from Einancing Activitles 1,329.74
NET CHANGES IN CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS{A+B+C) (12.70)
Cash & Cash equivalents (Opendrig Dalance} 4041
Cash & Cash equivatents (Closing Balance) 2071
Notes:
- Cash & Cash Equlvafents represents Cash & Bank balances.
- Previous year flgures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary (o facililate comparison with current year figures,

As per our repart of even date

For Lodha & Co, For & on behalf of the foard |

Chagtered Accountants ’

[N.K.Log {(NaVeen JIndal} . (DrR.P.SIngh) (Sushll K. Maruo}/

Partner . . Chalroan, Vice Chalrman & MD Dy. Managing Director

Membership No. 83155 o y ) ‘

Place: New Delhd % f5Ee0)

Date:  ¢° 6 [\/I AY ZUU() . Company Sifrelary
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As at
JINDAL POWER LIMITED 31,03.2008
{ Rs.in Crore )
SCHEDULE-1
SHARE CAPITAL
Authorised
100,00,00,600 Equity Shares of Rs.10 each 1,000.00
Unclassifed Share Capflal 500.00
TOTAL 1,500.60
Issuted, Subscrbed & Paid up
86,77,00,000 Equlty Shares (Previous Year 86,77,00,000) of Rs,10 each futly pald 867,70
Noie!
86,70,50,000 Pquity Shares (Previous Year 86,70,50,000) are held by the Holding Company - findal Steel|:
7 Power Limited :
( : 86770
SCHEDULE-TA
Reserve & Surplus
Profit & Loss Afc
Opening Palance -
Addillon during the Year 19.43
1943
SCHEDULB-2
LOANS FUND
Secured Loans
Term Loans: .
Prom Financlat Institution 525.00
From Banks 2,559.93
TOTAL 3,084.93

1. Term loans from banks and financial institutton includes loans of Rs 2,82436 Croze { P.Y, Rs 2,770.42 Crore), which are secured/ to be secured by
way of first pari passu mortgage / charge on all the fixed assels {tangible and intangible), uncalled capital of the company, recelvables accounts,
book debts and all rights, titles and interest Iy accownts of the company bolly present and future, and are further secured/ to be secured by way of
hypothecation of all promoter’s receivables realized by sale of energy purchased by the promoters from the company and deposit In the eserow

account/ designated account bath present and future.

-t Joans from Banks includes loans of Rs 308,40 Crore { Y, Rs.314.50 Crore), which are secured/ to be secured by way of morigage / charge

il passu basis which is second, subsequent and subservient to mortgage/charge as stated above In note (1)

Wi, the above sald foans are further secured/ o be secured by way of pledge of 51% of the equily share capital issuedy to be Lssued by Lhe

company lo the promoter on parl passu basis,

IV. Term Loan fron banks includes Vehicle Loan of Re.Nil (P, Y. Rs, 0.01 Crore } is secured by way of hypothecatlon of the asset purchased

therevader. Fuzther the amount repayable within one year is Rs Nil. (£ Y. Rs.0,01 Crore}

A
@U\ “
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. sibe 3
ggew ! i
)
o,
P
“rod

rrega




219

*Includes capitalisation of depreciation amounting to Rs. Nil (Previous Year Rs.1.63 Crore}

JINDAL POWER LIMITED
SCHEDULE- 3
FIXED ASSETS
. ( Rsin Crore)
Gross Block (At Cost) Depreciation Net Block
. valess
Particelars Asat 0L . Sales/ " Upto For the - Asat Asat ~
oaos | Addons |l (853 BLB0 grgang | peroqr | AU 510309 sL0509  |ASAILOSE

Tangible Assets

Freehold Land 952 312 - 1264 - - - - 1264 o952
Leaschold Land 4516 2.40 - 50.56 159 0.84 - 243 4813 4657
Buildings 48783 93.14 - 580.97 471 58.63 - 63.34 517.63 48312
Flant & Machinery 1,353.01 207770 - 3470.71 2291 52685 - 549.76 292095 137010
Office Equipments 456 233 0.05 6.64 143 170 0.05 308 3.56 293
Furniture & Fixtures 372 282 0.00 654 136 153 0.00 2.69 385 2356
Vehicles 222 454 018 658 0.45 123 0.05 1.64 4.94 1.76
Intangible Assets

Softwars 0.42 - - 0.42 .42 - - . 042 - -
Total 194924 2,186.05 0.23 4,135.06 32.68 550.78 0.10 623.36 351170 1.916.56
Previons Year 64.57 1,884.74 0.07 1,94924 3.54 29.34 0.00 3268 1,816.56

Depreciation for the year 550.78

Depreciation. of ceal handling plant considered seperately 60.05

Balance as pex Profit & Loss Account 530.73




Asat
TINDAL POWEGR LIMITED 31,03.2008
{ Ra.ln Crore )
SCHEDULE -4
Capital Work in Progress
Hincludes Expendituce Durlng Constructon Period (Pending Altocation/Capitalization)
Cost of Fuel 29.50
Salary, Woges, Bonus and other benefils 3,92
Contribution to Provident & Other funds 048
Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses 1.m
Travelling and Conveyance | 0.69
Legal, Professional & Consultancy Fees 231
B xe & Telepram and Telephones 046
 and Maintenance-Others 038
Vehicle Running and Malntenance 141
Power & Fuel 0.98
Pee & Subscription 0.07
Printing and Statlonary 017
Auditors Remuneration -
Depreciation 1.63
Rales & Taxes 0.18
Bank Charges 0.05
[nterest on Term Loans 209.62
Upfront Pees on foans 642
Insurance 0.40
Rent 035
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation {Net} 0.24
Stores & Spares Consumed 0.48
Rehabilitation Compensation 7.88
Olher Expenses {Net of cost contributed adjusted-Rs.Nil (P, Y. Rs. NiIj) 10.04
Tatal (A} 284 57
Less:
Sale of Power ( Net of Electrlcity Duty Rs, Nil (7. Y. Rs. 0.17 Crore » 25.01
Peofit on Sate of Curreni Investments 0.02
Dividend 0.30
Interest on Invesiments (Inctuding TDS Rs, il (F. Y. Rs, 033 Crore}) 1,15
In*+rest on Fixed Deposils (ncluding TDS Ro. Nil (P. Y. Rs.0.03 Croze)) 014
/st on Others {including TDS Rs. 0.47 Croze (P, Y. Rs, Nil}}
1\ : Income 0.68
o Total {B} 27.80
Tolal (A) - {B) = (C) 356,77
Add:
Provisien for Taxation:
- Income Tax -
- Fringe Benelit Tax 0.23
257,00
Add: Expendlture incurred upto previous year 208.97
465.97
Less: Allocated to Tixed Assels 203.87
262,10 |
Add: Capital Work in Progress { Including Capital Advances) Refer Note no. 4 of Schedule15 B 1,857.19
Balance Carried to the Dalance Sheet 2,119.29
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JINDAL POWER LIMITED

Asat
31.03.2008
{ Rs.In Crore }

SCHEDULE-5
INVESTMENT (UNQUOTED) ( Fully Paid Up)
Long Term Investment { At cost)

In Subsidiaries { Trade}

Jindal Power Distsibuton Limiled (49,400 (P.Y. Nil) Bquity Shares of Rs. 10 each)
Jindal Power Transmission Limited (49,400 {P.Y. Mil} Equity Shares of Rs, 10 each}
Jindal Hydro Power Limited (49,400 (P.Y. Nil) Bquity Shares of Rs. 10 each)

In Subsidiariea { Non-Trade)
Jin-4at Petroleum Limited {5,09,50,000 (P.Y. Nit} Equity Shares of Rs. 10 each)
’  Plant Engineers Limlted (49,600 (P.Y. NU) Equity Shazes of Rs. 10 each)

Short Term Jnvestment { At cosl or market value swhich ever s fower)

Ini Equlity shares {(Mon-Trade) }
jIndian Energy Bxchange Limited {12,50,000 (P.Y, NiI) Equity Shares of Rs, 10 cach)

In Mutual Purd { At cost or market vatue which ever is lower)
Nil Unlts (P. Y. 4,28,04,710 Unlis) of LIC Mutuval Fund -Liguid Fund - Dividend Plan
Nil Undts (. Y. 4,98,38,026,41 Unlts) of SBI Premer Liguid Pund-Dividend pfan
35,651,010.501 Unlts (P. Y. Nil Units) of Birla Sun Life Dividend Option
22,759,675.445 Unils (P, Y, Nil Units) of HDFC Liquid Mutual Fund
13,124,068.770 Unlis (P. Y, Nil Units ) of Pru IC{C[ InsU Liquid Dividend
15,160,,473.613 Units (P. Y. NIl Unils) of Rellance Liguidity Fund
2,548,640.810 Unils (P. Y. Nil Undts) of SBI Magnum Insta Cash Fund
184,909,157 Units (P. Y, Nil Uniis ) of Tata dMutual Fund

TOTAL

47,00

i
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T

. |- Advance Fringe Benefit Tax

Asat
JINDAL POWER LIMITED 31.03.2008
(Re.in Crore}
SCHEDULE- 6
CURRENT ASSETS, LOANS & ADVANCES
INVENTORIES '
(45 1aken, valued and certificd by the management)
i) Coal & Fuel (At fower of cost andl net realisable value) 6.51
il ) Stores and Spares 8.0t
TOTAL 14.52
SUNDIY DEBTORS
" xured, Considered good unless otherwise stated)
. l'\ﬁxcecdjng six months -
Othess {including due from Holding Company Rs, 3241 Crore (P.Y. Ks. 8.64 Crore)} 77.20
TOTAL 71,20
CASH & BANK BALANCES
Cash In Hand 0.16
Cheques in Hand - 021
Balances with Scheduled Banks
{1} In current account 233
{il) In Fixed Deposit account 25.0%
Palances with Other Bank
{1) T Fixed Deposit account® -
Maximum ouistanding amount during the year Rs. Nil (.Y, With Barciay Bank Rs.15.00 Crore)
TOTAL 27,71
OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Inlerest acerued on Fixed Deposils 0.10
Interest acerited on others -
0;
 LANS & ADVANCES
eured, Considered Good unless othenwlise stated)
- Advance recoverable in cash or in kind or for value to be received 217
(includes amount due to Subsidiarles Rs, 0.02 Crore (P. Y. Bs. Nil)
- Advarce against Share Application money, pending Allotment -
-+ Securily Deposits 127
- Balances will Government Authorities and Others 0.32
. Advance Income Tax, Tax deducted at Source & Tax collecled at source 538
0.25
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TOTAL (A) + (B} ={C}

Asal
JINDAL POWER LIMITED 31.02.2008
{ Rs.in Crore)
SCHEDULE -7
CURRBNT LIABILITIES
Sundry Credltors
- Due lo Micro & Small Enterprises * -
- Due to Others 146
Dutes & Taves 2
Other Liabliltes 6,95
' TOTAL 341,35
(* To the extent Informalion available and {dentfied by the management) (Refer Note no. 10 of
Schedule 15B) .
& ;510N
- Por Gratuily and T.eave Bricashment 4,35
- For Income Tax 421
- For Fringe Benefit Tax 031
- For Proposed Dividend
« Por Corporate Tax on Dividend
: TOTAL 4.87
SCHEDULE -8
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(To the extent not written off or adjusted)
(=} Prellminary Exp. o
Less: Writien off during the peried &
(* Amount is Rs, 49695/-)
Total (A} .
{b) Mines Developntent Expensea
COpening Batances -
Transierred from CWIP Expenses 27.32
Add: Increased durlng the year 35.83
’ 63.15
Less: Written off duxing the period 6.64
S Total (D) 56.51
66.51
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For the Year ended

JINDAL POWER LIMITED 31.03.2008
{ Rs.in Crore}
SCHEDULE -9
SALES AND OPERATIONAL INCOME
Sale of Power 126.36
Less: Blectricty Duty 0.97
Net Sales 125.39
SCHEDULE - 10
ITHHR NCOME
i
[- Liabilities no tonger required writlen back - -
- Profit on Sale of Currenf Investmenls -
- Dividend 0.13
- Inferest on Investments (Including TDS Rs. Nit (P. ¥, Rs, 0,05 Croie) 0.16
- Interest on Fixed Deposils {Including TDS Rs. 1.92 Crore (P, Y. Rs. 0.0 Crotc) 0.05
- Inlerest on Olhers (Including TDS Rs, 7.90 Crore (P Y. Rs. Nii) -
- Income From Technlca Services -
- Misceilaneous Recelpls 0.14
B TOTAL 0.48
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| For the Year ended

31.03.2008
( Rs.ln Crare )

SCHEDULE-11
MATERIAL, MANUPACTURING AND OTHERS BXPENSLES

Cost of Fuel
Stores and Spares consumed
Repairs (o Bulldings
Repairs to Plant and Machinery
Other Expenses
TOTAL

SCUBDULE - 12
_ SRSONNEL EXPENSES

Salary, Wages, Bonus and Other Denefits
Contribulion fo Provident and Other Funds
Workman & Staff Welfare Bxpenses

TOTAL

SCHEDULE-13
Adminisiratlon, Distrdbution and Other Expenses

Travelling and Conveyance

Legal, Professtonal & Consultancy Fees
Repair and Maintenance - Others
Vehicles Running and Malnlenance
Rates & Taxes

Insurance

Rent

Green Belt Development Bxpenses
Office Maintenance

Securily Bxpenses

Loss on sale of Pixed Assels

Relling & Distrbullon Bxpenses
‘ther Expenses

TOTAL

SCHEDULE -14
FINANCIAL CHARGES

[nterest on
- Term: Loans
- QOlhers
Bank Charges

T 13.64
092
033
0.70
1,96

17.55

164
0.09
0.21

1.94

0,12
042
0.60
019
0.01
032
0.04
0.58
023
030

0.07
0.35

3.78

46.44
0.01
0.02

46,47
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SCHEDULES FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHEET AND PROPIT & LOSS
ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 318t MARCH 2009

- SCHEDULE 15

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NQTES TO ACCOUNTS
A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
1. Basis of Accounting

The accounts of the Company are prepared under the historical cost convention and
in accordance with applicable Accounting Standards except where otherwise stated.
For recognition of income and expenditure, mercantile system’ of accounting is
followed. : '

2, Revenue Recognition Policy

Revenue from sale or sale of power is accounted for on the basis of billing to

consumers. Generally all consumers are billed on the basis ‘of recording of

consumption of energy by installed meters. Where meters are stopped or are faulty,
- the billing is done based on past consumption for such perlod. .

3. Tixed Assets

ixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. The cost of an asset
- comprises its purchase price and any atiributable cost of bringing the asset to

working condition for its intended use i.e. cost of acquisition of assets and incidental

expenditure incurred upto the date of installation/ use,

Certain Plant & Machineries have been considered as continuous plant on the basis

of the technical assessment of the management.

4. Expenditure During Construction Period

Expenditure incurred during construction/ erection period are carried forward and
allocated appropriately at the time of completion/instaflation of fixed assets.

5. DepreclationfAmortization & Impairment of Assets
Depreciation/Amortization
Depreciation on fixed assets Is provided on Written Down Value method at the rates

specified in Schedule XIV to the Companies Act, 1956.

Assets costing upto Rs.5000/- are depreciated fully in the year of purchase/
" capitalization.

Leasehold Land is amortised over the period of lease,

Intangible assets are bei {g amortised over the expected duration of benefits.
SR
Y
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Impairment

The carrylng amount of the assets is reviewed at each Balance Sheet date. An
impairment loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its
recoverable amount,

Investment

"Long term investments are carried at cost, less provision for diminution other than

temporary, if any, in the value of such investments, Current investments are carried
at lower of cost and fair value.

Inventories

Inventories are valued at lower of cost or net realisable value except waste / scrap
which is valued at net realisable value, The cost is computed on weighted average
basis.

Foreign Exchange Transactlons

Transactons in foreign currency are recorded at the rates prevailing on the date of
transaction, Outstanding foreign currency monetary assets and labilities are

- -translated at the exchange rate prevailing at year-end. Exchange difference is

10.

charged to the Profit & Loss account. Premium/ discount in respect of forward
contract is recognised over the life of contract,

Employees Benefits

a) Contribution to Gratuity is made with Life [nsurance Corporation of India
and provlision for Gratuity & Leave Encashment benefits are accounted on the
basis of actuarlal valuation,

b) Short term employee benefits are recognized as an expense at the
undiscounted amount in the profit and loss account of the year in which the

related service is rendered.

Post employment and other long term employee benefits are recognised as an
expense in the profit and loss account for the year in which the empioyee has
rendered services, The expense is recognlsed at the present value of the amounts
payable determined using actuarial valuation techniques, Actuarial gains and losses
in respect of post employment and other long term benefits are charged fo the profit
and loss account,

Mlscellaneous Expenditure

The following expenditure shown under miscellaneous expenditure is amortised as
follows:

a) Preliminary expenses are written off in the year of start of production,
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b) Mines Development Expenditure (Comprises of Initial expenditure for
coalmines and expenditure for removal of overburden) is charged to the
profit & loss in the year in which the same is incurred

11, Taxes on Income

Current tax is the amount of tax payable on the taxable income for the current year as
‘per the provisions of Income tax Act, 1961, Credit in respect of Minimum Alternate
Tax paid is recognised only if there is convincing evidence of realisation of the saine,

Deferred tax is recognised at rates in force/substantively enacted subject to the
consideration of prudence, on timing difference, being the diffetence between taxable
income and accounting income that originate in one period and are capable of
reversal in one or more subsequent periods. Deferred tax assets on unabsorbed
depreciation and carried forward losses are recognized only if there is virtual
certainty that they will be reversed in subsequent years. Deferred tax assets on other
reversible differences are recognized only if there is reasonable certainty that they
will be realized.

12, Borrowing Costs.

~Interest and other costs in connection with theborrowing of the funds to the extent
refated/attributed to the acquisition / construction of qualifying fixed assets are
capitalised upto the date when such assets are ready for its intended use and on
account others are charged to the Profit & Loss account.

13, Contingent Liabilities,

Contingent liabilities are not provided for in the books of accounts and are disclosed
. by way of notes.




| 229

JINDAL POWER LIMITED

B. NOTES TO ACCOUNTS

1. During the year Company has completed implementation of 1000 MW (4*250 MW)
coal based thermal power plant namely “O.P, Jindal Super Thermal Power Plant” at
Raigarh in the State of Chhattisgarh, Further, the second, third and fourth Unit of 250
MW each commenced commercial operation w.e.f. 15% June, 16th April and 5t
September, 08 respechvely

2. Previous period figures of profit & loss account comprises of period from 8t
December 2007 to 31st March 2008 and further for the reason stated in note no.1
herein above, figures of the current year are strictly not comparable with the figures
of previous period.

3. During the year company has initiated implementation of 2400 MW (4*600 MW)
Thermal Power Plant for electricity generation at Raigarh in the state of Chhattisgarh,

4, (a) Preoperative expenses incurred HIl start of commercial production have beén
allocated on prorata basis to Plant & Machinery, Building and Capital Wo;k in
Progress.

(b) Capital work in progress includes fencing of site area, roads, construction /capital
‘material at site, temporary construction, site development expenses, plant &
machinery in fransit /under erection as capital advance against project. As part of
the project is under implementation, the expenses incurred in relation thereof have
- been shown under schedule 4 (Capital work in progress) as part of “Expenditure
during Constraction Period” (Pending Allocation / Capitaﬂsahon)

5. (a) Contingent Liabilities not provided for in respect of (as certified by the

management);
.. (Rs. in Crore)
Asat Asat
Partleulars 31-03-09 31-03-08
Claims against the company, not acknowledged as 2.68 Nil
debts

(b} Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed on Capital Account and
not provided for Rs. 4957.26 Crore (net of capital advance Rs. 735.72 Crore)
[Previous Year Rs. 229.16 Crore (net of capital advance Rs, 29.12 Crore)].

6. EBmployees Benefits:
] (Rs. In Crore)

1 Expenses recognized during the Perlod | 31.03.09 | 31-03-08 | 31,03,09 | 31-03-08
1.Current Service Cost 0.13 0.09 0.13 0.09
(Including Risk Premium for fully insured

benefits)

2,Interest Cost 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02
3.Expected Return on p!anned assets (0.03) (0.01) 0.00 -
4.Past Servlce Cost 7 S ; 0.00 - 0.07 {0.04)

\@9/
NN‘: 2 r.

P 0([ ;\000
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5.Actuarial (gain)/loss 0.93 (.095) 2,01 0.12
6.Total Expense 1.05 0.00 223 0.19

II Net Asset/(Liability) recognized in the
balance sheef as at year end

1. Present value of defined benefit 1.27 0.28 23¢ . 033
obligation _ )
2,Fair Value of Plan asset, 0.56 025 | 0.00 -
3.Funded status [Surplus/ (Deficlt)] (0.71) (0.03) (2.34) (0.33)
4.Net Asget /(Liability). (0.71) (0.03) (2.34) (0.33)
I1I Change in Obligation for the Period

‘| 1.Present Value of Defined Benefit 0.28 0,27 0,33 025
Obligation at the beginning of the Year
2.Current Service Cost 013 0.09 0.13 0.10
3.Interest Cost 0.02 0.02 0.02 0.02
4.Plan Amendments : 0.00 - 0.07 (0.04)
5.Acturial (Galn) /Losses 0.94 (0.10) 2,01 0.11
6.Benefit Payments (0.10) - (0.22) (0.11)

7.Present Value of defined Benefit 1,27 0.28 2.34 0.33
Obligation at the end of Year

IV Change in Assets During the Period
"t 1.Fair Value of Plan assets at beginning of | - 0.25 0.09 0.00 -

the Year

2.Bxpected Return of Plan assets 10,03 0.01 0.00 -
3.Actual Company Contribution 0.37 0.15 0.22 011
4.Actual Benefit Pald (0.10) -1 0220 (011
5.Acturial Gain /({Losses) 0.01 (.004) 0.00 -
6.Fair Value of Plan assets at the end 0.56 0.25 0.00 “
V Investinent Detail

All the investments are made with Life 100% 100%

Insurance Corporation of India Limited

VI Actuarial Assumption

1.Discount Rate 830% 875% 8.30% 8.75%
2.Expected Rate of Returnt on plan assets 915%  87% N.A.
3.Salary escalation 12.00% | 5% [1200% | 5%
4. Mortallty LIC (1994-96) ultimate
5 Turnover rate Age Up to 25-05%, up to 30-0.3%, up
. to 35- 0.2%, up to 50-0.1% up to 55~
i 0.2%, up to 58-0.3%

N0
.'9 HevrDelld ?i|
A ;

\-K'.\ f7
‘.ﬂ A
= _‘ [+'¢ r\(-c j
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b)

d)

Defined Benefit Plan

The employee’s gratuity fund managed by life Insurance Corporation of India is a
defined benefit plan. The present value of obligation is determined based on
actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method, which recognizes each
period of service as giving rise to addition unit of employee benefit entitlernent and
measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.-The obligation for
leave encashment is recognized in the same manner as gratuity,

Amount recopnized as an expense: -

Gratuity-Rs. 1,05 Crore {Previous Year 0.00 Crore), Leave Encashmeni~Rs, 2.23 Crore
(Previous Year Rs. 0.19 Crore), PF Funded Rs. 0.42 Crore (Previous Year Rs. 0.18 Crore)

Defined Contribution plans

The company has recognized an expense of Rs.0.56 Crore (previous year Rs. 0.42
Crore) towards defined contribution plan.

Provident Fund

Pendmg the issuance of the Guidance note from the Actuarial Society of India, the
Company’s Actuary has expressed his inability to reliably measure the provident
fund Hability.

The expected return on plan assets is determined considering several applicable
factors mainly composition of the plan asset leld, assessed risks -of asset
managemeryt, historical results of return on plan assets.

The estimate of future salary increase considered in actuarial valuation, take account
of inflation, senfority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and
demand in the employment market. The above information is certified by the

actuary.

Deferred Tax Assets / Liabilities

The Company being a company in power sector is eligible to claim deduction under
Section 80 TA of the Income Tax Act 1961 with respect to 100% of the profits and
gains- derived from this business for ten years. In accordance with Accounting
Standard Interpretation (ASI)-3 Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of
India, the deferred tax in respect of timing difference which is reversible during the
tax holiday period have not been recognized based on the management assessment
on future taxable income. Deferred ‘tax liability recognized for the year is Rs. 117,27
Crore on tUming difference arising on depreciation.

(a) Provision for Taxation represents Minimum Alternate Tax computed u/s 115]B of
the Income Tax Act, 1961, Tax calculation has been made considering certain
allowances/adjustinents available, as assessed by the management.

benéfit as per provision of Section 80 IA of the Income
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10.

11,

12.

13,

14,

15.

16,

Provision for fringe benefit tax has been made considering various interpretation,
benefit and allowances available to the company under the provisiont of Income Tax
Act, 1961 and as per the management assessment. In the opinion of the management
full liability has been provided for in this regard,

Based on the informaton so. far available with the company in respect of Micro,
Small & Medium Enterprises (as defined in the Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006) there are no delays in the payment to such enterprises
during the year and there are no such dues payable at the year end.

Software (other than specified software) under Intangible Assets is depreciated fully
in the year of purchase, .

(a) Loans and advances includes Rs. 39.63 Crore (P.Y. Rs. Nil) inter corporate
deposits given to Jindal Steel & Power Limited (The Holding Company), maximum
balance outstanding during the year Rs, 407.89 Crore {P.Y, Nil),

(b} Loans and advances includes dues from directors Rs. 0.39 Crore (P.Y, Nil) and
maximum balance outstanding during the year Rs, 0.50 Crore (P.Y, Rs. Nil).

* Balances with Scheduled Banks in fixed deposit account include fixed deposit of
Rs.50,000/- (Previous Year Rs.50,000/-) pledged wlth Government Authorities.

- Expenses debited to the other heads of accounts:

Job Work Charges , 50.75 5.80
Stores & Spares Consumed -10.05 0.11
Coal Handling Expenses. 3.35 -
Power & Fuel Expenses ' 55.40 2,37
Operation & Maintenance ~ Coal Mines 17.88

Salary, wages, bonus and other benefits 0.11 0.10
Contribution to Provident Fund 0.09 0,01
Other Expenses 6.36 0.05
Depreciation 58.19 -
Preight & Transportation - 4.09 1.67
Royalty 34.82 2.87
Rates & Taxes 4.47 0.29
Excise Duty on Coal 447 037

In the opinion of the Board, Current Assets, loan & Advances have a value on

* realization in the ordinary cotirse of business at least equal to the amount at which

they are stated and provision for alf known liabilities been made.

The Company has only one business segment i.e. Power Generation & Sale and one
geographical reportable segment ie. operations within India, hence segment
ined in Agdounting Standard (AS-17) is not given.
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17. During the year Company has changed its policy of depreciation from Straight Line
Method to Written Down Value method resulting in additional charge to Profit &
Loss Accoitnt of depreciation amounting to Rs. 54.68 Crore and to that extent profit
for the period is stated lower.

18.  During the year Company has changed its policy for amortisaton/write off of Mines
Development Expenditure from over the period of three years to the period in which
the same is incurred. This has resulted in additlonal charge to the profit & loss
account amounting to Rs. 3546 Crore and to that extent profit for the period is stated
lower,

19.  During the year the company has purchased and sold the following investments:

Purchases Sales
S.No, Descrlption Value “Value
Units (Rs. in Units (Rs. in
. Crore) Crore)
1 | LIC Liquid Fund - Daily Dividend 7,743,914.783 850 7,743,914.783 8.50
2 | LIC Liquid Plus Fund - Growth 217466,178,977 1 264.00 | 217,466,178.977 | 26432
3 Principal Cash Plus - Growth 80,047,553,435 92.00 | 80,047 553.435 92.27
4 1 Reliance Liquid Fund - DDR 39,506,739.780 39,52 ¢ ~39,506,739.780 39.52
5 | Reliance Liguid Fund -~ Growth 83,490,052,75 | 212.00| 83490,052.75 | 21230
Prudential ICICI Liquid Fund -
6 Growth 35,347,877.158 4350 | -38,.347,877.158 43.61
7 | ING Vysya Liquid Fund- Growth 76,513/310.698 { 100,00 | 76,513,310.698 | 100,12
8 | SBI Liquid Fund - DDR 49,871,478.083 50.03 | 49,871,478.083 50.03
9 [ SBI Liguid Fund.—~ Growth 21,427,151.889 28.00 | 21,427,151.889 28.04
Birla Sunlife Liquicd Plus Fund -
10 Growth 73,498,013.802 | 103.79| 73,498,013.802 | 103.93
11 | Kotak Blexi Debt Fund Growth 48,891,148.746 50.00 | 48,891,148.746 50.11
HDFC Liquid Fund - Instt. Plan -
12 | Growth 27,008,902.804 45.78 | 27,008,902.804 45.86

20, Related Party Disclosure as required by Accounting Standard - 18 issued by The
Insttute of Chartered Accountants of India: -

a)

b)

Holding Company

Jindal Steel & Power Limited (JSPL)

Associates

Nalwa Steel & Power Limited

c) Key Management Personnel

- Sh. Rajendra Prasad Sin, h -

A. List of Related Parties & Relationships:

Vice Chairman & Managing Director
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(w.e.f23.02.2009) -
- Sh, Sushil Kumar Maroo - Deputy Managing Director
. (w.c.f 18.06.2008)
- ShRK, Saraf - President & Whole Time Director
(Ceased to director w.e.f, 07,12,2008)
- Sh, D, P, Sarawgi - Whole Time Director
' (Ceased to director w.e.f, 24.02,2009)
- Sh, K.K.Sinha - Whole Time Director
(w.e.f 16,11.2008)
- Sh Pradip Kumar Chakraborty- Whole Time Director
: {(w.e.f 01.03.2009)
d) Subsidiary Companies
1. Jindal Power Transmission Limlited - w.ed 23/06/2008
2, Jindal Hydro Power Limited - w.ef 18/08/2008
3.  Jindal Power Distribution Limited - w.e.f 27/08/2008
4,  Jindal Petroleum Limited - w.e.f10/02/2009
5

. Power Plant Engineers Limited - . welf13/01/2009

Subsidiarles of Subsidiary .
a. Jindal Petroleum (Mauritius) Limited (Subsidjary of Jindal Petroleum Limited
w.e.f 10.02.09)
b.  Jindal Petroleum (Georgia) Limited (Subsidiary of Jindal Petroleum (Mauritius
Limited w.e.f 10,02.09)

B) Transactions with Related Parties

{Rs. in Crore)

Partleul Current Previous Cureent | Previous | Cusvent | Previous | Currenf | Previous
artlculars Year Period Year Pedod Year Pertod Year Perlod
1. | Saleof Power 50.67 47.15 Nil il il il Mit il
Sale- Scrap 0.02 Mil Nit. 025 0.26 it NU
2. Nit
3, { Technical Services 11.03- il Nil Nfl [ail] Nil Nil NI
Purchases-Capital '
Goods & olher
4. goods 647 335 Nil Nil 5.64 12 Nit Nil
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Loans
& Advances

~Takent

-Refunded

Nit

Nil

349.03

349,03

Wil

Nii

Nil

il

Nii

Nit

T NI

Nil

Nit Nil

N[ i

Epans & advances
Given [or Capital
Purchases/Services
& olhers

402,52

Nil

0.50

Nil

il

Nil

NI N

Amount received
against Issue of
Equity Shares
capital

it |-

21830

Nit

Nit

NIt

Nil

Nil il

Advance agalnsi
share application
noney/ Shares
given

Nil

Nil

NIL

Nil

Nt

il

61.65 NI

Advance against
share application
money/ Shares

received

NIt

76.00

Nil

Nii

Nl

Nil

Nil il

10.-

Refund of advance
agalnst share
application money

Nik

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nl

Nil il

11.

Relmbursement of
expenses Incurred

1.23

098

Nii

NI

Nil

NI

0.06 Nil

12,

Recovery of
expenses Incurred

0.39

0.10

NIL

Nil

Nil

0.00

0.04 il

13,

Payment made for
Capltal Purchase /
Services

6,58

il

Nil

Nii

~6:16

Nl

NIL NIt

14,

Inter Corporate
deposit given

171558

il

Nil

Nil

Nl

Nil

Nit NI

5.

Inter Corporate
deposit refunded

1675.95

Nl

Nit

Nil

Nit

Nil

Nil” N

16,

Investment in
Rated Bonds

Nil

216,26

Nit

Nil

Nit

Nil

Mit NI

17.

Redemplion of
Investment In
Rafed Bonds

Nil

24471

NIt

- Nil

Nit

N

Nil Nil

18.

Interest Income

23.48

131

Nl

Nil

Nii

Ni

Nil Nil

19

Remuneration

Nit

Nl

See
MNole

22{a)

See Nole
No. 22(a)

Nil

Nil

Nil Nl

Ouistanding
Balance As on

31.03.89

20,

Creditors

0,98

Nit

NIl

Nil

043

Nt ] il
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21, | Deblors 3241 8.64 Nii Nii 0.04 Nil Nl Nl
Interest , .

22} Recelvables Nil Nit NIt Nit NIt Nil Nil Ni
Loan & advances

2 | Recelvable | 0252 N 039 Nl NIl Nil 002 Nil
Inter Corporale

2 Deposit | 3088 N NI Nil NIt NN | N
Advance against .

25, | Shaxe Application Nii il Nil Nil Nt Nil 0.50 Nil
Money

21, Auditors” Remuneration (including Service Tax / Cess):

AuditFees | B | 007| 004
Certification & Other services 0,03 0.02
Total 0,10 0.06
22,
a) Managerial Remuneration includes the following, paid to Whole Hme and
Managing Director: '

Rs, in Crove)

Salary & Allowances 217 ) 050 '
'| Management Incentive 0.65 -
Contribution to Provident Fund 0.08 0.03
Gratuity 0.03 0,01
Other Perquisites * 0.0z - Nil
Reimbursement of Expenses 0.03 - -
Total 2.98 0.54

* Valuation as per Income Tax Rules,
b) Other expenses include directors sitting fees of Rs. Nil (P. Y. Rs. Nil)
¢) Computation of net profit in accordance with Section 349 of the Compantes Act,
1956 for the purpose of Managerial Remuneration:

Profit before Taxation and Adjustments 1920.44 ' 21.98
Add:
-~ Managerial Remuneration 2,98 0.54
- Misc, Bxpenses Written Off 56.51 6.64
- _Loss on Sale of Fixed Assets 0.05 —
Less:
- Profit on Sale of Current Investments _ 1.49 -
Net Profit for the yeap;jﬁf'"f-:k ' 1978.49 29.16
oA TS




JINDAL POWER LIMITED

23.

24,

25,

28,

Expenditure In Foreign Currency:

Travelling Expenses 0,11 0.05
Membership & Subscription - 0.03
Total 0.11 0.08 |
Quantitative Information;
Generation and Supply of Electricity (as certified by the management):
In millions units KWH

Generation of Ene;‘gy(lne uding generation
during tial run 215920 (Previous Year
114.43))

636841

647.26

Internal/Captive consumption (Net of
Consumption during trial run 36.31 (Previous
Year 13.28))

642,76

78.98

Sale of Energy (Including sale during trial
run 215.920 (Previous Year 10.18) amounting
to Rs.118.98 Crore (Previous Year Rs, 25.18
Crore),

5725.65

568.28

Consumption of Stores & Spares:

fiig

Indigenous B , B 15.00

Rs. in Crore

Imporied -

*Includes Consumption during Construction Period Rs. NIL (Previous Year Rs.0.48

Crore),

Earning per share (EPS):

_ (Rs. in Crore)

Profit / (loss) attributable to equity share holders 1,58195 : 19.43
Weighted number of equity shares 86,77,00,000 |.  74,90,19,584
18.23 0.26
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27. C.LF Value of Imporis:

In Crore)

Capital goods . 0.59 NIL
"Total ’ 0.59 NIL

28, Previous year figures have been regrouped/ rearranged wherever considered

i

necessary.
Signature to Schedules 1 t0 15
As per our report of even date
For Lodha & Co.
Chartered Accounta 1 For & on behalf of board
(N. K, Lodha) avden ]mdal) {Dr. R: Slngh) (Sushil, K, Maroo)
Partner Chmrman Vice Chairman & MD Dy, Managing Director
M, N, -85155 :

(ﬂ(%:dagoo)

Dy. Company Secretary

Place; New Delhi

"~ oaes 2.6 MAY 2000
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JINDAL POWER LIMITED
BALANGE SHEET ABSTRACT AND COMPANY'S QENERAL BUSINESS PROFILE ;

l. Reglslzallon Datalls

Regisication Numbar 1 U04010CT1995PLCO04385]  {Siale Coda 10
Balanca Shos} Date - : 31-03-2009
18 Capital Ralsed durlag the Year {(Amounl In Groras)
[Public Isstia HIL]  IRighl fssus NIL
|Bonus Issua NIL]  [Privals tssua HiL
i, Posilion of Mobillsatlon and Deployment of Funds {Amouni In Crores}
{Total Uabititlas 68!7.5?] |Tolal Assels £617.67
Sourcas of Funds
Pald-up Caplial 867,70]  [Reservas & Surplus {,465.84
Secured Loans 3132.76] |Unsecured Loans NIL
Advance agl, Share Application money NIL
Application of Funds
. Nal Fixed Assols 511,70 I!nves!menls 244.43
S0 ICapltal Advances 735,72]  [Misc.Expondilure NIL
. Expandifure during Censiruction geriod 77.90
Nel Cutrant Assals 1051, 11
Accumulaled Losses NI,
W, Parformance of Company (Amounl In Groras}
Tuenovar (Salas & Other Income} a7 Total Expendifuse 1393.43
Profit before tax 1920.44 Profil afler lax 158193
Eamlng per share (In Rs.} 18.23] |Dividand ralefin %} 10
V. Caneoric Namaes of Pringlpal Product of tie Company
{tsm Code No, NIC Coddo 400.2
Produel Dascdption GENERATION AND TRANSMISSION OF ELECTRIC
ENERGY PRODUCED N GOAL BASED THERMAL
POWER PLANT

For & on behalf of the Board

Jllrnte, -%R{ﬁ;h) &//UJ/

aveHn Jindal) {Dr. (Sushil K, Maroo)
Chalrman Vice Chalrman & MD Dy, Managing Diractor

€

) by
7 U"Y‘:g/
Ira} Kumilr Maggo)

o 'igftz?: ewémﬁqf\[\\( 70“0 Dgﬁ. Company Secratary
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Annexure 5: Audited accounts of FY 2009-10 and FY 2010-11
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LU
| B @BHA 12, Ghagal Singh Maig, New Dethi - 130 001, Indla
v, e Telephone ;91 14 29710176 / 23710177 1 2330467 1 2414
“ & C@ , Fox o1 1 23346160/ 23314300
E-miall : delbl@lodhaco.com

Chartered Accountants

AUDITORS REPORT
TO THE MEMBERS OF ]iNDAL POWER LIMITED

We liave audited the attached Balance Sheet of JINDAL POWER LIMITRBD, as at
314t Maxch, 2011 and the Profit and Loss Account and also the Cash Flow Statement
of the Company for the year ended on that date, annexed thereto, These financlal
statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility
s to express an opinion on these financlal statements based on ouv atdit.

3 We conducted owr audit In accordance ‘with the auditing standards genexaily
i accepted In India, Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
y material misstatements. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
t) supporting the amounts and disclosutes in the financial statements. An audit also
inclides assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by
management, as well a8 evaluating [he overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audit provides a reasonable basts for our opmion,

1. As required by the Companles {Auditors’ Report) Order, 2003 (as amenled)
{herein after called the Ordey) isstied by the Central Government of India In
terins of Section 227 (4A) of the Companies Act, 1956, and on the basis of such
check of the books and recoxds of the Company as Wwe constdered approptiate,
we enclose in the aunexure a statement on the malters specified in paragraphs |
and 5 of the sald Order.

5. Turther to owr cosnments in the Annexure referred to in Paragraph 1 above, we
report that-

() We have obtalned all the information and explanations, which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

(b In our opinion, proper books of account as requived by law have been kept by
the Company so fat as appears fromn our examination of those books;

(c) The Batance Sheet, Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow Statement referred to
in thyis report are in agreement with the books of account;

() In our opinlor, the Balance Sheet and Profit & Loss Account and Cash Flow
Statement referred to in this report comply with the Accounting Standards
veferred to in Section (3C) of the Companies Act, 1956;

Kolkala Mumibal Mew Dolhl Gheanal Hydarabad Jalpur

+




(€) On the basis of wuitten representations received from the Divectors and taken
on tecords by the Board of Dlreciots, we report that none of the Divectors is
disqualified as on 313t March 2011 from being appointec as a Director in terms of
clause (g) of sub section (1) of section 274 of the Companies Act, 1956;

In ot opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanationd
.given to us, the sald accounts read together with Accounting Policies and notes
thereon, glve the information requived-by tha Companleé Act, 1956 in the manner so
required and give a true and falr view in conformity with the accounting prinelples

generally accepted In India: .
1) I fhe case of Balance Sheet, of the state of affalrs of the Company as at 31st
Mazch 2011; '

iy In thecase of the Profit & Loss Account, of the Profit of the compuny for the
year ended on that date; and

i)  Inthe case of Cash Flow Statement, of the Cash Flow of the Company for the
year encled on (hat clate.

For LODHA & CO.
Chartered Acconntants
Firm Registration No. 3010518

\ T
W
N. K. FODHA) e

( \
Paxtner i
Membership No.: - 85185 * -~ oy

Place: New Delhd

Date: 1% AFR 201
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ANNBXURE TO THRE AUDITORS' REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph {1) of our Report of even date to the Members of
JINDAL POWER LIMITED on the Binancial Statements fox the year ended 31at
March 2011):

L ' .
(p)  The Company has maintained proper records in réspect of lig fixed assets
+ showing full particulars, Including quantitative details and situation of fixed

nssels,

(1;) We have been informed that cettain fixed assets of-the company physically

verifled by the Management according to a phinsed programme of perlodicat

verlilcation which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of

the Company and nature of its Hixed Assets. Ag informed, no naterial

discrepancies between book records and physical inventory have Dbeen
noticed In respect of fixed assets physically verified during the year

(c) Asperthe records and informatton and explanations giveu to us, substantial
part of fixed assets has not been disposed off by the Company during the
yeal'.

2

(@)  As Informed, the inventory of the Company, have been physically verified
by the management at the end of the year, and in yespect of mventory of
stores & spates there is perpetual inventory system and a substantlal portion
of the stocks have been verlfled during the year, In oux opinton, the
frequency of yerlfication is reasonable.

(b)  According to Inforniation and explahation glven to us, the Procedure of
physical verification of hwentory followed by the management ate
rensonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and natuwe of

its bushiess,

()  Onexamination of records of inventory, in our opinion and according to the
iformation and explanation given to ug, the Company has maintained
proper records of inventory and the discrepancies noticed on physical
verification of the inventory ad compared to book, were not materfal in
refation to the operations of the Company. ‘

3. As informed to us, the Compaity has neither taken nor granted any loan,
secured or unsecared, to compandes, firms or other partles as covered in the
register malntajned under section 301 of the Companies Act. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 4 (iti) (b) to () and (f).to (g) of the Order are not applicable,

4, In otir opinjon and accoréliug to the information and explanations given to us, !
having regard to the explanations that certaln ltems purchased / sold are of
special nature fox which, as explained, sultable alternatives sources do not exist
for obtalning comparative quotations, taking Into cousideratlon the quality,
usage and such others factors, there are adequate internal control systems
commensurate %;ﬂgﬂq}e size of the company .and nature of its business with

/(3 gl c‘}:
. 3 1 (8} Y
{.:ﬁ }gk':hi.fn ’
2,
3 &

o
N '\d_’.‘u-,,

T e ye T
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(b}

regards to purchase of inventory, flxed assets and for the sale of ehergy / goods
and services. Further on the basls of examination of the books and recosds of the
Company, cairled out in accordonce with the generally accepted auditing

244

principals In Indin, and according to the information and explanations given, we -

have neither come across nor have been ‘informed of any instance of major
wenkuess in internal control systems.

To thie best of our knowledge and bellef and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we are of the opinion that the particulars of
contracts or arrangements that need to be entered In the register maintained
ander section 301 of the companies Act, 1956 have been so dntered.

In our opinton and  according to the information and explanations given to
us, ransactions macle in purstiance of conbracts or arrangements entered Into
the register maintained .under section 301 of the Companies Act, 1956 and
exceeding the value of rupees flve lacs In respect of each patty durlng the
year. have been- made at prices which are reasonable having regard fo
prevailing market prices at the relevant time where such market prices are
avatlable, . )

The compauny has not accepted any deposits frompublic with in the meaning of
section 58A, 58AA and other relevant provislons of The Cotapantes Act 1956,
and the rules framed there under, We have been informed that no ovder has
been passed by Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or
Resetve Bank of India or any Cotut or any other Tribunal in this regard,

Tn our opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with
the slze of the company and nature of its business.

On (he basls of records produced to us, we are of the opinton that, prima facie,
the cost records prescribed by the Central Government of Tndia under Section
209(1) (<) of the Companies Act, 1956 for product (Power genexation) have been
imade and maintained, We are not required o and accordingly, have not made a
detalled examination of such records.

In our opinlon and Information and explanation given to us, unclispiited
statutory cues including Proviclent Yand, Investor Bducatton and Protection
Fund, Bmployees’ State Insurance, Sples Tax, Income Tax, Service Tax,
Custom duty, Bxcise duty, Cess and other material statutory dues, to the
extent applicable, have generally been regularly deposited during the year
with the appropriate authorities and there is no undisputed statutory dues
payable as at the last day of the financlal year for a perlod of more than six
wmonths from date they became applicable,

In'otig opinion and information and explanations given to us, there are no
clues in respect of Income Tax, Gales Tax, Service Tax, Custom duty, Wealth
tax, Bxclse duly and Cess that have not been deposited with the approprinte
authoritles on account of any dispute except o the extent as stated in the
note nod (IV) of schedule 178 in respect of Income Tax matiers uncler
Tucome Tax Act 1961 for the Assessment Year 2008-09 where appeal is

pending before CIT (A ppeal). y N,
. C
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The Company does not have accumulated fosses dt the end of financlal yenr anl
has not inctrred cash losses durlng the cuirent flnancial year and in the -
immediately preceding financial year.

In ottr opinion, on the basls of books and records examined by us and according
to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not defaulted
in repayment-of dues to fnancial Institution or banks. The Company.cloes not
have any dues of debenture holders during the year.

Tny our oplniton and according to the lnformation and explanations given to us,
the Comnpany has not granted any loans and advances on the basis of security by
way of pledge of shares, debentures and other securities,

The Company is not a chit fund or a nidhi /mutual benefit fund /soclety,
therefore, the provistons of clause ¢ (xiil) of the said Order are not applicable to

the company.

According to the Information and explanations given to us, the Company is not
dealing in or trading in shares, securilies, debenhuves aul other Investments,
Investments, therefore, the provision of clause 4(xiv) of the said order arve not
applicable to the company. All shares, securities and other Investments have
been held by the Company in fts own name, '

In our oplnion and according to the Information and explanations glven to us,
the company las not glven any guarantee for loans taken by others from banks
ot financial Institutions. '

In our opinton and according to the informations and explanations given to us,
the term loans have been applied for the purposes for which they were obtained,

According to the Information and explanations given to us and on an overoil
examination of balance sheet of the company, we report that funds raised on
shorb-term basis have not been used during the year for long term investment,

According to the Informations and explanations given to us, during the year, the
company has not made any preferential allotment of shares to parties and
companies covered in the register maintained u/s 301 of the Companies Act

1956,

The Company has nelther fsswed nor had any outstanding debentures duiing
the year. ’

The Company has not rajsed any money througha public issue dux'h\g the year,
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21, Duvlng the course of our examination of the books and recoxds of the company
carries out In accordance with generally accepted auditing principals in India,
we have neither come across any, instances "of material fraud on or by the

_ company, notlced ot reported during the yeat, nor we have informed of such

case by the management,

Tor LODHA & CO.
Chartered Accountants .
Firm Reglstration No. 3010518 .

Partuer
Membership No.: - 85185

Place: New Delhi

pate: | 3 AFR 2011

£
B
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" [THDAL POWER LIMITED

Less ; Gurrent Liabitilles & Provistans
- Gurrent Lishtities
Provistons ’

o TOTAL (B}

Net Currant Assols (A-B)

Migtollansous Expoidilure 10
{To the oxfent not written off or aduste)
TOTAL _ s

" |digntficent Acsounting Polivits & Notos to-Accounts R

BALANCE SHEET
{ Rs. In Grore)
Schodule Asal
Partleulars No. 31.00.2040
Sourees of Funds
Shareholders' Funis
. Share Caplial 1 1,349.80
Reserva & Surplus 2 ' 3,266,98
4,807.70
L]
l.oaiis Fund ’ h
+ Sscured Loans 3 1,068.28
. Unsecirrad Loans q 300,00
Doforra Tax Liabllitias { Not 130.48
1,406.74
[N —
TOTAL .. 540344 ]
Ais-mll-é.alio:l of Funds
* |Fixod Assals ’
. Gross Block 44771
Lass: Dopraclation 1,44147
- Not Block C . 3,033,584
Gapila Work in Progress {incluting Gaplial advances) ‘ 6 089,70
{Refar Nata No. 3 of Scheduls 17B) ‘ 1
TOTAL 3,023.24
Hinvostmonts “ 64.67
Glirrent Assels, Loans & Advances 8
- - Inventorios 13.54
- Sundry Deblors 178.01
- Cashend Bank belances 16.02
- Loans & Advances 2,787.28
' TOTAL {A) . 3,066.73
9

togsral part of the Balanco Sheol

5 .

230.67
708.12
944,78

2,110.94

4,69

e e

6,103.44

The Sohduules roforred hareln ahove foun an In

As por our report of sven dato

oy Ladha & Go.

Chartered Accountanls

Firm Reglsiation Mo. 21 5}1‘
. Ak

.

(M. K Lodhg)
Parlnar

tembarsilp No, 85165

WK paroo .

feavivg
f.5.Shacma
hanaging Direclor

7
Joa
I, [t

Ashutosh o d
Dy. tanagtng Dir . Dlreolos Finance & GFO Dy, Company Secietary
& Group GFQ
e e aee _ I n
Ll

g
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FENDAL TOWER LIMITBD
PROEIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
i : { Re. In Geore}
- Sehestule For the Year
Pariculars No. -ended 31.03.2010 )
) (5]
ENCOME
Sales from operation 1 3,921,890
Other Income o 12 133.02
4,034,07
IBXPENDITURE )
NMaterlal, Manulackuring and Olher Bxpenses i3 350,10
' 1Personncl Expenses 14 42,37
Adminfsiration, Clstibutlon and Other Expenses 15 . 144,74
Plnancial Charges L 16 237240
Depreclation, .. i 475,83
- : 1,245.24 1
PROTIT BEFORE TAXATION 2,609.68
LESS; Provision for Taxalion
Ancome Tax - ) 472,46
-Deferréd Tax (Credil)/ Charge (Refer nale noi 8 of schedule 178} 1321
“Wealth Tax . L0255
PROTFIT AFTOR TAXATION 2,318.76
Al S‘urphis Iircught Forward from Previaws Year(s) 1,199.84
Peofit Avallabie for Approprlation 3,818.60
Capitallsalion of Profit by Bong;.; Tssue - {5£9.60
Proposed Dividend on Rquity Shares s .
Intertos Dividend on Bquily Shares o 9442
Corporate Tax on Interlm Dividend 15,68
IDatance camrted to Balance Sheet 3,238.90
Basle Tarnlug per Rqulty Share 17.32
Dilufed Earnlig per Equity Share 17.32
{ Refer note no, 23 of scliedule 17B)
Signlcteant Accounting Polleles & Notes to Accounts ) 17
The S:hedu.les; refereed to above forman fn!egml part of Leaflt & loss Accont
I As per our l;t?[l.ﬁ, bi‘c_;.'cn date
For Lodha & Co, " For & on behalf of {0 Board
Chartored Acsountaris —— "
Flten Regisieation No.3p1051E . ' %9 \
nANeRE SR
" i U EVE D¢, AP SIngh R.5.Sharm
(. LOlih} g ’ ; - Chglman Ex. Viea Chatrman Hanaging Dliaeter
Pattn J,_'_. \ ’( T4
Membarshig No, 88166 e SR s %
. - A YA o e
Placa: Nav Dalhi ] ushF . Marco | Ashutgsh hganvala Dhia} Ke, Hagge
Dale: 4 1) O '“l . Dy. Managing Ditectol  Diteclor Financa & CFO 0y, Comipany Seciclery
1 6 Ar I‘ ZU ; ’ & Group GFO :
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JINDAL POWER LTE)
CASH FLOW STATEIEN
. (RednGrore}
2d 1] For{he Year ended
PARTIGULARS 31.02:2010
A CASHINFLOW(OUTFLOW) FROM GPERATING ACTIVITIES ) )
RET PROFIT BEFORE TAX AND EXTRAORDINARY ITEMS 2,809,689
ADJUSTHENT FOR:-
Depreckafion 521,64
Loss/{ Profit} on g8la of Flxed Assals { Hel} -
Dividend facalved on lovastment taee),
Reatised Foielgn Exchangs Loss on Dedvallva Insluments
Unreal¥sed Forelgn exchango fugluztion .
Provisions no lorper requited willen back ' {0.08)
Inferast Expansa (Mal . 12588
Profit on Szfo of Current invesimanls - (10.03)
Opozaling Profit hiofora workkng copltal olhanpas 3,444.6
Adjuginien for:-
Invantories (£9.27}
Loasts & Advdncas . ST 2358
Sundry Deblors = 7 - i a7
lhcome YaxPald = - {470.45)
\ GCuyran] Liabililles & Provislons [28.51)
Casli oulitow fren_wmklnu captlal changes 292401
B CASHINFLOWI{ [OUTFLOW) FROR THVESTMENT AGTIVITIES
Purchasos of Flxed A3sets (4365
Sale Proceeds of Fixed Assels 13,74
Loans & Advanéss . {132481)
Satos of Invesimenl {nelof puichaso) 127.03
Addillons to Coplla] wiork b prograss 1£081)
Sals of lavestmentda Subsidiary 6100
lnvesiment By Subsidiary . {827)
Tavasiment ka Assoclate { Ra 47600) -
Inferest Recelved * 30
Cash outliow from Investing Activites {1,142.14)
G GASHINFLOW ! {QUTFLOW) FROM FINAHCING ACTIVITIES
Issua of Equiy Shara Gaplat 35,60
Iakarim Dividond Pald (8.7
Corporala lax on Inloim Dividend {14.75}
Mlscellaneovs oxpendiue - {4.59)
lnterestand Olher Exponses {250.65)
Proceads from Bosoydngs 47604
Nepaymant of Boreowings I {2,244.45)
Nel eash inlavi{oulnow) Trom Financing Activiles (#,100.46)
HET CHANBES {N CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS{A+D4C) {a18.41)
Gash & Gash equivalents [Openlng Balanco) FLEREY
Cash & Gash equivalonts {Gros!ng Balanes) L 16,02
otos: - )
- Cash & Cash Fqulvaranls rapresenis Cash, Cheques in kand, Bank balances & Flxed Daposit with Banks,
+ Previous pedod ngwes have been regmuped.frnasrangarl yeharaver necessary [o fackitale comparso vilh cunent perlud rgums
AS per abr raport of oven dale
For Latdha & Go, - - . Fof & on behalf of e Soard
Charlared Atcotalants ' V\j L
Flren Reglsirallon NoJ3 GN 5 Ay, R W : ‘th
_ M7
: UL L.P.Sgh R.5.Shams
\ Chalman §Ex Vo Chiimezn l.'anegr:;,pwlu
(n X Lo a] '/ ‘}) &
h’amhush'p Ho. 851585 - S)Sh’l arco ’Aswosh [ vr‘a ria) Kr i
Uz Managog Dreddor  Dretiorfhista L CFO Ly, Compang S:ae!aw
& Gioup CFO T

glaa[c:. ﬂi:w Delhl { f ﬁ \ ‘
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+ v Asal T - Asat
JINDAL POVWEI LIITED o, Atgsaon . 31.03.2010
- {Ra.In Croje} ! [Rs.faGrore)
SCHEDULE %
SHARE OAPITAL
futhorisod .
300.00,00,000 Eguity Shares { Provious Yoat300,80,00,000 Equily Shatas of ) R 10 each

. < TOTAL
{ssuad, Subscibed & Paldup |
134.85,00,000 Equily Shares (Pravious Year 134,00,00,000) ¢f Re.i0 oech Ry pald®

Hote: .
Of the ahavo 130,05.75000 Equity Shares (Pravisus Yaer §30,05,76,000) are hald by lho Heising Gempeny - dindal Sleel &

Porerer Limited .

134850

“lactude 44,96,00.000 Equity Bhares of Rts 10 each eflofled &8 fuly psf bonus shares by capiabsation of Prot)
- i 1,348.80
SCHEDULE .2 '
Roservo & Susplrs
Profit& Loss Ao . .
Surptus In Profits Loss Account 26080
L 328400
SCHEDULE -3
Becured Loans
Tem Laans:
From Banks . 106520
TOTAL 1,085.23
SCHEDULE » A .
Unsecured Loany < .
Shord Term Lozalrem Bosk ™ . © 40060
" TOTAL 400.00

Halssi- Saswied Loang ',

Tarm [vans from banks snd Eadncial insBiullon lndudos faans of s bR Cra - Securlly satisficd, R
|P.Y. Bs 1055.20 Crove, which aro sacutod/ o ba secured by way of fusl pard possu plerlgage Lehars on 2l he fived assols (langblo ond Inlanyible), ungetied capital of the campany.
(ceelvablos aceeunts, book debls and a¥ fghl s, Wos and InlerostIn accounts of Lho company bath present and fulero, aad oro hathes secwred/ a Ly secured by way of hypothecation
of alpromolers tetatvablos reaized by sufo of eaergy purchased by lhs promolecs front Lha canipany and dapaesitia tho oscrow necountidosganied account both presenl end fulore
and 8% forther secuicd /o bo secied by viay of pledga.of 51% of tha equity shara capilal ssugd /o ba [ssved by tha Company Lo tha promoter on pari pastubasts.}

'

13




251

Gapltal Werk In Propress . S .
Incliddes Expenditirs Durlng Ganstructlon Petlod (Fondlay Allccatlon/Caplisfteatlon}

Salary, Wagos, Benus and Other banofits
Contibution 1o Provident & Other funds
Workmon & Slefl Wellsro Expenses
Travelling and Conveyanco

Legal, Professienst & Consulancy Feas
Dapreclaiion

Vehicls Runn'ng end Malnlenanca
Power & Fuef

Haterast on olhela

Uplront Fabs anfoans

Othsr Expenses

Total (&)

Adih: Expandilure lncwijad vplo pravious year .

Lass: Allocaled to Flxed Assets

Add: GapllalWork fn Progress { tncluding Capital Advancos} Refet Nole no 3 of Schedls 17 8
Natanca Carfad in the Balance Shast N

schriour.s. .7
INVESTMENT (UNQUOTED) { Fully Pald Up)

Lotk Torm £ Ab oost)
In Subsidiailes | Frato) A
Jindal Powdt DIslibution Livilad {49,400 (R.Y, 48,400} Equity Shereés of Rs, 10 sadh)
Sindal Powar Transmisston Limfted (45,400 {2.Y, 49,400) Equity Sharas of Rs, 10 each)
Jindal Hydro Perar Linlied (39,400 {P.Y. 49,400) Equity Shaces of Rs: 10 each}

0,30,000) Equity Shates of Rs. 10 each)

Ins Equilty sharas {Hon-Tratko} | At cosl)

Indlen Energy Exchanga Limiled {12,60,000 (P.‘?.iz.ﬁu,unl}) Equity Shares of Rs. §0 cath)
Hadet Infospiulions Private Linied {4760 { £.5. N1 Eqully Sheres of Rs, 10 cach}
% {InRs 47500} ) - -

Current nvéstment

I Metvat Fund [ At cosl ormarke! vatua whlsh over fa fover }

Nikwlis{ P.Y. 89,95, 161.626 Units) of LIG MF Uquid Fund - Grovdh

3,33,03,694,10 Units (. Y.N3 Unfts ) of 801 Mutual Fund ' :

Hit Units {r. Y, 3,23,448.008 Unlts} of UT] Treasury Advantago Fund « Inslitulionai Plan - Gravdh
JTOTAL

"HEQULE - 8
ARENT ABSETS, LOANS & ADVANGES

WWVENTORIES .
[As laken, valued and cactified by e managementy -~
(Al lovrer of cost and nel sealisalls vatue) .
§} Coal & Fuel ’ o
¥ } Slores and Spares o

TOTAL

SUNDRY DEBTORS .
{Unsecuied, Consldered pood unless othenvdsa slated) -

Txceeding shxmonths I )
Olhers {including dus from Holding Gompany [ta.84.27 Gtpie (Provious Year Rs. 48.23 Grora)

TOTAL

GASH & BANK BALANGES
CashOniand
Cheques l Hand
Balanees wilh Sohadaled Panks
{5 3n eurrant accounl
{i1) in Fixed Deposit accounl

Alluntl Hydro Efoctiio Power Company Limlted ?,dud.oen {P.Y. 7,40,000) Equity Shares of Re. 10 each}
£lalin Hydro Electic Power Company Limted (7,409,000 {P.Y, 7,40,000) Equity Sharos of Rs. 10 each)
Subansirt Hydro Eleciic Power Company LImI_Igd 7,406,000 {£.Y. 7,40,000) Equily Shares of Rs. 10 each}

iy

. : As at
A NNDAL POWER LIAITED 31.03.2010
{Rs. In Groro}
SCHEDULE - 6 ' )

Jtrefal Powst Trading Company Ll.-n‘rted'(rmms'ny‘kqown as Chhallisgath Faergy Teading Company Li-d.)' (00730,000 Y.

TPy 83604
=T XIS H] 59,40

0.05
0.05
i 0.05

005
074
[k i}
074

16,00

40,00
84,67

10.77
62.27
13,64

178,84
769
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JINDAL POWER LIMITED 31032010
- . § fis, [n Grora)
LOANS & ADVANGES
{Unsecurad, Copstdersd Good unlass ofharvise 5laled}
+ Adyants recovelabls fn cash or n kind or for volue (o be recelved 10.32
{Insludas amovat dus From Subsiiaries Ra, I (Ple\dous Yoar Ré. 0.30 Crore)
« Inter Corporats Doposis . 1.873.68
« Advanca agalnsl Shero Appileation avanay, pending Mmlment 78,50
. Sacunty Depozlts 0,09
- Oatances with Government Authorlios and Othess 4.89
- Advanca lncoma Tax, Tex deducted af Sourea & Tax collacted al sourcs 1) )
. Advanco Fringe Benefli Tax ' 0.62
. Accuedinlsres) ’ 2037
2,767,488
SOHENULE . §
GURRENT LIABILITIES
Suidry Credilars
« Dugto ko, Smull& hedium Enterprises * 015
+  DuoloOthes 75.28
Duves & Taxes 441
interirm Dividend on Equily Sharos 2442
Cofporate Tax an interim Dividend 16.60
Olhar Elabiilles 47.02
TQTAI 23087
{* To tha exlent Information aveliablo ond tdentified by lha mongnemant) {Refer Hoto no, {0 of Schedulo 178)
PROVISION
- For Gratuily and Leaye Encashrion) 4.97
- Fot Incomo Tex 70244
- Fot Friips Bonefit Tax 0.61
TOTAL 708142
SCHEDULE « 10 '
MISCELLANEOUS EXPENDITURE
(Fo 1he oxtont nel vitten off or adjustad)
Shate l$sus Expenses ’ . 69
Lass: Wrilten off during the perod ) I
Tolal 4,60
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Forihe Year
I'.\tltcu].ns_ ended 31,03,2014
{Ns.hiCrore)
SCHEDULE + 1 )
SALES FROM OPERATION
Sala of Poveer 3,92!.96
3.021.80
SCHEDULE - 12
OTHER [NGOME
Liab!itiss nolonget required willdn back i 0,08
Pralit on Salo of Flxed Asssls {Hal) : 3.02
Prafit on Sala of Current fnvesiments 10.03
Forelpn Exchange Osin (Nsl} L
Interest on Ehxed Deposi 7 Loans {Including TDB Rs.14.13 Groro {Previous Pariod Rs. 8,73 Croro)) 104.21
Income fiom Technital Servicas . HAH
Hiscellanasus lncomo MR . 3,07
TOTAL 96,024 “433.02
N 5
A\
SCHEDULE - 13
MATERIAL, MANUFAGTURING AND OTHERS EXPENSES
CosLof Fuel 208,22
Stores and Spates consumied 3.68
Repalrs lo Buikiings 6.14
Rapatrs o Plant end Machinery 46,39
Olhor Expansas 637
TOTAL 350,10
SCHEDULE - 14
PERSOMNNEL BXPEHSES
Satary, Wages, Benws and Other Bonofils 87,68
Canlabislon lo Provident and Other Funds 1.67
Workman & 510l Wellare Exponses 295
TOTAL K 4247
SCHEBULE - 45
Administeaion, Dlstilhution and Olher Expenses
Trayeliing and Conveyanta R
Legal, Profosstonsl & Consuliency Faes’ .'8.49
Vehlddas Running end Hafnlena 281
Rales & Taxes - 0
“18UIONCe 6,24
enl : : 0477
3resn Ball Devalopmienl Expenses i
Cliice flalnlenonce 3,50
Sacurily Expenses 4,61
Transmisalon & Oistibutlon Expensas 37.58
Cash Discounl 55,02
Othar Expenses 10.08
TOTAL 44,74
SCHEQULE - {8 R I
FIHANGIAL CHARGES ' Ll
Inlasosl on . .

- Leaas - t 227.98
- Olhers - . .24
Bank Charges 3.20

“232.40
. '{)ﬁﬁ &
A\{i) L?}
s Mg Dyane -
e,y
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SCHEDULES. FORMING PART OF BALANCE SHERT AND VPROFI'I‘ & LOSS &
ACCOUNT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 1t MARCH 2011 o

SCHEDULE 17

SIGNIIICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIHRS & NOTESTQ ACCOUNTS

A. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1. Basis of Accowmting

The accounts of the Company are piepared under the istorical cost convention and In
accordance with applicable Accounting Standards except where otherwise stated. For
recognition of income and expenditure, mercantile system of nccounting is followed.

2, Revenue Reengnition Policy

Revenue from'sale ot sale of power is ¢ otuited for on the basis of billing to consumers.
Generaily, all consumets are billed on the basig of vecording of constunptlon of energy
by installed meters/ Coniracted quantim & terms with Customers,

Tncome from Technilcal Services recognise on accrual bass as per agreement, -

3, Fixed Asgsets

Pixed assets are stated ab cost fess accumulated deprectation; The cost of an asset
comprises its purchase price and any atiributable cost of bringing the asset to working
conditlon for its intended use Le, cost of acquisition of assets and incidental expenditure
incurred up to the date of installation/ use,

Certain Plant & Machineries have beep considered as continuous plant on the basis of
the technical assessment of the management. ’ ' : ' '

. 4, lixpenditure ljurlng Constructlon Perlod

Bxpenditure Incutred during consh‘ii‘éiifﬁif erectlon perioc{ are caryied forward -and
allocated appropaiately at the time of completion/ nstallation of fixed nssets.

5. Depreciation/Amortization &_Impaigﬁént of Assets’
Depreciation/Amortlzation

Deprectation on fixed assets Is prov’i"déd 60 Writtér Down Value method at the rates
specified in Schedule XTV to the Companies Act, 1956. : i
' i

Assets costing Upto Rs5000/- are deprecinted fully in the year ‘of purchase/
capitalization, : '

_ Leasehold Land is amortised over the j)g;‘iéd of lea_se-

I tégibie asbets are being amortised over the éxpéeteci curation of beneflls:-
- "gpecified computer software are amortised over the period of five years”

RO
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Impairinent

The carrylng amount of the assets is. reviewed at each Dalance Sheet date, An
impalrient loss is recognised wherever the carrying amount of an agset exceeds its
recoverable amount,

6, Invesbment

1 ' . ) 1 1 r !
Long term investments are carrled at cost, less provision for dimiution other than
femporary, if any, in the value of such Investiments. Cuurent investments are carried at
lower of cost or faiy value, :

kl

7, Inventorles

. Inventories are valued at lower of cost or nét realisable value except waste / scrap which
| is valued at net reatisable value, The cost is computed on weighted average basts,

8, Foreign Bxchange Transactions

. &) TransacHons in foreign currency are recorded at the rates prevatling on-the date

c e o of transaction. Outstanding foreign cuurency monetary assets and liabilitles are

SR translated at the exchiange rate prevailing at year-end. Exchange difference. is

o charged to the Profit & Loss accound, -

b} Transactions covered by dexivative contracts are adjusted with variation, if any,
and are recognised on restatement/.-setflement whereas gains are recognised
only on settlemient; Premiwmn/ discount in respect of Derivaiive contiact are
recognised over the life of contract, -~ : .

9, Bmployees Benefits

a} Contribution to Gratulty s made_{\ji_t__h Life Insurance Coxporation of India and
provision for Gratuity & Leave Incashuent benefits are accounted on the basls
of actuarial valuatlon, )

b} Short term employee benefits ave recb‘g}ii_zl.zed as an expensé at the undiscounted
amotnt in the proflt and loss accotinit:of the year in which the refated service is
renclered. Co

¢). Defined benefit Plan: The Provident’ Fund Contribittion, in excess of minimwn
stalutory contribution and excludlng some employees, is made to Trust
administered by the trustees. The interest vate to the members of the trust shall
not be {ower than the statutory rate declared by the Central Governnieif under
Employees' Provident Pund and Miscellaneous Provision Act, 1952, Any

shortfall, if sy, shall be made good by the Company.

Other than as referred to in para (C) above, the provident fund are defined
contribution plan and the contvlbution to the same are expenses recognized i
~ the Profit and Loss Account durin the year.:jn . which services have been
" yencéred and nve meastured at cost.” o :




257

~ JINDAL POWER LIMITED

Post employment and other fong term employee benefits are recoguised as an expense in
the profit and lfoss account for the year in which the employee has rendered services.
The expense is recognised at the present value of the amounts payable determined using
actuaiial vatuation techniques, Actuarlal gains and losses in respect of post employment
and other long term benefits ave charged to the profit and loss accounl.

" 10, Miscellaneous Expenditure

The following expentdituré shown under miscellaneous expenditure is amortlsed as
follows: '

a) Preliminary expenses are written off In the year of start of production,

b) Mines Development Bxpenditure (Con1p1ises of Wnitlal expenditure for coafmines
and expenditure for rémoval of overburden) is charged to the profit & loss in the
_year In which the same is fncurred e

ities premnlum,

) Share Issue Bxpenses charged against the se

o .11, Taxes ont Income

Currént tax 1s the amount of tax payable on the tei)iz_fl_)le incomne for the current Perlod as
per the provisions of Income tax Act; 1961, Credit in vespect of Minimum Alternate Tax
paid ia recognized only if there is convincing evideiice of realization of the same. .

Deferred tax is recognized at rates in force/ stibstaniively enacted -subject to the
- conslderation of prudence, on timing difference, being the difference between taxable
incommes and accounting Income that erighhate In one perlad and are capable of reversal
in one or more subsequent periods, Deferred tax assets on unabsorbed depreciation and
catried forward losses are recognized only If there is virtual certainty that they will be
reversed In subsequent .yeats. Deferred tax assets on other reversible differences ave
recognized only if there is reasonable certainty that they will be realized, - .

Borrowing Costs,

{ Interest and other costs In connection with the -Goftotwing of the funds to the extent
{) “related/attibuted to the acquisition / constructlon”of qualifying fixed assets are

capitalised up fo the date when such assets ave ready for its intended use and on account
of others ave charged fo the Profit & Loss account”. S

. Contingent Liabilities.

Contingent liabilltes are not provided for in the baoks of accounts and ave disclosed p')?"
way of notes. i
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B, NOTESTO ACCOUNTS

1. Pursuant to the pracess of Initial Public offering, the ébh}pany has filed the Draft Red
Herring Prospectus with Secuuities and Bxchange Board of Tndia (SEBI), National Stock
* Bxchange of Indiu Ltd and Bombay Stock Exchange Limited for approval,

2, The company has inltiated process of implementing 2400 MW Thermal Power Plant at
Raigarh In the State of Chhattisgarh and 1320 MW Thermal Power Project located at
o Duntka and 660 MW Thermal Power Project located at Godda in the state of Jharkhand,’

3. Capital work In progress includes, roads, buildlng_under construction /capital -
- . " materfal at site, temporary construction, site development expenses, plant & machinery
4 N -~ In translt /undey erection and capital ndvance against project. As part of the project is
( . under implementatlon, the expenses incurred In velation thereof have been shown under
- %1 sehedule 6 {Capital work in progress) as pat of “Expenditure during Construction

-} Perlad” {Pending Alfocatlon / Capitalisation), :

4,  Contingent Liabllities not provided for in yespect of {as certifted by the management):
: : . {Ra.in Crore)
- : .- Asat ‘ Asnt
1 Particulars . 31,031 31,0310
1) Demand of Electiicity Duty Contested by | .-BL51 6.38

Company
‘1) Development and Bnvironment cess .- 212

“[-111) Other Matters o892 | -

Wi hn 1'es.pect of certain disallowance made by Income tax Authority, Appeals are
pending before the Appellant Autharity and adjustment/ demand, 1f any, will be
accounted for after the saie ave finally determined. '

() ‘5., ~{a) Ostimated amount of contracts rematning to be executed on Capital Account and not .
“provided foy:Rs. 5257.39 Crore {net of capltal advance of Rs, 680.34 Crore) [Previous
Year Rs, 5617.09 Crore (net of capital advance of Rs. 639.59 Crore)]. '

: (b) Company has, for a project in the Kathmandu Valley, Nepal, comndtted to subscribe
'48% equity capital In joint venture Company naely Synergy Infrastructure Pyt Lid.

amounting to Rs, 179 Crores {Nepali Rapees 2.88 Crore) =

6. - Loans & Advances includes amoun £ of Rs. 240,00 Crove{ L.Y, Rs. 240.00 Crore) , Rs, 1250

“Crote {P.Y.Rs. 1250 Crore) and Rs. 80.00 Crore (P.Y.Rs. 80,00 Crore) given to Arunachal
‘Government.on behalf of M/s. Etaltn Hydro Blecirlc Power-Company Limited, Attunll
Hydvo Eieci{g!; ower Company Limited and Subzn‘usiyi'_ﬂ;{dro Blecti¢ Power Company
Aimited respettively has been treated as ‘Advance Againgt Share Applitation Money” as
- agreed with the said JY Compaitie:. . SR o S
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i {Ra. In me e)
ARl s(Runded §
1 Expenses 1ec0gnized duting the Yeriod | 310811 | 31.03.10 { 31.03.11 ] 31,03.10
1,Cuesrent Service Cost . 1.56 0,03 1,76 0.98 .
(Including Risk Premiwn for fully o :
insuyed beneflts)
| 2.Interest Cost 0.23 0,10 0.36 0.19
3. Expected Returii on planned assels {0.26). . (0. 11) 0.00 0,00
& Past Service Cost 0.18 0217+ 058 0,00
5. Actuarial (gain}/loss 0.58 019 1.96 1,36
6 ‘I‘otal Expense : 229 1, 02 4.66: 2,53
bafance sheet ag at yeat end
1. Present value of defined benefit 635  2.66- 10.32 4.66
obiigation . LT 7
2, Faly Value of Plan asset, 5,22 1,93, 0.00 0,00
3, Tunded status [Surplus/ (Deficit)] 13y {0.73). .| (10.32) (4.66)
4, Umecognised past service cost 0.31 042551 0.00 0,00
5, Net Asset / (Liability). . {0.82) (0.31) ‘| (10.32) {4.66)
11l Change in Obligation For the Period
eu'ded
J, PlESel\t Value of Defined Benefit 2,66 127 | 466 2,34
Obligatlon at the beginning of the Year b :
2, Current Service Cost 1.56 0.63 0.98
3 Inletest Cost 0.23 010 0.19
4, Plan:Amendiments ( Past service cos” 0.08 0.63 .. 0.00
15. ACC]I.US!.HOI‘I 128 0.0 0.00
6.Actugial (Gain) /Losses 0,58 0.08°|. 1,36
7.Benefit Payments {0,06) - (0.08) - (0.82) (0.21)
8,Present Value of defined Benefit 6.35 2,66 74 1032 14,66
oblipation at the end of Year i '
1V Change in Assets During the Period Co
. Pait Value of Plan assets at beghmmg of } 1,93 8,567 0.00 0.00
the Year
2, Acquisttion 1.28 0.00 | 10,00 0.00
3.Bxpected Return of Plan assets 0,%6 041 -| 0,00 0.00
4. Actiral Company Confribution 179 14%3 |, 0,82 0.21
5.Acttial Benefit Paid (004 {0 UJ) 0,00 (0.21)
Y __un[ Galny /{Losses) (0.00)
7 F'}il‘ ' Y hasels at the end 5.22

e i e

—
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* The Company operatesijit-powet sector which is eligible for 100% %

V Investinent Detall .
All the Investiments are made with Life 100% 100%
Insurance Corporation of India Limited

VI Actuarial Assumption

1.Discount Rate " 8.40%  850% | 8.40% 8.50%

2.Expected Rate of Return on plan assets | 9.15%  9.15%

3.Salary escalation C12.00% | 12,00% J 1200% | 12,00%

d.Mortality - : LIC (1994-96) ultimate '

5. Tunover rate Age Up to 25-0.5%, up.to 30- 0.3%, up to
S 35- 0.2%, up to §0-0.1% up to 55« 0.2%,

up to 60-0.3%

Deflned Bzéi}ef"i:é Play

The employée’s gratuity fund managed by life Tnsurance Corporation of India is a
defined benefit plan, The present value of obligation s determined based on actuarial

- valuation using the Projected Unlt Credit Method, which recognlzes each perlod of

service s glving tlse to addition unit of employee benefit entitlement, and measures
ench unit sepatalely to budlet up the final obligation, The obligation forleave encashment
13 recognizéd In the same maumer as gratudty. e -

Amount recopnlzed 13 an expense: -

Gralulty-Rs.2.29 Crove {Previous Period Rs.1.02 Crove), Leave Oneashment-Re4,66 Crove
{Previous Perlod Rs.2.53 Crore), PF Funded Re.1.84 Crore (Previous Period Rs, 0,74 Crore}

Pending - the .Jssuances, of the Guidance note from the Acturial Soclely’.of India, the
company’s actuary has expressed his inability to reliably” measure the provident fund

Hlabilly, -

Defined Cpﬁh'li_jutlon plans

The cqmp'm,;y has recognized an expense of Rs.2,(0Crore (Previqi;é Pgi'iod Rs. 0,93
Crore) towaids defined contribution plan, B '

The expecli%c__a‘:‘gl_';'(ehwu on plan assets is determlined considering seveml':f'ippljcab!e factors .
malnly composition of the plan asset held, assessed risks of asset management, historical
results of retirn on plan assets. - L

The estimate of future salaty increase considered. In actuarlal valuation, takb account of
inflation, seniority, promotion and other relevant factors, such as supply and demand in
et market. The above information is certified by the actuary, ©-

the employm

Deferved Tax‘Assets / Liabilities

aduction witdet

Secliofi 80 A of the icome Tax Act 1961-of the profits and galns. derived fromi: the
usiness for teh consecutive years in the fifteen years block. In’ _ac;:orclance with
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Accounflng Standard Interpretation (ASH-3 Issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountant of Tudla, the deferred tax In respect of Hming difference which is reversible
during the tax holiday period have not been recognized based on the management
assegsment on fulure taxable Income, Deferred tax Assets recognized for the year Is Rs.
3.32 Crove {Previous Year Deferred tax Linbilitles Rs, 13.21 Crove) on h‘.mmg difference
avlsing on dEPlECiahDH.

9. Provision for Income Tax represents Minimum Alternate Tax computed /s 115]B of the
Income Tax Act, 1961, Tax calculatlon has 'been made consxdeimg certain

allowances/adjustments available, as assessed by the management, -

00 As required by section 22 of The Miero, Small and Medium Enterprises Deveiopment

Act, 2006 the foflowlng information is diselosed: Zige
B . {Rs.‘iii Crore)
SNo | Partfeudar. -, 31,0311 {31.83.10
a) 1) Plll\(!lp'll gmount remaining wnpaid at the end of the S
accounting Pmiod ) B A1)
i) Interest due on above : ~ ' c -
b} The amount of interest pald by the bayer along with amount . -
of payment made to the suppliers beyond ihe appolnted date ‘ _
¢) . | The amount of interest accrued and remaining uivpald at the B B .-
end of fnancial year '
d) The amount of Interest due and payable for the perlod of

delay In making payment (which have been paid but beyond S -
the due date during the yeay) but withotit adding Interest e
specilied nnder this Act .
e) The amount of further interest due and p*tyable In - : -
sticceeding year, until bllchnlf:elest is actually pald. '

11, Software {other than. Speclﬂed software} under Iniangible Assets is deplecmled fully in
the year of purchase,

12, Loans and aclvances includes ctues from followlng L
- A L {Rs. in Crore)
Nature Yorthe Year | Tor the Yeat ended

Name =
encled . 31,0310
, - o S 31.03.11 2
Jindal Steel & Powey!=— . | Inter Corporate '

Limited- Holding Company | Deposits 1518.56 (1518.56) 1198'_5.6 _(_1__229'77)

| Subansixi Hydvo Blectie - Loansand T SRR

| Power Company Limited- | advances "NILL (144 0.30 ( 0. 30)
Subsidiavy company t . ) i
Etalin Hydro Blectiic Power | Loans and S '
Commpany Limited- A. e [ advances NIL (2.78) Nil (N1

Subsidiary company
Atamli Hydvo Electric, ;.

Loans aud S
' ~ NIL(0.37) Nt (NI

© | Power Company an_ -
g | Subsidiary company ... g e
* | "Advances to Divector - 0,06(0.31) 0,22 (0.39)
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*Pigure in Bracket Shox.a's_tl‘;ff_a_xlmum Batance outstanding during thie Period
13, (a} Balances with Geheduled Banks in fixed deposit account include fixed deposﬁ of
Rs, 50, D00/ (Previous Year Rs.50, 000/ -) pledged with Government Authorities, °

- (b) Maxinmum outstanding balance of comumeretal paper durlng the perlod is Rs, 450
(Crores (.Y, Ra. 120.00 Crore) and Outstanding at yeat end ts Rs Nil, .

14. Bxpenses debited to thé other heads of accounts: _
T (Rs, In Crore

Tartleulars For the Year Tor the Year |
- ended . ended ...
. . 31.03.11 31.03,10
Job Work Charges 7yt 55,18 - 56,64
Stores & Spares Consyumeds 1423 15.90
Coal Handling Bxpenses, . 3,05 AV
Power & Fuel Bxpenses . 44,62, 35.65
Repair & Mainlenance -~ . . 1458 .., 56,12
Salavy, wages, bonus and oﬁ}ér_benef its 632 349
Combributlon to Provident Fuid 0.31 0.16
Other Expenses AR 6.89. 446
Depreciation o W2 T3
Royalty & Clean Energy Cess 5938 - : 41,46
Rates & Taxes ’ 749 322
Lﬁfifse Duty on Coal 529 525

15, In the opinion of the "Board, Current Assets, loan & Advances have a valite on’
reallzation/ recoverable in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount
at'which they are state 1d provisions for all known liabllitles have been made.

16, The Company has onl} ie business segment Le, Power Generation and Sales. The
" company has one geographical reportable segment L.e, operations within Incia, hence
segment reporting as defined in Accoimting Standard {(AS-17) is not given. :

17.  Porelgn exchange gam 15 net of losses Rs, 2,94 crore (Previous year Nil) in rg's'p}:ec‘:_t' of
- derivative Inshramentg el . SR ' i
18, During the Year the cornpany has purchased and sold the following investments;

R Purchases ) Sales
Valtle Vi
- . 1. . (Rs, ks Val e { fis.
Fund description Croves) Units In Crovas)
| LIC Liquid Fund — Growth 253 ,\'-r:._ ; 702.06 7 702,58
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376,64

-25.00

—34

LIC Liguid Plus Fund — Growth 300,679,076.82 | 376.08 300,679,076.82
| Rellance Liguld Fund - Growth | {i602,50.81 | 26103 | 180692,50381| 26162
Rellance Liguld Plus Fund - : )
Growth ' 696,529.88 88,05 696,529.88 88.27
Prudential [CICH Liquild Fund - .
Growth . 8,509,083.61 |  118.00 8,509,083.61 118.13
prudential ICICH Liquid Plus Fund - S s
Growth - . 2,595,028.59 45,01 2,595,028.59 . 45,04
Birla Sunlifeé Liquid Fund - Growth “i57,813,131.21 | 235,04 157,84313128 | 28509 |
Biria Sunlife Uguid Plus Fund ~ -{"+ . .
Growth L 76,139,46810 |  135.02 76,139,468,10 135.25'{
Canara Robeco Ligutd Fund- Sl ) Ay
Growth " 70,572,222.26 80.00 70,572,222.26 8008 |
Canara Robeco Uquid Plus Fund- | ez _ _ R
Growlh -] te58,386,024.91 83.01 58,386,024.91
I fianclals iiqu[d fund-Growth | 267,941,613.47 395,34 267,941,613.47 395.75'_'
I financlals Liquld Plus-Growth 67,120,22712 | 90,03 67,129,227.12 90,34
1P Morgan Liquid fund-Growth "+ 106,666,488.07 |© 130.00 106,666,488.07 130,23,
JP Morgan Liquid Plus-Growth " 46,575,054,06 57.08 46,575,054.06 57.20
‘Kotak Liquld - instt, Premulm - S _ ' . .
Growth $3,573,106.78 |  101.00 53,573,106.78 101,14
sBi Llguld Fund - Growth . 102,800,835.96 | 199,00 102,809,835.96 199.24 |
st Liguld Plus-Growth " 199,011,001.80 | 135.01 109,911,001.80 135,35
UTI MF Liquld Fund - Grovith 1,242,723.38 ) 19257 1,242,723.38 192,78
UT] MF Liquid Phs-Growth 390,814.74 90.01 390,814.74 90.17
Axls Mutual Fund Liguid-Growth |-+ "470,608.74°) 5000 470,608.74 50.0
Franilin Templeton liquid -Growth |*.., 9926372} 1500 99,263.72 15.02
Franklln Templeton liquid Plus- ) - i
Growth 28,975,773.87 | 141.00 28,975,773.87 14331 |
Tata Hquld Fund- Growth L 321,002,17 56,50 321,002.17 56,74
HOFC Liguiud Fund-Growth ,:‘-_,‘-.5;,321,030_.86‘ 100,00 51,321,040.86 1(][),1__3'l )
25.04 |

SR

23,608,792.63
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. JINDAL POWER LIMITED
e 19, Related Paity Disclosure as requlred b5; Accounting Standard - 18 prescribed wder
| Companies {Accounting Staidards) Rules, 2006 -(As identified & certifled Dby -
Management) ante o

A, List of Related Parties & Relationships:

a) H(;Edh1g Company
Jindal Steel & Power Limited (JSPL)

b) Key Management Persoiinel

e - D, Rajendra P:'aS:id Singh - Executive Vice Chalvman
- Sh, Sushi -Kurﬁa.xf"]'\';.mroo . ~  Deputy Managing Divector

- Sh KKShha © .. . - Whole Time Director

' L {Restgned on 15.09,2010)

- Nanaging Directoy

‘ {(With Hffect from 25,10.2010)
"~ 8h. Pradip Kwmai Chakraboxty - Whole Time Director

- = Bh.R, S, Shat'nir_t

¢)  Subsidiary C‘ompzuﬂéﬁr‘-' o

Jindal Power Tl'm131ﬂ§$i&1_i Limbted -

1.

2. Jindal Hydro Power Limited

3,  Jindal Power Distrlbution Limited

4, Jindal Power Trading Company limited (formerly known as Chatlisgarh

“Boergy Trading Company Lid.) ' ‘

: 5, Aftundi Hydro Blectric power Company Limited

6. Bratln Hydro Blechic Power Company Limdted

7.% - Subanstrl Hydro Blectric Power Company Lindted

¢) Assoclates-

Limitect (W.e.£.30.03.2011)

?z

1, Jindal Infosotutions Prival

- B) ‘Transactons with Related Pastics
e (Rs, in Crore)

Pastiewdors Current | Previous | Cierdnt ‘I’re,vlqus Cuvrept | PIOVIONS | Cyrrent Previous
Year Year ';_Yea:_ Year Year Year Year Year
Sala of Power ao76l | 19785 | N | NI N NIl il Nit
Sale - Serap oot | il Nl it LN NIE
" - ,

Tt T

[
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gos o JINDAL POWER LIVITED

Rendering  of X . _

3. Techsleal Services 2791 1201 Nil Nt Nl Nil 571 Nil
Purchases-Cpltal

d, | Goods. & other 7243 ° 1113 NIl Nit Ni Rl il it
goods :
Sales- Capital . -
Goods & other 770 13.29 Nit il it Nit NI il
goods ) :
Service  charges . 8 . 06
pald 8.65 07 Nt NH Nii 003 0.
Loans & advances '
Given for Capital . < . '
Puwrchases/Service NI Nl - D10 Nil N NIL NI
s & others ) ’
Advance  agalnst ,
shova  Appllcation : SooNote | See Not
money/  Shoves N 6.03 002 i ]\?D. ;D'E ?\?o. Qﬂﬂe
Purchased : b
Retmbursement of R n VoL
expenses Incurred 2196 B0 Nit it TR NIL
on our behall . R
Bxpensels Tncurred i
ont Thetr behalf N Tl NH Nil Nit 0.02
Recovery of g : BN
expenses incurred 507 0.54 Nit Nii Nil - 225
Inter  Corporate . ’

12| deposit given 78000, | TG0 Nl Nt W |

‘ Tater  Corporale . -

13. 1 depostt Ieflp\([ed 4.69..{1{] 587.09 Nil- _‘_;'VNI.[ Nl N Ni[ Nt

14, | Inferest Insome 1!]4.46 6137 M ‘ Nil i NH Nl NH
Renumeration N N SeelNote | SecNole i il Wi Nil

. - No.22(a) | No, 22{3) e
Payment nade for RS D o -, - T
capltal purchase/ 5744 16,95 Nt h (] Nl Nl T i
services Tl
N R ' -

Qulstanding Balnice Ag ciﬁSl.ﬂS.iQﬂ([’revious year eniled 31,03.2010).

17. | Deblors A agzs | NN N Nl N1 - ™I

i ‘Loan & advances _— . . ; T )
1o, | Wer  Corporate | yoinne | tioa56 NI L Nt il 0 i
' DG}JOS“ .' ‘ B b o - Ml NIl

Advance  against- - . Geaplole | See Naote | SeeNote

- iy - Application f‘??\%me Mo, 20{A} | No. Mo, 20{A}

"{ﬁ[ﬁﬁe)"'-"( Refer Ry dl &(B1) QBU‘(A}&( &(Bh
“Nate 1o 20) ) }
I_—L .
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Sy

.- -+ JINDAL POWER LIMITED
.. ¥+ 20, Detalls of Advance agalust share application money Pending attotment:
81 | Particulars For the Year Por the Year
Nao, ended 31,0311 ended 31,03.10
Transactions ) . -
] Attuni Hydro Blechiic Power Company Limited - 1.84 14,74
i Etalin Hydro Electric Power Company Limited 13.95 248,74
o Jindal Pelroleum Llmitad: - - 75.00
Subansiyl Hydro Blectric Power Company : .
Limited 11144 80.74
Jindal Infosolutions Pyt Lid. ) e 0,02 - -
Outstanding Balance As on 31.03.2011(PY, 31,03,.2010} ] -
‘Attunti Hydro Blectric Power Compatty Linidted®7]| 15,84 T4,00
, Htalln Hydro Blectrle Powei Company Limited:3 258,95 ' 245.00
( Subanslii Hydro Blectric Power Company Limited 19144 80,00
Jindal Infosolutions Pyt Ltd, Sl 0,02 -
. Jindal Pelvolium Lid ' - 8950 30.50
¢ ) v
{Ra. In Crot ;
Audit Fees
Tax Audit I'ees g 0.01
Certification & Other services © T 046 045
Total R 0.58 0.5¢
a) Managerial Remuiiiation includes the following, paid to Whole time and Mavaging
. Directar: S i
N (Rs, in Crove)
Sl .
o
.
Salary, Incentives & Allowances
Contribution to Provident Fund
Gratuity & Leave Eucashment 022
Other Perquisites ™ -3 /7 065
¢ | Reimbursement of Fxpenses 015 .
Total _— 6,43

* #yaluaton as Per Income Tax Rules,

e



23, Expendiﬁire Tix Foreign Ctd'l_'éi\é}!:

JINDAL POWER LIMITED

267

) Computatlon of net profit in accordance with SecHon 349 of the Comp'mles Act, 1956
for the purpose of Managerfal Remuneration:

Profit before Taxation and Adjustmenis 2496 22 2509,68
Add: ' s
- { - Wanagerial Remuneration. . g .99, 593
"-:"‘ ~  Misc, Bxpenses Wiitten OFf - : R
.1 - Losgon Sale of Bixed Assefs - 0.01
Less! oy
- Profit on Sale of Current I;westments 556 - 10,03
- Profit on Sale of Bixed Assets 033" 3,93
Net Proflt for the Year 2498.32. 2801.66
1% of the Net Profit 24,98 28.02
“Management Incentive restticted to Rs, L
100 Cr . S
10% of the Nel Profit 249,83 280,17

(Rs, in Crore

- -{ Travelling Bxpenses
| Stoves and Spares
Professtonal Services , - 1.35
Membership & Subscription © - 0,07
) 218

Total

o4, Consumption of Stores § Spares:

(Ra in C_flme)

Value of Components, Stores nnd parts consumed (mcludmg stores constumption
included in Repah and maintenance Rs 14.90 Ciore (l’ ¥: Rs 25.15Crore))

s

Indigeuous" M

98.60

134

Tinported

51.08.11

" 2D0L60
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e

Welghted mumber of equity shaves ’ 134'88'?0{000 '] 133,84,43,836
Basic/ Diluted BPS (Rs.) 14,84 17,32
26, CLY'Value of Imports:
' (R, in Clole)

Capi(al goods . -
Other Goods 0,31
1 ohl . 0.31

Slgna hue to Schedules 1to 17

As per our 1epoxt nf even date

Gharterad Accountanls
Flrm Reg No 3010.J1E

N.K, Lodhé chalrman

Parfrer - -
M., BEIBH Y -
Placo: Now Datht

Dalet L ?) Mq .Z(:m

‘c_,‘a__;::‘v#{

For & on pohalf o

Jln{ial Dr. R. P Singh

£x. Vice chalmhan

-Astiutosh Agarwala
Dlrentor‘Flnance & CFO

usiﬂm

Dy. Managing Diraclor
& Group GFQ :
o

oy avm?
R.S.8hainla
Managing
Dlrecior-

Dy, Company Secratary

Dhiea) K3, Maggo -

.
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Annexure 6: Auditors certificate certifying statement of term loan



LODHA
& CO

Chartered Accountants
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12, Bhagat Singh Marg, New Delhi - 110 004, India
Telephone : 91 11 237101767 23710177 2336467172414
Fax 191 11 23345168 / 23314300

E-maii  : dethi@lodhaco.com

TQ WHOMSOEVER IT MAY CONCERN

We, M/S Lodha & Co., Chartered Accountants the Statutory Auditors of M/s JINDAL POWER
LIMITED, having its registered office at PO: Tamnar, Distt. Raigarh, Chhattisgarh - 496107, (hereinafter
referred to as ‘the Company’) based upon annual audited accounts for the last 5 years ending on 31
March 2012, certifies the position of Term Loan (Secured). The following statement shows the status of

term loan (Secured):

Jindal Power Limited
Po: Tamnar,Raigarh,Chhatisgarh-496107
(Rs. in Crore)
Financial year Opening Balance Proceeds from Repaymnient of Closing Balance
borrowings Borrowings as on 31*' March
2007-08 111212 1972.80 - 3084.92
2008-09 3084.92 128.90 81,07 3132.75
2009-10 3132.75 56.90 2124.45 1065.26
2010-11 - 1065.26 - 1065.26 -
| 2011-12 - - - -

This certificate is being issued on the request of the Company.

For Lodha & Co.
Chartered Accountants
( FRN:30105iE

(N.K>Eodha)
Partner

M. No.:85155
Place: New Delhi

Daie: 13th September, 2012

Kolkata Mumbai New Delhl Chennai Hyderabad Jaipur
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RANJESH JAIN 310, Gopal Vilas Complex,
COMPANY SECRETARY : : Chhappahva]a Pul, Slﬁnde ki
Chhawani, Lashkar,

Gwalior-474009(M.P.)

Tel; 0751-4061131,

Mob: 09301122703

e-mail: ranjeshjain@yahoo,co.in

SEARCH REPORT

This Is certify that I have conducted a search of M/s JINDAL POWER
LIMITED, Co. No, 10-8985 having, its registered office [s lJindal Power Limited,
Tamnar, Ralgarh, Chhattisgarh in the rec-ords of the office of the Registrar of
‘Companies, Madhya Pradesh & Chhattisgarh, Gwalior on dt. 28/12/2010 vide SRN no,
B01755065 '

The prflrtlcuiars In respect of Directorship of Company, charges and others
© contained In the sald annexure are as per documents placed on the records of the
company in the said office of the Registrar of Companies on the date of search (l.e.
28/12/2010) and also include online document available on MCA 21 site but do not
cover documents, if any, filed with the said office but not placed on the records of the

company by the said office.

Date: 28.12.2010 ‘g V& L \
Place: Gwalior i o i g
: i Ny (RANJESH JAIN)
h Company Secretary

Enclosed: Annexure

B 0l W02 2 e A P TP P PP L R i tates S

A
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ANNEUXRE

JINDAL POWER LIMITED
Search Date: 28/12/2010 {SRN - B01755085)

SL.
NO.

PARTICULARS

DETAILS

1. Pate of Incorporation

30 January 1995

2. 1 CIN No.

UDA4A010CT1995PLCO0B985

Authorized Capital (At the time of
incorporation) -
3. | [MOA & AOA dt,19.,01,1995 ~ (Do. No.

1&2 Dt, 30,01.1995)]

Rs. 1,00,00,000/- divided into 10,008,000 equity
shares of Rs. 16/- each

Registered office (At the time of
incorporation) - '

4. | [FORM NO. 18 Dt. 19.01.1995- (Do.
No. 4 Dt. 30,01.1995)]

C/o lindai Stips Ltd., Ralgarh, M.P.

Registered office (At present) -

5. | 45dt. 28.09.2005]

[Annual Return dt. 25.07.2005- Do. No.

Kharsia Road, Post Box Nao, 16, Raigarh,
Chhattisgarh '

Chanée of Registered Office

6. | [Form no. 18 dt. 01.12.2009-Do. ID-D-
20091201-4541031 dt.04.12.2009]

Changed registered office on 01.12,2009 to-
Jindal Power Limited, Tamnar, Ralgarh,
Chhatisgarh

Information as per Annual Return

1 Authorized Share Capital

Authorized Capital- 3,000,000,000 Equity shares of Rs, 10/-
each-Rs. 30,000,000,000/-

Issued, subscribed and
pald-up share capital

Issued, subscribed and pald-up capital- 1,348,800,000 Equity
2. shares of Rs. 10/- each
Total-Rs. 13,488,000,000/-

Searclt Report......covivviiiiivisismniiiineiessniseiissinin

;O
............................................................ 2
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3, . Data of Date of
Directors Information : Name Birth Appointment Date of Ceasing
a. Naveen Jindal 09.03.1970 30.01.1995 -
b, Anand Goel 03.11.1952 25.03.1995 -
c. Sushil Ku. Maroo 05.07.1861 05.01.2004 -
d. Ram Vinay Shahi 05.01.1945 29,10.2007 -
e Pradeep Kumar Tripathi 02.11.1952 18.12.2009 -
f. Kishore Kumar Sinha 06.10.1947 15.11,2008 -
g. Rajendra Prasad Singh 17.07.1948 23.02.2009 -
h. | Pradip Kumar Chakraborty 24,04,1949 01.03.2009 -
i Shardul Suresh Shroff 01.10.1955 18.12.2009 -
i Arun Kumar Purwar 14.05.1946 18.12,2009 -
k. pPhirendra Singh 23.03,1945 27.04.2010 -
L Hardip Singh Wirk 26.05.1969 18.12,2009 -
m. | Dhiraj Kumar Maggo-S 09.09.1979 01.05.2007 .
n. Ashok Kumar Basu 24.03,1942 18.12,2009 28,01.2010
Shareholders information No. of Shares
4. Address
Name Held
a. Jindal Steel & Power Ltd. Delhi Road, Hisar, Haryana 1300575000
b. Gagan Infraenergy Limited 28, Najafgarh Road, New Delht 47250000
, 86, SFS S Appart hok :
c. | YNO Finvest p. Ltd Flat No. 86, SFS Shaktl Appartment, As 520650
Vihar, New Dethi
4| Minerals Management A-1/270 1% Floor, Safdarganj Enclave, New 448500
Services Indla P, Ltd, Delhi

Search Report.....c..ooveennnns Verisrisnirsiaen
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e, | Opelina Plnarce and 28, Najafgarh Road, New Delhi 2250
v i _
f. JL'."";?‘ §°Wer Trading Company 28, Najafgarh Road, New Delhi 1500
imite .
. Jindal House, &, Prithvi Raj Road, New 156
g. Naveen Jindal Detht
Jindal House, 6, Prithvi Raj Road, New 156 -
h. | shilu Jindal belhi
Jindal House, 6, Prithvi Raj Road, New 150
i Deeplka Jindal Delhi
s . Jindal House, 6, Prithvl Raj Road, New 150
i Sminu Jindal Delhi
k. | Jindal Coat P, Ltd, 28, Najafgarh Road, New Delhi 1500
'll‘ol:al 1348800000
.....................
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vill, & PO Tamnar
Gharghoda, Ralgarh, CG

Nsc;. Name and Father_/ Husband’s Name Address Particulars
Change in
C-20, Pamposh Enclave, designation as Whole
1.} Mr. Sushil Kumar Maroo Greater Kallash, Part-1, New
Delhi, Delhi Time Director-
‘ 18.06.2008
. Change in
2. [ Mr. Ram Vinay Shahi g:"{]:?' Bapa nagar, New designation as
Director-16,07,2008
Appointed as
additional Director-
16.11.2008
Change In
, Flat No, A-602, 6% Floor, desianation as Whole
3. | Mr. Kishore Kumar Sinha BPCL CHS, Plot No. 3, sector Time Director-
46A, Nerul Navi Mumbal, MH 23.09,2009
Cessatlon from WTD
and Director due to
resignation-
16.09.2010
- Cessation from WTD
4. | Mr. Radh Krishna Saraf Flat.No‘. 1, a1/, West due to resignation-
Punjabi Bagh, Delhi
07.12.2008
Appointed as
Additional Director
and change in
Bunglow No. FF-1, Powergrid desigpatlon as
5. | Mr, Rajendra Prasad Singh Restdential Complex, Sector- | Managing Director -
' ‘ 43, Gurgaon, Haryana 23.02,2009 and
change in
designation as WTD-
24.03.2010
Appointed as
Additional Director
: i P-410, Sector-21, Jalvayu and change in
6. | Mr. Pradip Kumar Chakraborty Vlhar,JNofda, UP designation as Whole
Time Director-
23.02.2009
Engineers Hostel, O P Jindal Cessatlon from WTD
. Super Thermal Power Plant, due to resignatton-
7. Mr. Debi Prasad Sarawagi

24.02,2009,

Search Reporti......ccoveviviiiininiinviniiinininns PP
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Mr. Ashok Kumai Basu

-GD-282, Sector-HI, Sait

Lake, Kolkata

Appointed as
Additional Director-
18,12.2009

Cessation from
Additional Director
due to reslgnation-

28.01.2010

Mr. Shardul Suresh Shroff

$-270, Greater Kailash, Part-
2, New Delhi

Appolnted as
Additiona! Director-
18.12.2009

Change in designation
as director on
' 18.06.2010

10.

Mr. Arun Kumar Purwar

Bayview, 1 Floor, 1 ori
Seaface, Worll, Mumbai

Appolnted as
Additional Director-
18,12.2009

Change In designatien
as directar on
18.06,2010°

11.

Mr. Hardlp Singh Wirk

2, Andheria Morh, Mehrauli,
MNew Dethi

" Appointed as
Additional Director-
18.12.2009

Change In designation
as director on
18,06.2010

12,

Mr. Pradeep Kumar Tripathi

243, Anupam Gardens,
NEB Sarai, New Dethl

Appointed as
Additlonal Director-
18,12,2009

Change in deslgnation
as directer on
18.06.2010

Cessatlon as director
due to resignation-
18.10.2010

i3.

Mr. Dhirendra Singh

AB-17, Mathura Road, New
Delhl

Appalnted as
Additional Director-
27.04.2010

Change in deslgnation
as director on
18.06,2010

14,

Mr. Ram Sharan Sharma

58, Millennjum Apartments,
Sector-61, Noida UP

Appointed as
Additional Director-
25,10.2010

Change in
designation as
Managing Director on
25.10.2010

Search Report.....c.ooveenenres
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1. Date and description of the Instrument
and creating the charge:

9. CHARGE DETAIL

September, 02, 2004, Deed of Hypothecation executed by
the company in favour of Punjab National Bank (PNB),
State Bank of India (SBI), Power Finance Corporatian Ltd.
{PFC), Bank of Baroda(BOB), Indian Bank (IB) Indian
Overseas bank (I0B) The Jammu &Kashmir Bank Ltd.
{IKB) Oriental Bank of Commerce (OBC), State Bank of
Hyderabad(SBH), State Bank of Patiala (SBOP) Central
Bank of India{CBI) &United Bank of India(UBOI). The said
PNB,SBI,PFC,B0B, 18, 10B, 1KB, OBC, SBH, SBOP, CBI &
UBOI are hereinafter collectively referred to as the
*Lenders”

2. Amount secured by the charge/amount:
Owlng on security of the charge

Rs. 1499.10 Crore agreed to be lent or advanced by the
each of the lenders to the company to the maximum
extent agalnst thelr respective names is set out herein
below (collectively the Loans}

nName of tenders Loan amount(in Crore)
PNB 169.10
SBI 275.00
PEC 525.00
BOB 100,00
B 70.00
108 50.00
JKB . 70.00
0BC 50.00
SBH 70.00
S80P 40.00
CBI 40.00
UBOI 40.00
Total 1499.10

Together with payment of aif Interest, additional Interest in
case of default, liquidated damages, premium on
prepayment, reimbursement of all costs, charges and
expenses and all other obfigations payable by the
borrowers In respect of the loans In accordance with the
terms and conditions of the Facilities Agreement (Loan
Agreement and common Agreement both dt. 02.09.2004)
and/or to all or any of the fenders Agent, the security
Agent and the account Bank and other agents of the
lenders In terms of the Deed of Hypothecation, Facility
Agreement and/or other Finance Documents.

3. Short particulars of the property charged
If  property acquired is subject to
charge; date of acquisition of property
should be given.

The whole of the company’s movables including plant,
machinery, equipment, machinery,  spares, tools,
accessories bath present and future whether Installed or
not and whether now lying loose or in cases or which are
now Iylng or be stored at any place whatsoever or he held
by any party to the order or disposition of the company or
in the course of transit or in high seas or on_order or

Search Report....
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dellvery, howscever and wheresoever In the possession of
the company and efther by way of substitution or addition
and the borrower's other assets, book debts, outstanding
moneys, recefvables, claims Including insurance clatm and
revenues of whatsoever nature and wherever arising
including but not limited to out of the Project and the
company’s all over all cash, cash equivalent and other
funds including deposits In all bank accounts including
Trust and Retentlon Account of the Company by way
whatsoever called,

4. Gist of the terms and conditions and
extent of the operation of the charge.

1. The charge operates as security interalia for the due
repayment by the company the loans of Rs. 1489.10
Crores Together with payment of all- interest,
additional Interest in case of default, liquidated
damages, premium on prepayment, reimbursement
of all costs, charges and expenses and all other
obligations payable by the horrowers in respect of the
loans in accordance wilth the terms and conditions of
the Facilities Agreement (lLoan Agreement and
common Agreement both dt. 02.09.2004) and/or
other finance document and/or to all or any of the
lenders Agent, the security Agent and the account
Bank and other agents of the lenders in terms of the
Deed of Hypothecation, Facllity Agreement and/or
other Finance Documents,

2, The security created under the said Deed of
Hypothecation is to be a continuing security

3. Names, address and description of the
persons entitled to charge,

1. Punjab National Bank, A-9, Large Corporate
Branch, Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001
2. State Bank of Indla, 20" Floor, Express Tower,
Mariman Foibt, Mumbal-400021
3. Power Flnance Corporation Ltd.,, Chandralok, 36
. Janpath, New Delhi-110001
4. Bank of Baroda, Corporate Financial Services
Branch, 10/12 Mumbal Samachar Marg Fort,
Mumbai-400001
5. Central Bank of Indla, Corporate Finance Branch,
1% Floor, MMO Building Fort, mumbal-400023
6. Indian Bank, New Delhi Main Branch, P 45/90
Connaught Clrcus, New Delhi-110001
7. Indian Overseas Bank, Industrial Finance Branch,
101-102, Rohit House, Tolstoy Marg, New Deiht
8. The Jammu and Kashmir Bank Ltd., A-17, Lajpat
* Nagar-1V, New Delhi-110024
9, Oriental Bank of Commerce, Overseas Branch, M-
33, Greater Kailash Part-II, new Delhi-110048
State Bank of Hyderabad, 1% Floor, Surya Kiran
BuHding, 19, Kasturba Gandhi Marg, New Deidi-
110001
11. State Bank of Patiata, Chandralok Building, IInd
Floor, 36 Janpath, New Delhl-110001
12. United Bank of India, North India Reglonal Office,
Agrawal Bhawan, 35-36, Nehru Place, New Dethi-
110019

10

Modification 1
FORM NO, 8 dit. 14.07.2009~ Do. ID-D-23090714-2249504 Dt, 21.07.2009
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Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

15.06.2009, .
No due certificate recelved from Power Finance

Corporation Ltd, vides their letter No. 04.06.]09.2009 -10
dt. 15.06.2009 and 18.06.2009 mentioning thereln about
repayment In full -of loan amounting to Rs. 525 Crores

taken from them.

Particuiars of modifications specifylng the
terms and conditlons or the extent of
operation of the charges In which modification
Is made, and the detalls of the modifications

ioan taken from Power Finance Corporation Ltd. (PFC)
amounting to Rs. 525 Crores has been repald in full.
Accordingly charge on properties of the company has
reduced to that extent and number of charge holders has
reduced to 11 from 12

Modification 2

FORM NO. B dt. 24.11,2009- Do.

ID-D-20091124-4326415 Dt. 30,11,2009

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

10,11.2009, ’
Mo due certificate received from Punjab Mational Bank vide

its letter No, PNB/LCB/IPL dt. 10.11,2009 mentioning
therein about repayment in full of Phase-I loan amounting
to Rs. 169,10 Crores taken from it.

Particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modificatlon
is made, and the details of the modifications

Loan taken from Punjab National Bank under Phase-1
loans amounting to Rs. 169.10 Crores has been repaid in
full. Accordingly charge on properties of the company has
reduced to thiat extent and number of charge holders has
reduced to 10 from 11,

Modification 3

FORM NO, 8 dt, 11.01.2010~ Do.

ID-D~-20100111-5347335 Dt. 14.01.2010

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

14,12.2009
No due certificate received from State Bank of Patlala vide

its letter MNo. CBND/AMT-II/ dt, 14.12.2009 mentiening
therein about repayment in full of Phase-I loan amounting
to Rs, 40 Crores taken from it

Particutars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modification

is made, and the details of the modifications

Loan taken from State Bank of Patlala under Phase-I loans
amounting to Rs. 40 Crores has been repaid In fuil,
Accordingly charge on properties of the company has
reduced to that extent and number of charge holders has
reduced to 9 from 10.

. Modification 4
FORM NO. 8 dt. 12.03.2010- Do. ID-D-20100312-6312351 Dt, 23.03.2010

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

08.03,2010
No due certificate recelved from State Bank of India vide

its  letter No. CAG/AMT1/2010/841 dt. 08.063.2010
mentloning therein about repayment in full of Phase-1 loan
amounting to Rs, 275 Crores taken from it.

Particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modification
is made, and the details of the modifications

No due certificate recelved from State Bank of India vide
its letter No. CAG/AMT1/2010/841 dt. 08.03,2010
mentioning thereln about repayment in full of Fhase-1 loan
amounting to Rs, 275 Crores taken from It. Accordingly
charge on propertles of the company has reduced to that
extent and number of charge holders has reduced to 8

from 9.
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"Modification 5

FORM NO. 8 dt. 06.05.2010- Do.

ID-D-20100506-7181950 Dt. 17.05.2010

bate and desérlption of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

17.04.2010 .
Mo due certificate received from Indian Bank vide its letter

Mo. NMD;CR0:2009-10 dt. 17.04.2010 mentioning therein
about repayment in full of Phase-I loan amounting {o Rs.
50 Crores taken from it. .

Particutars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges fn which modification
Is made, and the detalls of the modifications

No due certificate recelved from Indian Bank vide Its letter
No. NMD;CRO:20609-10 dt. 17.04.2010 mentfoning therein
about repayment in full of Phase-I loan amounting to Rs.
50 Crores taken from it, Accordingiy charge on propetties
of the company has reduced to that extent and number of
charge holders has reduced to 7 from 8.

Do.

Modification 6

ID-D-20100525-7467445 Dt. 02.06.2010

FORM NO. 8 dt. 25.05,2010-

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

04,05,2010 )
No due cettificate recejved from Jammu & Kashmir Bank

vide its letter No. JKB/AN/ADV/10-356 dt, 04.05.2010
mentioning therein about repayment in fuli of Phase-i loan
amounting to Rs. 50 Crores taken from it.

Particulats of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modification
is made, and the details of the modifications

No due certlficate received from Jammu & Kashrmir Bank
vide its letter No. JKB/LN/ADV/10-356 dt. 04.05.2010
mentioning therein about repayment in full of Phase-I loan
amounting to Rs. 50 Crores taken from it. Accordingly
charge on properties of the company has reduced to that
extent and number of charge holders has reduced to &
from 7. '

Modification 7
FORM NO, 8 dt. 02.0§.2010- Do, ID—-D-20100602~7572088 Dt. 07.06.2010

Date and descriptiori of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

05.05.2G10
No due certificate received from Indian Overseas Bank

vide Its letter No. 1205/ADV/87/2010-11 dt. 05.05.2010
mentioning therein about repayment in fuli of Fhase-I toan
amounting to Rs. 70 Crores taken from it.

Particutars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges In which modification
is made, and the details of the modifications

No due ceriificate recelved from Indian Overseas Bank
vide its letter No. 1205/ADV/87/2010-11 dt, 05.05,2610
mentioning therein about repayment In full of Phase-I loan
amounting to Rs. 70 Crores taken from it. Accordingly
charge on properties of the company has reduced to tiat
extent and nurmber of charge holders has reduced to 5
from 6.

Modification 8 :
FORM NO. & dt. 08.06.2010- Do, ID~D-20100693-7651975 Dt. 15,06.2010

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

13.05.201¢
Mo due certificate recelved from State Bank of Hydrabad

and United Bank of Indla vide its letter No.
F/AMT1/ABH/IPL/ 204 dt. 13.05.2010 and
RALFADV/IPL/129/10-11 dt. 13.05,2010 mentioning
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thereln about repayment in full of Phase-I loan amounting
to Rs, 40 Crores taken from it.

Particulars of modifications speclfying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges In which modificatton
is made, and the details of the modifications

No due certificate recelved from State Bank of Hydrabad

and United Bank of Indla vide its letter No.
E/AMT1/ABH/IPL/204 dt. 13.05.2010 and
RAL/ADV/IPL/129/10-11  dt.  13.05.2010 mentioning

therein about repayment in full of Phase-I loan amounting
to Rs. 40 Crores taken from it. Accordingly charge on
properties of the company has reduced to that extent and
number of charge holders has reduced to 3 from 5,

Modification 9

FORM NO, 8 dt. 19.07.2010- Do.

1D-p-20100719-8226447 Dt, 22,07.2010

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

09,07.2010 :
Mo due certificate received from Central Bank of Indla vide

its letter No. CFB:KL:IPL:2010-11:1246 dt, 09.07.2010
menticning thereln about repayment in full of Phase-T foan
amounting to Rs. 70 Crores taken from it.

Particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions ot the extent of
operation of the charges in which modification
is made, and the detalls of the moedifications

Mo due certificate received from Central Bank of India vide
its letter No. CFB:KLIPL:2010-11:1246 dt. 09.07.2010
mentloning therein about repayment in full of Phase-1 loan
amounting to Rs. 70 Crores taken from it. Accordingly
charge on properties of the company has reduced to that
extent and number of charge -holders has reduced to 2
from 3.~

Mo
FORM NO. 8 dt. 03._08.2010- Do.

dification 10
IN-P-20100803-8457942 Dt, 10.08.2010

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

22.,07.2010
Mo due certificate received from Oriental Bank of

Commeice dt, 22.07.2010 mentioning therein about
repayment in full of Phase-I loan amounting to Rs. 70
Crores taken from it.

Particutars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges In which modification
is made, and the details of the modifications

No due certificate received from Orfental ‘Bank of
Commerce dt. 22.07.2010 mentioning therein about
repayment_in full of Phase-I loan amounting to Rs. 70:
Crores taken from it. Accordingly charge on properties of
the company has reduced to that extent and number of
charge holders has reduced to 1 from 2.

Satisfaction of charge
FORM NO, 17 dt. 10.11.2010~ Do. 1D-D-20101110-878880 Dt. 15.11.2010

Date of satisfaction

20.10.2010
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1. Date and description of the Instrument
and creating the charge:

October 28, 2004, Indenture of mortgage executed by the
company [n favour of Punjab National Bank {PNB), State
Bank of Indla (SBI), Power Finance Corporation Ltd. (PFC),
Bank of Baroda {BOB), Indian Bank (I8) Indian Overseas
Bank (IOB) The Jammu &Kashmir Bank Ltd. {IKB) Orlental
Bank of Commerce (OBC), State Bank of Hyderabad({SBH),
State Bank of Patiala (SBOP) Central Bank of India(CBI)
&United Bank of Indla{UBOI}., The sald PNB, SBI, PFC,
Bos, 1B, 'IOB, JKB, OBC, SBH, SBOP, CBI & UBOI are
hereinafter collectively referred to as the “Lenders”

2. Amount secured by the charge/amount:
Owlng on security of the charge

Rs. 1499,10 Crore lent or advanced andfor agreed to be
tent and advances by the each of the lenders to the
company to the maximum extent agalnst their respective
names Is set out herein below (collectively the Loans)

Name of lenders ' Loan amount {In Crore)
PNB 169,10
SBI 275.00
PFC 525.00
BOB 100.00
iB - 50.00
10B 70.00
IKB 50.00
OBC 70.00
SBH 40.00
SBoP 40,00
CBI 70.00
UBOI 40,00

Total 1499.10

Together with payment of all Interest, additionatl interest In
case of default, liquidated damages, premium on
prepayment, reimbursement of altl costs, charges and
expenses and all other obligations payable by the
borrowers in respect of the loans In accordance with the
terms and conditions of the Facilities Agreement (Loan
Agreement and common Agreement both dt. 02.09.2004)
andfor to all or any of the lenders Agent, the security
Agent and the account Bank and other agents of the
lenders in terms of the Deed of Hypothecation, Facility
Agreement and/or other Flnance Documents..

3. Short particulars of the property charged
JF property acquired is subject to
charge; date of acquisition of property
should be given.

(a) All that plece and parcel vacant land bearing Sub-
division layout Plot No. 60, Gat No. 229, admeasuring 650
square yards or 543.48 square meters or thereabout being
part of tha larger area covered by Suyvey- No, 40, 44/6,
46, 69, 70/2, to 6 situated In village Devghar, Taluka
Mawal, Dist. Pune, Maharashtra, more particuiarly
described In Schedufe II of the Indenture of Mortgage
together with all bulldings, erection, godowns and
construction of every description which are standing,
erected or attached or shall at any time during the
continuance of the security created under the Indenture of
Mortgage be erected and standing or attached thereto.

{b) All the right, title, interest & benefits in all and singutar
on the company’s tangible rovables assets both present

and future, and in particular including-without limitation all
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T movable plant and machinery, machinery spares,
equipments, fixtures, implements. Fittings, furniture,
spare parts, tools and accessorles, store and other
movables whether Installed or not and whether now lying
loosa or In cases or which are now lying or be stored in or
to be brought into or upon any part of the project site
‘t company’s premises, warehouses, stockyards and
godowns or those of the company’s agent, affillates,
assoclates or representative or at various work site or at
any place or places wherever else situated or wherever
the same may be and all inteflectual property rights and
goodwill whether now belong to the company and/or that
nay at any time during the continuance of the Indenture
of mortgage be brought Into or upen or be stored or be in
or about all the company's factories, premises and godown
or wherever else the same may be bheld by any party to
the order or disposition of the company or In the course of
transit or in high seas or on order or dellvery, howsocever
and wheresoever In the possession of the company and
' ) efther by way of substitution or addition

(c) alt Hights, Yitle, interest, benefits , claims and demand
whatsoever of the company in to under and /for in respect
of the Project Decuments and the Government Approvals
and clearances - {Iincluding those more particularly
described in Schedute IV of the Indenture of Mortgage)
which are now executed or hereafter be executed
including without limitation the right to compel
performance there under the right to substitute or to be
substituted for tihe company there under and to commence
and conduct either in the name of the company or in its
own name or otherwise any proceedings against any
persen In respect of any breach of the Project Documents
and the Government Approvals and Clearance to the
extent capable of assignment and Including without
limitation rights and benefits to all the amount owing to or
received by the company and all claims of the company
under or in any proceeding against all or any such persons
‘and together with the rights to further assign any of the
Project Documents and Government Approvals  and
Clearances.

{d) all rights, title, interest, benefits , claims and demand
whatsoever of the company in te under and/or in respect
of the insurance policies, both present and future (along
with “agreed bank claise” In favour of the Lenders) and all
rights, claims and benefits to all monies receivables there
under and all other claims there under.

{e) all rights, title, Interest, benefits, claims and demand
whatsoever of the company in to under and/or in respect
of all its bank account including Retention Account, other
Bank Accounts together with permitted investment and all
other assets and securities which represent all amounts on
such accounts and all the money lying to the credit of such
accounts or liable to be credited to such accounts,

(f) Al amounts owing to and received by the company and
all rights, Htle, Interest, benefits , claims and demand
whatsoever of the company iIn to or In respect of all
amount owing to and recelved by the company which
desciiption shalt Include all properties of the above
description whetlier presently In existence or acquired
hereafter.
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{g) Ali other assets of the company both present and
future (other than the property described In (a) to (f)
hereln above) including the company's uncalled capital,
cash in hand, intellectual property rights, goodwill and
also Including without Hmitatlons the rights, title and
interest in undertaking of the company,

1. The charge operates as security interalia for the due
repayment by the company the loans of Rs, 1499.10
Crores Together with payment of all Interest,
additional interést in case of default, [fquidated
damages, premium on prepayment, refmbursement

. of all costs, charges and expenses and all other

4. Gist of the terms and conditions and obilgations payable by the borrowers in respect of the

extent of the operatlon of the charge, ' loans In accordance with the terms and conditions of

: the Facilities Agreement (Loan Agreement and
common Agreement both dt. 02.05.2004) andfor to
all or any of the lenders Agent, the security Agent
and the account Bank and other agents of the lenders’
in terms of the Deed of Hypothecation, Facility
Agreement and/or other Finance Documents.

3. The security created under the said Deed of
Hypothecation is to be a contlnuing security

1. Punjab Natlonal Bank, A-9, Large Corporate
Branch, Connaught Circuslj1 New Delill-110001

2. State Bank of India, 20" Floor, Express Tower,
Nariman Peint, Mumbai-400021

3. Power Finance Corporation Ltd., Chandralok, 36
Janpath, New Deihi-110001

4. Bank of Baroda, Corporate Financial Services
Branch, 10/12 Mumbai Samachar marg Fort,
Mumbai-400001 :

5. Central Bank of India, Corporate Finance Branch,
1%t Floor, MMO Bullding Fort, mumbal-400023

. 6. Indian Bank, New Deihli Main Branch, P45/90

Connaught Circus, New Delhi-110001
: 5-pi\é?sngfr!l§,:ﬁt?;(ézstgncdhg?gsgrlpt[on of the 7. Indian Overseas Bank, Industrial Finance Branch,
! 101-102, Rohit Hotise, Tolstoy Marg, New Delhi

8. The Jammu and Kashmir Bank Ltd., A-17, Lajpat
Nagar-1v, New Delhi-110024

9, Oriental Bank of Commerce, Overseas Branch, M-

' 33, Greater kaltash part-II, new Delhi-110048

10. State Bank of Hyderabad, 1** Fioor, Surya Kiran
Bullding, 19, Kasturba Gandh} Maryg, New Deldi-
ilo001 '

11. State Bank of Patlala, Chandralok Building, IInd
Floor, 36 lanpath, New Delhi-110001

12. United Bank of Indla, North Indla Regional office,
Agrawal Bhawan, 35-36, Nehru Place, New Delhi-
110019

. Modlflcatlon i
FORM NO. 8- Do. No.48 Dt. 28.12.2005

29.11.2005, No Instrument was executed A Mortgage by
deposit of title deeds was created by the company with
State Bank of Indla (SBI), SBI acting for itself and In the
capacity of securlty agent on behalf of Punjab National
bank {(PNB) Power Finance Corporation Ltd, (PFC) Bank of
Baroda (BOB), Indian Bank (IB) Indian Overseas bank
(10B) The Jammu &Kashmir Bank%d. (3KB) Oriental Bank

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

. - . D
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of Commerce {OBC), State Bank of Hyderabad(S8H),
State Bank of Patiala (SBOP) Central Bank of India{CBI)
&United Bank of India(UBOI).( PNB, SBI, PFC, BOB, IB,
I0B, JXB, OBC, SBH, SBOP, CBI & UBOI are herelnafter
collectively referrud to as the “Lenders”) In respect of the
company's all the leasehold rights In pleces and parcels of
lands or ground admeasuring 89.312 Hectare sktuated at
viltager Tamner Tehsll Gharghoda, Dist. Ralgarh in the
State of Chhattisgarh together with all reservoirs, Ash
dyke, buildings and structures/erection constructed/to be
constructed therein and all the Plant and machinery and
other fixtures and fittings erected/installed or to be
erected/Installed thereon and every part thereof attached
to the earth or permanently fastened to anything attached
to the earth In order to secure the aforesald loan.

Tha Loan of Rs. 1499.10 Crores together with payment of
all interest, additional Interest in case of default, liquidated
damages, premium on prepayment, reimbursement of all
costs, charges and expenses and all other obligations
payable by the company in respect of the loans In
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Facilitles
Agreement {Loan Agreement and commoen Agreement
, , both dt, 02.09.2004) which are secured by Indenture of
particulars of madifications specifying the mortgage dt. 28.10,2004 being the original charge s now
terms and conditions or the extent of also additionally secured by the mortgage by deposit of
operation of the charges in which modification | title deeds In respect of the company’s leasehold rights
is made, and the details of the modifications pertalning to immovable properties together with all
reservolrs, Ash dyke, buildings and structures/erection
constructed/to be constructed therein and all the Plant and
machinery and other fixtures and fittings erected/installed
or to be erected/instalied thereon and every part thereof
attached to the earth or permanently fastened to anything
attached to the earth "created by the company on
29.11.2005 in favor of the Lender.

. Modification 2 .
FORM NO. 8 ~Do. No. 50 Dt. 10.01.2006

30.12.20035, ‘
Mo Instrument was executed A Mortgage by deposit of title
deeds was created by the company with Power Finance
Corporation Ltd. {PFC), PFC acting for itself and in the
capacity of security agent on behalf of Punjab National
bank (PNB) State Bank of India (SBI) Bank of Baroda
{BOB}, Indian Bank (IB) Indian Overseas bank (IOB) The
Jammu &Kashmir Bank Ltd, (JKB) Orlentai Bank of
Commerce (0BC), State Bank of Hyderabad (SBH), State
Date and description of the Instrument and | Bank of Patiala (SBOP) Central Badk of India(CBI) &
modifying the charge: United Bank of Indfa(UBOI). (PNB, SBi, PFC, BOB, 1B,
IOB, JKB, OBC, SBH, SBOP, CBI & UBOI are hereinafter
coltectively referred to as the “Lenders”) In respect
1. The company’s Immovable properties admeasuring
105.362 Hectare situated at villager Tamner Tehsil
Gharghoda, Dist. Ralgarh In the State of Chhattisgarh
together with buildings and structures /erection
constructed/to be constructed thergin and all the plant
and machinery and equipment relating to the Power
Plant and other fixtures and fittings erected/installed or
to be erected/Installed thereon every part thereof

o
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attached to the earth or permanently fastened to
anything attached to the earth
The company’s Immovable propertles admeasuring
18.601 Hectare situated at villager Tehlirampur Tehsil
Gharghoda, Dist, Ralgarh in the State of Chhattisgarh
together with buildings and  structures/erection
constructed fto be constructed therein for the purpose
of colony and other fixtures and fittings including
electrical fitting etc. erected/installed or to be
erected/installed thereon and every part thereof
attached to the earth or permanently fastened to
"anything attached to the earth
.-The company’s Immovable properties admeasuring
23.747 Hectare situated at vilfager Pata and Kunjemura
Tehsil Gharghoda, Dist. Raigarh in the State of
Chhattlsgarh together with buildings and structures/.
erecton constructed /to be constructed therein for the
purpose of Ash Dyke Plant and machinery and other
fixtures and fittings erectedfinstalled or to be
- grectedfinstalled thereon and every part thereof
attached to the earth or permanently fastened to
anything attached to the earth

»

Particuiars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operatfon of the charges in which modification
is made, and the detaiis of the modifications

The Loan of Rs, 1499.10 Crores together with payment of
all Interest, additfonal interest in case of default, liquidated
damages, premium on prepayment, reimbursement of all
costs,” charges and expenses and all other obligations
payable by the company In respect of the loans in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Faciiitles
Agreement (Loan. Agreement and Common Agreement
both dt, 02,09.2004) which are secured by Indenture of
mortgage dt. 28.10.2004 belng the original charge is now
also additionally secured by the mortgage by deposit of
titte deeds in respect of the company's immavable
properties created by the company on 30.12.2005 In favor
of the Lender.

Modification 3

FORM NO. 8 -D

o. No. 56 Dt. 22,03,2006

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifylng the charge:

23.02.2006,
No instrument was executed A Mortgage by deposlt of title

deeds was created by the company with Power Finance
Corparation Ltd. {(PFC), PFC acting for itseif and in the
capacity of security agent of the lenders

Particutars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modification
is made, and the details of the modifications

The Loan of Rs. 1499,10 Crores together with payment of
all Interest, additional interest In case of defautt, liquidated
damages, premium on prepayment, reimbursement of all
costs, charges and expenses and all other obligations
payable by the company in respect of the loans in
accordance with the terms and conditions of the Facilities
Agreement (Loan Agreement and common Agreement
both dt. 02,09.2004) which are secured by Indenture of
rmortgage dt. 28.10.2004 being the original charge Is now
also additionally secured by the mortgage by deposit of
title deeds in respect of the company’s leasehold rights
{Released Property) pertaining to Immovqble propertias

created by the company on 29. Lfg@ns m favor of the
Lender. TN
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Pursuant to appointment of PFC as the new security Agent
by the Lenders vide the Deed of Accession dt. 17.12.2005
the tile deeds pertaining to the Reldased property are
now released by SBI and re-deposlted with PFC by the
company onh 23,02.2006 in favour of Lenders. Further the
otiginal Charge is now also additionally secured by
mortgage by deposit of title deeds in respect of the
company's Immovable properties and leasehold rights
(Additdonal  Property) created by the company on
23,02.2006 in favour of Lenders

FORM NO. 8 dt. 14.07.2006- Do.

Modification 4

1D:D-20060714-5901408 Dt. 17.07.2006

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

30.06.2006,

No instrument was executed A Mortgage by deposit of title
deeds was created by the company with Power Finance
Corporatton Ltd, (PFC), PFC acting for itself and in the
capacity of security agent of the lenders

Particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges In which modification
Is made, and the detalls of the modifications

The Loan of Rs. 1499.10 Crores which are secured by
indenture of mortgage dt. 28,10,2004 being the original
charge 1s now also additionally secured by the mortgage
by deposlt of title deeds In respect -

a) Company's all ieasehold rights In pieces and parcels of
tands or ground admeasuring 113.994 hectares’
situated at village Uttar Regaon, Dakshin Regaon and
Kunjemura, Tehsil Ghaghoda, Dist, Raigarh, together
with the reservolrs, ash dyke, buildings and
structures/ erection constructed/ to be constructed,
therein and ail the plant and machinery including
boilers and other fixtures and fitiings erected/installed
or to he erected/installed thereon and every part
thereof attached to the earth or permanentily fastened
to anything attached to the earth

b) Company’s immovable properties admeasuring
315.153 hectates situate at village Deharldih,
Bllaskhar, Dokarbuda, Pakadarha and Rabo, Tehsil
Gharghoda, Dist. Raigarh together with the reservoirs,
dam, buildings and structures/ erection constructed/
to be constructed, thereln and all the and other
fixtures and fittings erected/installed or to be
erected/installed thereon and every part thereof
attached to the earth or permanently fastened to
anything attached to the earth

Modification 5
FORM ‘NO. 8 dt. 30.01.2007- Do. 1D-D-20070130-188458 Dt, 12.02,2007

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

26.12.2006,
No instrument was executed A Mortgage by deposit of title

deeds was created by the company with Power Finance
Corporation Ltd, {PFC), PFC acting for itself and in the
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Particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modification
Is made, and the detalls of the modifications

The lLoan of Rs, 1499.10 Crores which are secured by
Indenture of mortgage dt, 28.10.2004 being the original
charge Is now also additionally secured by the mortgage
by deposit of title deeds In respect of -

a) The Company's Immovable properttes admeasuring
38.684 Hectares situated at the village Tamner,
TehsH Gharghoda, District- Rajgarh '

b} The Company’s immovable properties admeasuring
13.774 Hectares situated at the village Sallhadhata,
Tehsil Gharghoda, District- Rajgarh

¢} The Company’s knmovable propertles admeasuting
80160 Hectares situated at the village Tehilrampur,
Tehsil Gharghoda, District- Rajoarh and

-d) The Company's minntmg rights in respect of
leasehold lands admeasuring 964.65 Hectares
sltuated at the village Dongamahua, Dhaurabhar,
Kondkel, Kosampali, Libra, Sarasmal, Tehllframpur
and Lamndarha, Tehsli Gharghoda, District- Rajgarh

Modification 6

FORM NO. 8 dt. 03.04.2007- Do.

ID-D-20070403-1225215 Dt. 09.04.2007

pate and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

15.03.2007,
Indenture of Mortgage

Particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modification
Is made, and the details of the modifications

The Loan of Rs. 1499.10 Crores bhotrowed from Phase-II
Lenders are secured by way of Jolnt indenture of mortgage
in favour of Phase-l and Phase-II Lenders. The charged
property is a joint security for the amounts borrowed from
Phase-I and Phase-1I fenders. All Lenders have pari-passu
charges over the property .

[Phase I Lenders include- PNB, SBI, PFC, BOBO, IB, IOB,
3KB, OBC, SBH, SBOP, CBI & United Bank of India (uBOI)]

[Phase IT Lenders Include- Bank of Baroda {BOB), Canara
Bank (CB) , Central Bank of India {CBI), Orlental Bank of
Commerce (OBC), IDBI, Power Finance Corporation Ltd.
(PFC), State Bank of Hyderabad (SBH), State Bank of
Indla (SBI), State Bank of Patialal (SBOP), Unlon Bank of

India (UBI)

Modification 7

FORM NO, 8 dt. 03.08.2007- Do.

ID-D-20070803-2691768 Dt. 08.08.2007

pate and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

30.07.2007,
Mo instrument was executed A charge by way of Mortgage

by deposit of title deeds was created by the company with
power Finance Corporatlion Ltd, (PFC}, the security agent

| of the Lenders

Particutars of modifications specifylng the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges In which modification
Is made, and the details of the modiftcations

The Loan of Res, 1499,10 Crores are additionally secured
by mortgage by deposit of title deeds of the propertles
contafn company’s leasehold property situated at village
Pata, Tehsil Gharghoda, Dist. Ralgarh, Chhattisgarh in
village Tamnar admeasuring 39.656 Hectares and freehold
property situated at village Pata, Tehsif Gharghoda, Dist.
Raigarh, Chhattisgarh in village Tamnar admeasuring
8.638 Hectares : ‘
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Modification 8
FORM NO. 8 dt, 17.11.2007- Do. ID-D-20071117-4130124 Dt. 20.11.2007

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge;

09.10,2007,
Third Indenture of Mortgage exccuted by company in

favour of additional Phase II Lenders, Phase I subordinate
tenders and Phase 1I Subordinate Lenders represented by
Power Finance Corporation Ltd., For securing additional
Phase II Loans, Phase I Subordinate loans and Phase II
subordinate ioans of Rs. 930.20 Crores

particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modification
fs made, and the details of the modifications

Out of Phase II Lenders, Power finance Corporation Ltd.
Has been substituted by flve other lenders naimed as
additional Phase Il Lenders for Rs. 458 Crores. The
jmmovable property which contaln immovable property-
tand bearing Plot No. 60 and Gat No. 229 of viilage
Devghar admeasuring 650 sd. yds. Situated in village
Devghar . Taluka Mawal dist. Pune and all movable
properties of the company pertaining to project etc, is now
subject to flrst charge on pail passu in favour of Phase I
Lenders, Phase II Lenders and additional Phase II Lenders.
This property is now subject to second charge on pati-
passu basis In favour of Phase 1 subordinate lenders and
Phase II subordinate lenders.

Additional Phase II Lenders are- IDBI, SBH, State Bank of
Patiala, PNB & Punjab & Sind bank

Phase I- Sub-ordinate Lenders are- Allahabad Bank, SBH,
SBI, SBOP, PNB, UBI, UBCI-Rs. 239.30 Crore .
Phase Il Subordinate Lenders are- Allahabad Bank, IDBI,
SBH, SBI, SBOP, PNB, UBI, UBOI- Rs. 232.90 Crore

Modification 9
FORM NO, 8 dt. 17.11.2007- Do. ID-D20071117-4130161 Dt. 20.11.2007

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

12.10.2007, .
Mo instrument was executed A charge by way of Mortgage

by deposit of titte deeds was created by the company in
favour of Phase Il lenders (inciuding additional phase 11
lenders), Phase I subordinate Lenders and Phase II
subordinate lenders represented by Power Finance
Corporation Ltd. (PFC), for securing Phase II loans, Phase
1 subordinate loans and Phase II subordinate loans of Rs.
1971.60 crores

Particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modification:
is made, and the details of the modifications

The phase 1I loans(including additional phase II lenders)
which were originally secured by Second Indenture of
Mortgags dt. 15,03.2007 and Third Indenture of Mortgage
dt. 9.10,2007 are additionally secured by mortgage by
deposit of title deeds of ail immovable properties of the
Company as listed out In Form &. Phase I subordinate loan
(Rs. 239.30 Crore) and phase II suberdinate Loans (Rs.
232.90 Crore) which were originally secured by third
Indenture of mortgage dt, 09.10.07 are additionally
secured by mortgage by deposit of title deeds of all
immovabte propertles of the company situated at Raigarh,
Chhattisgarh as glven In agreement

el
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: Modification 10
FORM N.O. 8 dt. 26.08.2008~ Do, ID-D-20080826-9339108 Dt. 27.07.2008

Date and description of the Instrument and
madifying the charge:

30.06.2008,
Ne Imsttument was executed A charge by way of Mortgage

by deposit of title dreds was created by the company in
favour of Phase I Lenders, Phase II lenders , Phase I
subordiiate lLenders and Phase Il subordinate lenders
represented by Power Finance Corporation Ltd. (PFC), for
securing Phase I Loans and Phase II loans aggregating to
Rs. 2998.50 Crores and Phase I subordinate loans and
Phase II subordinate leans aggregating to Rs. 472.20
Crores

Particulars of modifications specifylng the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges In which modlfication
-is made, and the detalls of the modificatlons

The Immovable property as. all additional Immovable
propertles of the company situated at Vvillage Tamnar,
Saliabhatta, Pata, Kunjemura, Kasdol, Daksin Raygaon
and Uttar Raygaon in the Taehsil Gharghoda, Distric
Ralgarh in the state of Chhattisgarh as per agreement has
been made subject to first charge on pari passu basis in
favour on Phase I'Lenders, Phase II lenders and additional
Phase 1I lenders. This property has also been made
subject to second charge on parl passu basisi In faviour of
Phase I subordinate lenders and phase II subordinate
lenders.

Modification 11
FORM NO. 8 dt. 14.07.2009- Do. ID-D-20090714-2249530 Dt. 21,07.2009

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

15.06.2009,
No due certificate received from Power Finance

Corporation Ltd, vides their letter No. 04.06.J09,2009 -10
dt. 15.06.2009 and 1B.06.2009 mentioning therein about
repayment in full of foan amounting to Rs. 525 Crores
taken from them.

Particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditlons or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modification
is made, and the details of the modifications

Loan taken from Power Finance Corporation Ltd. (PFC)
amounting to Rs, 525 Crores has been repaid In full.
Accordingly charge on properties of the company tas
reduced to that extent and number of charge holders has
reduced to 37 from 38

Modification 12
FORM NO. 8 dt. 18.09.2009- Do. ID-D-20090918-3049351 Dt. 01.10.2009

pate and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

20.08.2009,
No due certificate received from State Bank of Patiala vide

its letter No. CBND/AMT-11/ dated 20.08.2009 mentioning
therein about repayment In full of subordinate
Debt(Phase-I) amount to Rs. 16.25 Crores and
Suberdinate Debt(Phase-1I) amount to Rs. 13.75 Crores
taken from it,

Particulars of medifications specifying the
terms and conditicns or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modiflcation
is made, and the details of the modiflcations

Loan taken from State Bank of Patlala under subordinate
Debt(Phase I} amounting to Rs. 16.25 Crores and
subordinate deht(Phase-1I) amount te Rs. 13.75 Crores
have been repaid In full. Accordingly charge on properties
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charge holders has reduced to 35 from 37

. Mo
FORM NO. 8 dt. 18.09.2008- Do.

dification 13
ID~D-20090918-3051708 Dt. 06.10.2009

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

26.08,2009,
Mo due certificate recelved from State Bank of Hyderabad

vide Its letter No, F/AMT 1/ABH/IPL/728 dated 26.08.2009
mentioning thereln about repayment in full of subordinate
Debt(Phase-I} loan amounting to Rs. 16.25 Crores and
Subordinate Debt{Phase-1I) loan amounting to Rs. 13,75
Crores taken from it.

Particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modification
Is made, and the detalls of the modifications

Loan taken from State Bank of Hyderabad under
subordinate Debt{Phase Ij armounting to Rs. 16.25 Crores
and subordinate debt{Phase-II) amounting to Rs. 13.75
Crores have been tepaid In full. Accordingly charge on
properties of the company has reduced to that extent and
number of charge holders has reduced to 33 from 35

'Mo
FORM NO, 8 dt. 23,09,2009- Do.

dification 14
ID-D-20090923-3113190 Dt. 12,10.2009

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

31.08,2009
Mo due certificate received from United Bank of India vide

its letter No. RAIJADV/IPL/216/09-10 dated 31.08,2009
mentioning thereln about repayment In full of subordinate
Debt{Phase-1) amounting to Rs. 32.5 Crores and
Subordinate Debt(Phase-1I) amounting to Rs. 27.5 Crores
taken from it.

Particulars of modifications specifylng the
terms and conditlons or the extent of
operation of tha charges in which modification
is made, and the details of the modiflcations

Loan taken from United Bank of India under subordinate
Debt{Phase 1} amounting to Rs, 32.5 Crores and
subordinate debt(Phase-1I) amounting to Rs. 27.5 Crores
have been repald in full. Accordingly charge on propertles
of the company has reduced to that extent and number of
charge holdérs has reduced to 31 from 33

Mo
FORM NO, 8 dt. 23.05.2009- Do.

dification 15
ID-D-200909023-3110335 Pt. 13.10.2009

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

14.09.2009,
No due certificate received from State Bank of India vide

its letter No. CAG/AMTL1/2009/414 dated 14.09.2009
mentioning thereln about repayment in full of subordinate
Debt(Phase-I) amounting to Rs. 65 Crores and
Subordinate Debt{Phase-II} amounting to Rs. 55 Crores
taken from it. '

Particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modification
is made, and the details of the modiflications

Loan taken from State Bank of India under subordinate
Debt(Phase I) amounting o Rs. 65 Crores and subordinate
debt{Phase-If} amounting to Rs. 55 Crores have been
repatd in full. Accordingly charge on propertles of the
company has reduced to that extent and number of charge
holders has reduced to 29 from 31

\ Modification 16
FORM NO. 8 dt. 14.10.2009- Do. ID-D~20091014-3402542 Dt. 2009
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Date and description of the Instrument and
modifylng the charge:

24,09,2009,
No due certificate recelved from Allahabad Bank vide its

fetter Mo. ADY/ADV/GM/235 dated 24.09.2009 mentioning
therein about repayment in full of subordinate
Debi{Phase-I) amounting to Rs. 60.55 Crores and
Subordinate Debt(Phase-iI} amounting to Rs. 21.65
Crores taken from i,

Particulars of medifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges In which modification
is made, and the detatfls of the modifications

Loan taken from Allahabad Bank under subordinate
Debt{Phase 1) amcunting to Rs. 60.55 Crores and
subordinate debt({Phase-1I) amounting to Rs. 21.65 Crores
have been repaid in full. Accordingly charge on propertles
of the company has reduced to that extent and number of
charge holders has reduced to 27 from 29

Mo
FORM NO, 8 dt. 24.10.2009- Do.

dification 17
ID-D-20091024-3580532 Dt. 28,10.2009

Date and description of thé Instrurnent and
modifying the charge!:

08.1.0.20009, : .
No due certificate recelved from Urfon Bank of India vide

ts letter No. IFB:ADV:NBI:140009 dated 08.10.2009
mentioning therein about repayment in full of subordinate
Debt{Phase-I) amcunting to Rs. 16,25 Crores and
Subordinate Debt(Phase-Il) amouniing to Rs. 13.75
Crores taken from it.

Particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modification
is made, and the detalls of the medifications

Loan taken from Unlon Bank of India under subordinate
Debt(Phase 1} amounting to Rs. 16,25 Crores and
subordinate debt{Phase-1I) amounting to Rs. 13.75 Crores
have been repaid In full. Accordingly charge on properties
of the company has reduced to that extent and number of
charae holders has reduced to 25 from 27

Mo
FORM NO. 8 dt. 03.11.2009~ Do,

dification 18
ID-D-20091103-3731953 Dt. 23.11.2009

Date and description of the Instrurnent and
‘modlfying the charge:

13.10.2009,
Mo due certificate recelved from IDBI Bank Ltd. vide its

letter No. IDBI/ICG/New  Delhi/335/09-10 dated
13.10.2009 mentioning therein about repayment in full of
subordinate Debt{(Phase-1I) amounting to Rs. 60 Crores
taken from it.

Particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modiftcation
is made, and the details of the modifications

toan taken from IDBI Bank [fd, under subordinate
Debt(Phase-II) amounting to Rs. 60 Crores have been
repald in full. Accordingly charge on properties of the
company has reduced to that extent and number of charge
holders has reduced to 24 from 25

Mo
FORM NO. 8 dt. 24.11.2009~- Do.

dification 19
1D-D-20091124-~4326372 Dt. 30.11.2009

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

10.11.2009, .
No due certificate recelved from Punjab National Bank vide

s letters each numbered PNB/LCB/IPL. and dated
10.11.2009 mentioning therein about repayment in full of
{oans taken from It under Phase-I loan, Phase-Il Loan,-
Subordinate Phase-I loan and Suberdinate Phase-I! Loan
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amounting to Rs. 169,10 Crores, Rs. 159.40 Crores, Rs.
32.50 Crores and Rs. 27.50 Crores respectively,

Particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges In which modification
is made, and the detalls of the modifications

lLoan taken from Punjab National Bank under phase-I
loans, Phase-II joans, subordinate Debt(Phase-I) loans
and subordinate Debt{Phase-II} loans amounting fo Rs.
169.10 Crores, 159.40 Crores, 32.50 Crores and Rs. 27.50
Crores respectively have been repaid In full. Accordingly
charge on properties of the company has reduced to that
extent and number of charge holders has reduced to 20
from 24

Mo
FORM NO. 8 dt. 11.01.2010~ Do.

dification 20

1D~-D-20100111-5347415 Dt. 14.01.2010

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

14.12.2009 )
Mo due certificate recelved from State Bank of Patfala vide

its letter No. CBND/AMT-11/ dated 14.12.2009 mentioning
thereln ahout repayment In full of loans taken from it
under Phase-I loan and part repayment of loans taken
from It under Phase-II loan amounting to Rs. 40 Crores
and 23.60 Crores respectively, '

Particutars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modificaticn
is made, and the details of the modifications

No due certificate recelved from State Bank of Patiala vide
its letter No. CBND/AMT-11/ dated 14.12.2009 mentioning
therein about repayment in full of loans taken from it
under Phase-I loan and part repayment of foans taken
from It under Phase-1I loan amounting to Rs, 40 Crores
and 23.60 Crores respectively. Accordingly charge on
properties of the company has reduced to that extent and
number of charge hotders has reduced to 19 from 20

Mo
FORM NO. 8 dt. 15.01.,2010- Do.

dification 21

1D-D-20100115-5421923 Dt. 20.01.,2010

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

L

18.12,2009,
Mo due certificate received from IDBI Bank Ltd. vide its

tetter No. IDBi/ICG/New Delhl/395/09-10 dated
18.12,2009 mentioning thereln about repayment in full of
loan taken from It under Phase-Il loan amounting to Rs.
295 Crores,

Particuiars of modifications specifylng the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges In which modiflcation
Is made, and the details of the modifications

No due certificate recelved from IDBI Bank Ltd, vide its
fetter No. IDBI/ICG/New  Delhi/395/09-10  dated
18.12.2009 mentioning therein about repayinent in full of
loan taken from it under Phase-1I Joan amolnting to Rs.
295 Crores. Accordingly charge on properties of the
company has reduced to that extent and number of charge
holders has reduced to 18 from 19

FORM NO. 8 dt, 12.03,2010- Do.

Modification 22

ID-D-20100312-6312414 Dt, 23.03.2010

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

08.03.2010
No due certificate received from State Bank of India vide

its letter No, CAG/AMT1/2010/841 dated 08.03,2010
mentioning therein about repayment In full of loan taken
from it under Phase-I loan amounting to Rs. 275 Crores
and Phase-II loan amounting to Rs. 300 Crores.
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Particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditlons or the extent of
operation of the charges In which modification
is made, and the details of the modifications

No due certificate recelved fram State Bank of India vide
fts letter MNo. CAGFAMT1/2010/841 dated 08.03.2010
mentioning thereln about repayment in full of loan taken
from It under Phase-I loan amounting to Rs. 275 Crores
and Phase-1I loan amounting to Rs. 300 Crores.
Accordingly charge on properties of the company has
veduced to that extent and number of charge holders has
reduced to 16 from 18,

Mo
FORM NO, 8 dt. 28.04.2010- Do.

dification 23

1D-D-20100428-7023397 Dt. 05.05.2010

bate and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

15.04.2010
Mo due certiflcate recelved from Canara Bank vide Its

fefter  No.  DFEL/PCB-11IPL/5171/2010/ABY  dated
15.04.2010 mentioning therein dhout repayment in full of
loan taken from it under Phase-II loan amounting to Rs.
75 Crores.

particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges In which modification
Is made, and the details of the modifications

No due certificate received from Canara Bank vide Its
letter No. . DEL/PCB-IIJPL!5171/2010/ABY dated
15.04.2010 mentioning therein about repayment in full of
loan taken from it under Phase-1I loan amounting to Rs.
75 Crores. Accordingly charge on properties of the
company has reduced to that extent and number of charge
holders has reduced to 15 from 16,

Modification 24

FORM NO. 8 dt. 06.05.2010~ Do.

1D-D-20100506-7182010 Dt, 17.05.2010

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

17.04,2010
No due certificate recelved from Indian Bank vide its letter

No. NDM:CRO:2009-10 dated 17.04.2010 mentioning
therein about repayment in fult of joan taken from it under
Phase-I loan amounting to Rs, 50 Crores,

Particulars of modifications specifylng the

{1 terms and conditions or the extent of
operatton of the charges In which modiflcation
Is made, and the details of the modiflcations

No due certificate recelved from Indlan Bank vide its letter
No. NDM:!:CRO;2009-10 dated 17.04,2010 mentioning
therein about repayment in full of loan taken from it under
Phase-I loan amounting to Rs. 50 Crores. Accordingly
charge on properties of the company has reduced to that
extent and number of charge holders has reduced to 14
from 15.

Madification 25

FORM NO. 8 dt. 17.05.2010- Do.

1p~-D-20100517-7355212 Dt. 25.05.2010

Date and descrlption of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

21.04.2010
No due certificate received from State Bank of Patlalavide

its letter No. CBND/AMT-II dated 21.04.2010 mentioning
therein about repayment in full of loan taken from it under
Phase-1I [oan amounting to Rs. 75 Crores.

particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operatlon of the charges in which modification
is made, and the details of the modifications

No due certificate raceived from State Bank of Patialavide
its letter No. CBND/AMT-1E dated 21.04.2010 mentioning
therefn about repayment In full-of loan taken from it under
Phase-II loan amounting to Rs. 75 Crores. Accordingly
charge on propertles of the company has reduced to that
extent and number of charge helders has reduced to 13
from 14.Total amount remain- Rs. 1011,4G Crore
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Maodification 26
FORM NO. 8 dit. 25.05.2010- Do, ID-D-20100525-7467617 Dt. 62.06.2010

bate and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge: ]

04.05.2010
No due certificate received from Jammu & Kashmir Bank

vide Its letter No. JKB/LN/ADV/10-356 dated 04,05.2010
mentior_ﬁ'ng therein about repayment in full of loan taken
from it under Phase-i foan amounting to Rs. 50 Crores,

Particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modification
Is made, and the details of the modifications

No due certificate received from Jammu & Kashmir Bank
vide its letter No. JKB/LN/ADV/10-356 dated 04.05.2010
mentioning therein about repayment in full of loan taken
from It under Phase-I loan amounting to Rs. 50 Crores,
Accordingly charge on propertles of the company has
reduced to that extent and number 6f charge holders has
reduced to 12 from 13,

Total amount remain- Rs. 961.00 Crote

Mo
FORM NO. B dt, 02,06,2010- Do,

dification 27
ID-D-20100602-7572242 Dt. 07.06.2010

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

05,05.2010
Mo due certificate received from Indian Overseas Bank

vide ' its letter MNo. 1205/ADVY/87/2010-11 dated
05,05,2010 mentioning thereiin about repayment in full of
loan taken from It under Phase-I loan amounting to Rs, 70
Crores,

Paiticulars of ‘modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modification
is made, and the details of the modifications

No due certificate received from Indlan Overseas Bank
vide Its letter No. 1205/ADV/87/2010-11 dated
05.05.2010 mentloning therein about repayment in full of
foan taken from It under Phase-I loan amounting to Rs. 70
Crores, Accordingly charge on properties of the company
has reduced to that extent and number of ¢charge holders
has reduced to 11 from 12.

Total amount remain- Rs. 891,00 Crore

Mo

dification 28 -
ID-D-20100608-7652050 Dt. 15.06.2010

FORM NO. 8 dt. 08.06.2010- Do.

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

13.05.2010 )
No due certificate received from State Bank of Hydrabad

vide its letter No. F/AMT1/ABH/IPL/204 dated 13.05.2010
mentioning thereln about repayment in full of loan taken
from it under Phase-I loan amountlng' to Rs. 40 Crores and
Phase I loans amounting to Rs, 95 Crores

No due certificate recelved from United Bank of India vide
its letter no. RAIJADV/IPL/129/10-11 dt, 13,05.2010 for
repayment in full of foans taken from it under Phase I
loans amounting to Rs. 40 Crores,

Particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modification
is made, and the details of the modifications

No due certificate received from State Bank of Hydrabad
vide 1ts letter No. E/AMTL/ABH/IPL/204 dated 13.05.2010
mentioning thereln about repayment in full of loan taken
from It under Phase-I loan amounting to Rs. 40 Crores and
Phase II joans amounting to Rs. 95 Crores

No due certificate received from United Bank of india vide

its latter no. RAI/ADV/JPL/129/10-1_1,_.51&. 13.05.2010 for
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repayment in full of loans taken from It under Phase I
loans amounting to Rs. 40 Crores.

Accordingly charge on propertles of the company has
reduced to that extent and number of charge holders has
reduced to 8 from 11.

Total amount remain- Rs, 716.00 Crore

Modification 25 -~
FORM NO. 8 dt. 15.06.2010- Do. ID-D-2010_0615~7735421 Dt. 18.06.2010

pate and description of the Instrument and
meodifying the charge:

01.06.2010
No due certificate received from United Bank of India vide

its letter -No. IF3:ADV:NBL:442/10-11 dated 0i.06,2010
mentioning therein about repayment in full of loan taken
from It under Phase-1I loan amounting to Rs. 125 Crores,

Particulars of modifications speclfylng the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges In which modification
is made, and the details of the modifications

No due cettificate recelved from United Bank of India vide
its letter No. IFB:ADV:NBI:442/10-11 dated 01,06.2010
mentioning therejn about repayment in full of loan taken
from it under Phase-II loan amounting to Rs. 125 Crores,’
Accordingly charge on propertles of the company has
reduced to that extent and number of charge holders has
reduced to 7 from 8.

Total amount remain- Rs. 591,00 Crore

Modification 30
FORM NO. 8 dt. 19.07.2010- Do. ID-D-20100719-8226491 Di. 22,07,2010

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

09.07.2010 ]
No due certificate received from Central Bank of India vide

Its letter No. CFB:KL:IPL:2010-11:1246 dated 09.07.2010
mentioning therein about repayment in full of foan taken
from It under Phase-I loan amounting to Rs, 70 Crores.

Particulars of modiflcations specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operatlon of the charges in which modification
‘is made, and the details of the modiflcations

No due certificate recelved from Central Bank of Indla vide
its letter No. CFB:KL:JPL:2010-11;1246 dated 09.07.2010
mentioning therein about repayment in full of loan taken
from It under Phase-I toan amounting to Rs. 70 Crores.
Accordingly charge on properties of the company has
reduced to that extent and number of charge holders has
reduced to &6 from 7.

Total amount remain- Rs. 521,00 Crore

_ Modification 31
FORM NO. 8 dt. 03.08,2010~ Do. ID-D-20100803-8458008 Dt. 10.08.2010

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

22.07.2010
Mo due- certificate recelved from Oriental Bank of

Commerce dated 22.07.2010 mentioning therein about
repayment n full of Joan taken from it under Phase-I loan
amounting to Rs. 70 Crores,

Particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditlons or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modification
is made, and the detalls of the modifications

No due certificate received from Orlental Bank of
Commerce dated 22.07.2010 mentioning thereln about
repayment in fult of loan taken from it under Phase-1 loan
amounting to Rs. 70 Crores. Accordingly charge on
propertias of the company has reduced to that extent and
number of charge holders has reduced to 5 from 6.
Total amount remaln- Rs. 451,00.Crére

M )
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Modification 32 ) A
FORM NC, 8 dt. 08.11.2010- Do. ID-D-20101108-831731 Dt. 11.11.2010

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

19.10.2010 . . )
No due certificate recelved from Central Bank of Indta vide

their letter Mo. CFB:KL:JPL:2010-11:2969 dated
19.10.2010 mentioning therein about repayment In full of
ioan taken from it under Phase-II loan

Particulars of modIfications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges in which modification
1s made, and the details of the modificattons

No due certificate recelved from Central Bank of India vide
thelr letter No. CFB:Ki:JPL:2010-11:2969 dated
19.10,2010 mentioning therein about repayment in full of
foan taken from it under Phase-1I loan. Accordingly charge
on properties of the company has reduced to that extent
and number of charge holders has reduced to 4 from 5.
Total amount remaln- Rs, 375.00 Crore

Mo

FORM NO. 8 dt. 12.11.2010- Do.

dification 33

ID-D-20101112-916728 Dt. 18.11,2010

Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

20.10.2010 .
Mo due certificate recelved from Bank of Baroda vide thelr

letter No. CFSBAL/IPL/ADV/8  dated 29.10.2010
mentioning therein abouk repayment in full on 20.10,2010
of toan taken from it under Phase-I Joan amounting te RS,
100 crore :

Particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the cirarges in which modification
is made, and the details of the modifications

Mo due certificate received from Bank of Baroda vide their
letter  No. CFSBAL/IPL/ADV/S dated 29.10.2010
mentioning therein aboul repayment in full on 20,10.2010
of loan taken from it under Phase-I loan amounting to Rs.
100 crove. Accordingly charge on properties of the
company has reduced to that extent and number of charge
holders has reduced to 3 from 4. With this repayment,
phase I loans have been repaid in full,

Total amount remain- Rs, 275.00 Crore

Mo
FORM NO. 8 dt. 19.11.2010- Do.

dification 34

1D-D-20101119-1048983 Dt. 24.11.2010

pate and description of the instrument and
modifying the charge:

27.10.2010 .
Mo due certificate recelved from Oviental Bank of

Commerce vide thelr letter dated 27.10.2010 mentioning
thereln about repayment in full of loan taken from it under
Phase-1f loan amounting to Rs. 75 crore

particulars of modifications specifying the
terms and conditions or the extent of
operation of the charges In which modification
is made, and the detalis of the modifications

No due certificate received from Oriental Bank of
Commerce vide their letter dated 27.10.2010 mentioning
thereln about repayment In full of loan taken from it under
Phase-1I loan amounting to Rs. 75 crore. Accordingly
charge on properties of the company has reduced to that
extent and number of charge holders has reduced to 2
from 3.

Total amount remaln- Rs. 200.00 Crore

Modification 35
FORM NO. 8 dt. 03.12.2010- Do.

ID-DP-20101203~1608911 D% 09.12,2010
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Date and description of the Instrument and
modifying the charge:

£9,11,2010 :
Mo due certificate received from Punjab & Sind Bank vide

their letter No. PSB-IFB/ND/10/10443 dated 0911.2010
mentioning therein about repayment in full of loan taken

‘from it under Phase-1I loan amounting to Rs. 75 crore

Particuiars of modifications spacifying the
terms and conditlons or the extant of
operatlon of the charges in which modiffcation
Is made, and the detafls of the modifications

No due certificate received from Punjab & Sind Bank vide
their letter No. PSB-IFB/ND/10/10443 dated 0911,2010
mentioning therein about repayment in full of loan taken
from It under Phase-II loan amounting to Rs. 75 crore.
Accordingly charge on properties of the company has
reduced to that extent and number of charge holders has
reduced to 1 from 2.

Total amount remaln- Rs. 125.00 Crore

1, Date and description of the Instrument
and creating the charge:

June 28, 2009 :
Deed of Hypothecation between Company & ICICI Bank.

2. Amount secured by the charge/amount:
Owing on security of the charge

Rs. 5,000,000,000/-

3. Short particulars of the property charged
If  property acquired is subject to
charge; date of acquisition of property
shouid be given.

The assets procured under the Letter of Credit opened
with the ICICI Bank Ltd. .
First charge by way of Hypothecation In favour of the
Bank on the assats procured under the LC opened with
ICICI Bank. The charge shalt rank pari-passu with the
charge created/to be created In favour of other lenders for
the Phase II{L200MW) of the project,

4. Gist of the terms and conditions and
extent of the operation of the charge

As per credit arrangement letter,

Cash margin for Letker of Credit - NIL

Cash Margin for Bank Guarantee(as sub-limit of LC) -
Guarantees covering disputed labilittes - 100%, Financial
Guarantees - NIL, Performance Guarantees — NIL.
Commission for Letter of CredIt -~ 0.25% p.a.{all Inclusive)
Commission for Bank Guarantee(as sub-fimit of LC) -
0.50% p.a.(all Inclusive)

5. Names, address and description of the
persons entitled to charge,

ICICI Bank Limited

1. Date and description of the Instrument
and creating the charge:

Landmark, Race Course Clrcle, Alkapuri, Baroda, Gujarat.

Sep. 13, 2010
Agreement of hypothecation of goods and assets

2. Amount secured by the charge/amount:

Owing on security of the charge

Rs. 1,300,000,000/-
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3. Short particulars of the property charged
JIf  property acquired Is subject to
charge; date of acquisition of property
should be glven.

Hypothecation of goods, book debts and movable assets
of phase-1 (2X250 MW} and Phase~Il (2X250MW) power
project of the company situated at Tamnar, Chhattisgarh.

Rate of interast- Comm. LC-30 bps p.a. all inclusive with
service tax (27 bps p.a. all inclusive without servica tax)
. . 8G/Standby LCs- 50 bps p.a. all inclusive with service tax
4. Gist of the terms and conditions and extent | (45 ps p.a. all inclusive without service tax)

of the operation of the charge. Margin-Letter of credit —NH (max, tenor 12 months)Second
charge on goods, book debis and movable assets of
Phase-1 (2X 250MW) power projects of the company
situated at Tamnar, Chhattisgarh
State Bank of India

5. Names, address and description of the ) th th
persons entitied to charge. %\[Stc?yrﬁgpé Ji\e;;vgh[)ag"\]liyapar Bhaw'an, 11 & 127 Foor, {
Date: 28.12.2010 &mﬂ\;
- Place: Gwalior . ( JESH JAIN)
VN Company Secretary
- __\'~
AW
:"_‘/} "‘Er;) /
By
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